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HISTORY AND DEVELOPMENT

1962

1983

1989

1992

1996

2007

2008

2009

2011

2013

| Lan Foods Industrial Co., Ltd. was established in May 1962, which
manufactured canned agricultural products mainly for export.

In 1983, we collaborated with Iwatsuka Confectionery Co., Ltd.
(“ICCL”), one of the leading Japanese rice cracker producers, to
jointly develop the rice cracker market in Taiwan region. Since 1983,
we have been producing and marketing our products under the
“Want Want” brand.

We introduced the “Want Want” brand in the Chinese mainland in
1989.

We ventured into the Chinese mainland and established our first
subsidiary in Hunan province in the Chinese mainland in 1992. In the
following years, we grew from a pure rice cracker company to a diver-
sified food and beverages company.

In May 1996, Want Want Holdings Ltd. (“WWHL”"), our subsidiary,
was listed on the Main Board of Singapore Exchange Securities
Trading Limited (“SGX-ST”) and subsequently diversified into the
hospital, hotel and property businesses and other investments.

WWHL delisted from SGX-ST in September 2007 and conducted
a group restructuring which involved (i) the incorporation of Want
Want China Holdings Limited (the “Company”) as the new holding
company of our core operations related to the food and beverages
businesses; (ii) the divestment and transfer of the hospital, hotel and
property businesses and other investments to San Want Holdings
Limited (“San Want”) on 31 December 2007, and the interests in San
Want were distributed to the then shareholders of WWHL by way of
dividend in specie.

Our Company was listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “HK Stock Exchange”) on 26 March 2008 (the “Listing”).
In the same year, we were selected as a constituent of the Hang
Seng Mainland Composite Index and the Morgan Stanley Capital
International China Index.

Our Taiwan Depositary Receipts (“TDRs”) were listed on the Taiwan
Stock Exchange Corporation (“TWSE”) on 28 April 2009.

Our Company was selected as a constituent stock of the Hong Kong
Hang Seng Index on 5 December 2011.

On 15 October 2013, our TDRs were voluntarily withdrawn from
listing on the TWSE.
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PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as “Want Want”, “We” or the “Group”) are the manufacturing,
distribution and sale of rice crackers, dairy products and beverages, snack

foods and other products.

KEY MARKETS

Most of our operations are in People’s Republic of China (“PRC”), which is
one of the fastest growing economies in the world. We have an extensive
nationwide sales and distribution network throughout PRC. We also export
our products to other markets, including North America, East Asia, South East
Asia and Europe.
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As at 31 December 2016:
Chinese mainland: around 9,000 distributors, 359 sales offices, 35 production bases and 91 factories
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ENRME - AREH | 2RABYRENNE RN 3R HE BT
2016 FEBERMAFEEIATMBEMIALUUNE DI - Run for Health and Charity

HEH | AHTERRERARFEBEEFTNNED - WEHR
HEE-RAEHE2RY¥EFUNES FEBBERTH
ENMEEREARMNESR

“Energetic Want Want, Charity in Wangcheng” Half
Marathon Charity Run

In 2016, the Group held the product launch of Hot-Kid
room-temperature Yogurt and initiated the charitable
half marathon activity with the theme of “Energetic Want
Want, Charity in Wangcheng”. The activity marked the
first half marathon held by Want Want in the hope of
conveying the ideas of health and charity through such
event.

BRELEF - BERR

Discover Shanghai, Dream for the Future

2016 F 7 REEERTER BB LE BEREIN
2016 F R EBRBLE LBMEBELTEDY UG EEF#
HEAREARZESE  ReE8FEEHE  BEE
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In July 2016, the Group organized the 2016 Shanghai
internship programme with the theme of “Discover
Shanghai, Dream for the Future” for Taiwanese
university students and welcomed them to visit the
headquarters of Want Want in the Mainland so as
to know more about Want Want. Want Want has
organized similar activities for the third consecutive
year.

2016 FEEERTEAHSRE BERFRIWNE
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HryEsEs FEAATLZRETE B2, The First Want Want Filial J 20168 —JE

SEEET H G o Piety Award Competition yr Bi Bi a % &
In 2016, the Group organized the first “Want Want _ . 4 P "
Filial Piety Award Competition” with the theme of ‘ . RS R SR i
“Always Remember the Aspiration and Grace of
Parents” to advocate the virtue of filial piety to the
whole society, encourage people to manifest such
value through timely actions, rather than hiding it
inside the heart and regretting for not being able
to reciprocate parents’ love when everything is
too late. As the event promoted the importance
of timely performance of filial piety, it was widely
praised by the society.
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People Oriented

Healthy working relationships form
the bedrock of any successful
organisation. As signified by Hot-
Kid’s round head, we believe
excellent employer-employee
cohesion fosters long-lasting
harmony and progress. Equally
important is a strong management
cadre. Hot-Kid’s crown of spiky
hair symbolises our eagerness to

Confidence comes with good
preparation. Hot-Kid’s smiling
countenance reflects our belief in
preparedness and the confidence
that glows with it. Heart-shaped
tongue of the Hot-Kid represents
our sincere heart to the Group:
Be faithful to the leaders, be
kind to the subordinates, and be
sincere to our customers. The

Hot-Kid’s open arms reflect
our team spirit. His welcoming
left arm denotes our unity. We
believe with the right strategies
and concerted effort, victory is
already half won. Even with less-
than-expected performances,
our collective efforts will ensure
minimal deviations.

o embrace new talents. We deeply (5 ¢ Q) effort would definitely enhance our o) 2 & :IL
é\“ value relationships and talents. '/e') é\‘ performances! ( é\‘ ’e)
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Elite Dragons of the World

Hot-Kid’s open arms reflect
WANT WANT is a big united
family which brings together
outstanding talents from all over
the world. With the development
and expansion of our businesses,
the Giant Dragons of the World
is born.

Hot-Kid’s roll-up sleeves and
pants imply embracing our
future with hard work. To realize
our goal of becoming the "Elite
Dragons of the World", we
will undertake new ventures
periodically. Every employee
should travel the extra miles and
ensure tasks are successfully
accomplished.
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Common Aspirations

Hot-Kid’s right arm denotes
a helping hand. Corporate
advancement is the product of
the intricate interplay among
management talent, skills, capital
funds and markets. As we strive
to achieve our corporate vision of
becoming the "Elite Dragons of
the World", our doors are always
open to people of common

High Margins, Great Success

Hot-Kid’s upward-looking eyes
point to where our management
sights are set - the skies. We
aim high and achieve far. Only
through prudent management
and judicious foresight, will
our enterprise progress with
sustainable profits. Preparedness
also prevents any unwanted
events. With good yields, our

b

Prosperity for the Group
and the Individuals

Hot-Kid’s bare feet symbolize
our unwavering pragmatism. To
garner customer support and
recognition, a company needs to
conduct its business honestly and
earnestly. To win our customers'
and associates' support, every
employee should be conscientious
and down-to-earth when dealing
with them.Consequently, a

&
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Q) aspirations and those who share shareholders and employees will (5

¢ lb Q) ) &/ company will prosper and likewise (5 l‘
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

FakiEE
Year ended 31 December
HZ12A3MBLEE
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
RMB'000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB’000
ARETT ARETR ARETRT ARETRT AR®TR
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(BE5) (&ZE5) (&=E5) (&BE5)
Revenue & 21,195,787 23,630,104 23,200,585 21,389,320 19,710,128
Profit before income tax BRETISHAI RS 4726556 5,778,963 5,097,766 4,797,083 4,895,848
Income tax expense FSHER (1,230,354) (1,529,307) (1,290,501) (1,417,734) (1,378,473)
Profit for the year FEFIE 3496202 4,249,656 3,807,265 3,379,349 3,517,375
Profit attributable to: FEAEFE -
Equity holders of the Company RATEZEHEA 3495035 4,254211 3,813,189 3,382,526 3,519,168
Non-controlling interests IR 1,167 (4,555) (5,924) (3,177) (1,793)
Dividends 1RE 2,387,464 2,846,746 1,959,232 1,549,137 1,524,314
RMB cents RMBcents RMBcents RMBcents RMB cents
AR¥SD ARESD AR¥S AR®SD AR¥S
(Restated)  (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(RE5) (&=E5) (ZE5) (&EH)
Earnings per share BREF
Basic HK 26.43 3217 28.88 25.82 27.70
Diluted g 26.42 3217 28.88 25.82 27.70
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
FEeEEAGRR
As at 31 December
W12A31H
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
RMB'000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB’000
ARETT ARBTR ARBTRT ARETRT AR¥ETR
(Restated)  (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(Z=E5) (R=E5) (&=E5) (&)
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE 7,500,022 8,763,855 10,367,087 10,842,577 10,308,135
Current assets REBEE 14,254,709 17,746,027 15,842,340 13,873,185 16,901,072
Total assets WEE 21,754,731 26,509,882 26,209,427 24,715,762 27,209,207
EQUITY &
Total equity arER 10,079,233 11,902,539 12,578,218 12,168,280 12,320,923
LIABILITIES =Lt
Non-current liabilities FRBER 4254422 5372271 5704091 6,755,682 6,116,287
Current liabilities REBEE 7,421,076  9,235072 7,927,118 5,791,800 8,771,997
Total liabilities Fy= 11,675,498 14,607,343 13,631,209 12,547,482 14,888,284
Total equity and liabilities HERREE 21,754,731 26,509,882 26,209,427 24,715,762 27,209,207
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Dear Shareholders,

As mentioned in the Chairman’s Statement of the 2015 annual report,
throughout more than 40 years of my career in Want Want, whenever | faced
challenges and whenever the business encountered bottlenecks, | would
calm down to ponder every single word of the “Company Motto”. | had been
inspired by the Motto in different ways over the years and under different
circumstances. Nevertheless, “innovation for changes” has always been
the theme. It is the “start from oneself” Want Want spirit that has casted our
corporate culture of being fearless in embracing changes and brave in our
progress.

In 2016, since the performance of some products were affected by the
industry and weather conditions, the Group’s revenue decreased by 7.9%
year on year to RMB19,710.1 million. However, gross profit margin increased
by 3.9 percentage points to 47.8% as compared with that of 2015 due to the
decrease in cost of some raw materials. The operating expenses were well
controlled, which decreased by 4.4% to RMB5,128.7 million as compared
with that of 2015. Net profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
increased by 4.0% to RMB3,519.2 million as compared with that of 2015
with a net profit margin of 17.9%. Earnings before interest, income tax,
depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) grew 6.0% to RMB5,727.5 million
over that of 2015.

Building on our business in 2015, we continued in 2016 to focus on modern
channel, e-commerce and maternity channels and launched customized
and personalized products for these channels respectively. This strategy
was widely supported by both our customers and consumers, spurring a
prominent growth in these three channels. In addition, we made use of our
existing production capacity for introducing new products under different
brands such as “Yappy”, “Mr. Hot” and “Aiyo”, which, to a large extent, helped
to expand our existing consumer base and enhance our overall product
presence on shelves in stores. We will continue to adhere to such strategy,
enhance our brands’ visibility and consumer coverage, and conduct various
interactive activities with consumers with the objective of raising consumer
awareness and recognition of Want Want’s brands. Moreover, we will further
enhance our market and product penetration through our “Delivering Want
Want Products to Villages Project” so as to take full advantages of product
diversification. | believe that going through a journey of steady progress is the
only way to success irrespective of the changes in market or environment.
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Chairman’s Statement

DIVIDENDS AND SHARE REPURCHASES:

The Board recommended the payment of a final dividend of US1.19 cents
per share for the year of 2016, which is approximately US$148 million in
total. Including the interim dividend of US$73.61 million, the total amount of
dividends for the year of 2016 would be approximately US$222 million.

In 2016, to increase shareholders’ value, the Company, by way of share
repurchases funded by its free cash flow, repurchased 330 million shares
of the Company in the open market at a total consideration of HK$1,635.2
million. When aggregating the 342 million shares repurchased in 2015, the
total numbers of shares repurchased in the open market within these two
years were 672 million shares, and at a total consideration of HK$3,889.8
million. The shares repurchased were subsequently cancelled. As a result,
the number of issued shares of the Company as at 31 December 2016
decreased to 12,524 million with an earning per share of RMB27.7 cents,
representing a growth of 7.3% as compared with that of 2015.

Since the listing of the Company in 2008, most of the Group’s free cash
flow had been returned to our shareholders by ways of dividends and
share repurchases. By the end of 2016, the Group has returned a total of
US$3,137.2 million (excluding the proposed final dividend for the year 2016)
to our shareholders by these two means.

| believe that China’s food industry landscape will see a structural reform
in the coming two to three years. “Competition leads to progress” is what
we have learnt from the history and | believe there will be plenty of golden
opportunities amid all the difficulties and challenges, which are only
for someone who is well-prepared in advance. | require all Want Want
management to be accountable and responsible for their work, because we
bear the dreams of all Want Want staff and the hope of over 50,000 families.

2017 is the year of Rooster, which gives us prosperity, passion and power to
strive together for a better future for Want Want.

Tsai Eng-Meng
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 14 March 2017

Want Want China Holdings Limited
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2016 Taiwan Top 20 International Brand Value Survey
“Want Want” was selected as one of the top ten companies
for eight consecutive years in the “Taiwan Top 20
International Brand Value Survey” held by the Industrial
Development Bureau of the Ministry of Economic Affairs,
and ranked third again in 2016 with its brand value
amounted US$1.029 billion. The objective of the 2016
Taiwan Top 20 International Brand Value Survey was to
determine the most valuable brands based on criteria such
as their financial revenue, market positioning, marketing
communication and development potential.
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“Want Want” was awarded the Top Ten Most
Chosen FMCG Brands in China revealed by the

2016 Brand Footprint Report

On 19 May 2016, the Kantar Worldpanel issued its fourth
annual Brand Footprint Report and “Want Want” was awarded
the “Top Ten Most Chosen FMCG Brands in China”.
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Want Want’s Patent of Cheese Fish Sausage
received Three Awards

On 15 April 2016, the patent of cheese fish sausage
received three awards

at the 44th International

Exhibition of Inventions

of Geneva, namely the

Geneva International

Invention Silver Medal;

Honorable Mention,

China Delegation of

Invention and Innovation;

and the Best Invention

Award by Hong Kong Science & Technology Parks

Corporation.
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2016 Consumer’s Favorite Food Brand

On 25 October 2016, “Want Want” was awarded the “2016
Consumer’s Favorite Food Brand” in the categories of snack
foods, beverages and dairy products by the China National
Food Industry Association.
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“Prosperity for the Group and the Individuals” is one of the management
goals of our Group (or “Want Want”). As a well-known food and beverage
company, the Group not only focuses on manufacturing but also on
reciprocating the community by making sustainable development and
social responsibility as important parts of the Group’s development. Various
projects continue to launch such as production safety, management
and control of raw materials, quality safety, energy saving and emission
reduction, product services, cultivation of values of employees and social
welfare are launched persistently with constant innovation and variations
such that fulfilling social responsibility will become the common value and
direction of the management and every staff member.

Scope of the report:

Over 90% of the Group’s revenue and business activities are conducted in
the Chinese mainland, therefore the data and information set out in this
Corporate Social Responsibility Report are those relating to the Group’s
activities in the Chinese mainland.

Basis of preparation:
The Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting Guide of the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “ESG Reporting Guide”)

The Sustainability Reporting Guidelines (G4) of the Global Reporting
Initiative

We had, throughout the year ended 31 December 2016, complied with the
“comply or explain” provisions set out in the ESG Reporting Guide.

I. SAFE PRODUCTION IS ROOTED IN DAILY
OPERATIONS

The Group adheres to the principles of people-oriented and safety
first. Awareness of production safety is rooted in daily operation
details, which creates an atmosphere of environmental safety with all
employees’ participation.

Embracing the theme of “consolidating the foundation of environmental
safety and deepening the management of environmental safety” and
incorporating the national laws and regulations such as “Guidelines for the
Standardization of Safety Production” ( «Z&4 EIZE(LLREIZEA ) |
“Safe Production Law” ( «ZZELEEXY ) , “Law on the Safety of Special
Equipment” ( 4FFERHZXZEEY ) , “Fire Prevention Law” ( GHBFEY )
and “Contingency Plan for Emergent Safety Accident (Order No. 88 of State
Administration of Work Safety)” ( < £EREHFHEXBEREEINE (RE
4 F5885:<%) » ) , the Group implemented the Want Want Standard
Safety Management System (WSSM) in 2016 to enhance the profes-
sionalism of the environmental safety specialists of the factories and
improve the elimination and inspection of hidden dangers so as to
completely eradicate the unsafe condition and conduct. Occupational
health assessment and occupational hazards detections were improved
by the Group in strict accordance with laws and regulations such as the
“Law on the Prevention and Treatment of Occupational Diseases”

( <BREEmBIA%> ) . Regular occupational health checks were also
provided to our staff so as to safeguard the occupational health of all our
staff. The Group implemented the environmental safety work effectively and
also enhanced the awareness of safety, occupational health and precaution
so as to create a favorable atmosphere of environmental safety.
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Want Want China Holdings Limited

In 2016, the Group conducted regular audit inspection, carried out various
in-depth safety projects and provided various safety education and
trainings, which effectively safeguarded the personal safety of our staff.

1. Implementation of Want Want Standard Safety Management
System (WSSM)

In 2016, our Group established the Want Want Standard Safety
Management System (WSSM) based on the national standardized
management system of production safety and the actual situation of the
factories, pursuant to which systematic management and segmentation of
the overall safety work is realized and the responsibility of production safety
is fulfilled effectively by each department and each post so as to create an
atmosphere of safety culture within the Group and allow all staff to realize
the Group’s emphasis on production safety and health of the staff. Thus the
safety awareness of “keeping me safe” could be successfully evolved into “I
want to be safe”.

(1) Increase the forms of safety training and enhance safety awareness:

@ Took various forms such as seminars, videos, competitions and
extension activities;

@ Added practical safety education and trainings including safety
communication skills and methods of effectively conducting safety
trainings in addition to environmental safety-related courses, and invited
DuPont company to share their experience in safety management;

@ Provided over 1,300 safety trainings to over 54,000 participants in 2016.

(2) Optimize safety publicity mode and create an atmosphere of safety
culture within Want Want:

@ In 2016, we combined top four theme-based safety projects and
presented them through various innovative forms including posters,
animation and videos. In addition, the senior management of the Group
emphasized the construction of safety culture and participated in filming
safety publicity videos. The videos were rotationally broadcasted in each
production base of the Group on a 24-hour basis so as to constantly
remind the staff of the idea of safety and infuse such idea into the staff's
thoughts;

@ We provide onsite explanation and simulated animation to promote Want
Want'’s idea of safety to visitors, meeting participants and workers so as
to present the favorable safety culture of Want Want.
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(3) Implement various environmental safety projects and effectively reduce

risks of occupational health and safety of the staff

@ Behavior-based safety (BBS) project

By observing the operation manner of production line staff, junior-
level supervisors are able to give timely advice on the maloperation or
operation with potential risks. At the same time, corrective and preventive
actions are taken to monitor and control the identified risks, draw
inferences, and comprehensively reduce the unsafe conduct of the onsite
personnel and accident rate; while the safety management level of the
junior-level supervisors could be enhanced in the course of observation.
Effective communication between the staff and supervisors results in the
creation of healthy safety culture.

Traffic-related safety project

Traffic safety in the factories: the Group imposes a speed limit of not
exceeding 10KM/H on all vehicles in the factories. Meanwhile, the
Group conducts routine inspection, touching up and repair works of the
separation lines between pedestrians and vehicles to ensure smooth
traffic flow and prevent car accident within the factories.

Traffic safety outside the factories: staff are required to wear reflective
vests and safety helmets when they are cycling to and from work
and inspectors are assigned to supervise and carry out checks at the
crossroads nearby to ensure transportation safety of the staff and to bring
Want Want’s safety culture into the society. Such measures attracted
interviews and follow-up reports by various media and was recognized by
the society.

Provision of sphygmomanometer project

To pay better attention to the staff and safeguard their health, the Group
provides sphygmomanometers in each factory for their timely use which
enables our staff to timely notice their body alarm signal before identifying
illness so as to substantially reduce the safety accidents relating to
illness.

Protective equipment standardisation project

To better safeguard the occupational health of the staff, the Group
has standardised the personal protective equipment (PPE) for each
department and each post in the production factories and has designed
10 different kinds of PPE matrix which provide precise guidances for
departments on selecting suitable personal protective equipment for the
workplace and increase the safety precaution of the staff. Meanwhile, the
Group also standardise the acceptance criteria of protective equipment
to ensure they are in strict compliance with relevant safety standards.
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Cooperation between Want Want and the government

Our factories actively cooperate with the government departments
to launch regular firefighting propaganda activities and collaborative
emergency drills. In 2016, a total of 66 fire drills were held by our factories
across the nation, of which 13 were conducted in collaboration with the
fire department. For example, on 9 November, 2016, Shandong plant
hosted a “119” fire publicity monthly activity with the theme of “Fire drill
for all, Participation by all, Concerns over fire safety, Life first” initiated by
the Jiyang County Public Security Fire Brigade, which have been warmly
responded by local government, enterprises, institutions and people from
all circles. We not only enhanced the Shandong plant staff's ability to
master fire-fighting techniques and self-help ability, but also raised the
fire safety awareness of the public. It further demonstrated the influence
and contributions made by the Group.

STRICT SELECTION OF RAW MATERIALS, ZERO
RISK TOLERANCE

We emphasize the evaluation and selection of cooperative
suppliers and persist in sustainable development. We not only
make fulfilling the responsibilities of environmental protection an
important part of the Group’s development but also the selection
criteria with preference in supplier screening. We always prefer
to establish partnership with suppliers who share the common
values of the Group.

Note:

Below purchases refer to purchases from suppliers of the Group’s raw
materials and packaging materials, excluding equipment, spare parts and
others

Want Want China Holdings Limited
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Total-prog:esskmanagement system of suppliers:
HERE2REEERA !

Accreditation of qualification BEEHNEHAME

certificates EmRENTE T 0 Management of the monthly HEMAEZSZER
Conformity of product standards -z BB % supplier performance evaluation #tfER 5 A& & IE
Integrity of production 2RANTEMN Rating management of suppliers /& B # & E
environment and quality safety Daily management of suppliers

systems

Selection
and
development

mpann 4

Appraisal
and
rating
AN
Assessment LRED B
and
approval

AHEEEA

Comprehensive evaluation and assessment system
(including corporate document verification, sample
inspection, factory visit and trial run)

1. Summary of Purchases

The group has a stable and good supplier team to bring in quality raw
materials. In terms of the number of suppliers, 98% of which were local
suppliers and 2% were overseas suppliers. In terms of dollar value in 2016,
81% of the raw materials was acquired from sources in China, of which 25%
was from local cultivation, and 19% of the raw materials was imported.

2. Supplier management

The Group established a sound supplier selection process. The relevant
departments screened and selected quality suppliers for our supply team
by considering a number of factors such as qualifications, inspections,
factory visits and test run. The supplier relationship management (SRM)
system has greatly enhanced the transparency of bargaining. The Group
also assessed and managed its suppliers from different aspects and set up
a rating system based on the assessment result. The Group managed its
suppliers according to their rating and sent them monthly assessment result
in order to work on areas of improvement with them.

3. Supplier meeting

For raw materials with high quality risks, the Group convened annual
supplier meeting to strengthen the promotion of its supplier management
policies and enhance suppliers’ quality and service awareness. The
Group also strengthened the promotion of its key focuses on management
and control to enhance communication, build trust and foster mutual
understanding with suppliers.

@ To analyze and rank the product quality of suppliers

@ To communicate and coordinate the relevant issues on product supply
process of suppliers

@ To incentivise and award the best supplier for the year

Improvement of
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4. Strengthen quality control of raw materials

(1) The Group strengthened its independent operation and management. In
addition to a comprehensive raw material testing system, the Group’s raw
material quality control extended all the way down to finished goods by way
of product tracing;

(2) Upstream supplier chain management: The Group supported its
suppliers’ quality control over their upstream suppliers, set up a “Raw
Material Inspection List” for edible raw materials, monitored the production
process of their upstream suppliers, and composition and ingredients of
the raw materials supplied by them, and conducted ad hoc factory visits to
ensure the quality of raw materials;

(3) Imported raw materials filing system: The Group established a rigorous
filing system for imported raw materials. Importing factories must fill in
the import and sales records of overseas manufacturers and exporters or
agents, domestic importers and buyers through the new filling system in
order to strengthen the product tracing system.

Guidance on rice quality KK 52 S &5

201655
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@ Enhancement of
white sugar quality Guidance on rice powder FEiEIHGRE#HE
Enhancement of quality
grease quality Guidance on dehydrated fr/KERsREHE
Enhancement of vegetables

@ Technicians and quality control staff
station at:
Fruit pulp factories
Potato starch factories
Onion powder factories

Staff station
at suppliers’
factories
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5. Support the local agricultural sector

(1) Supporting technological development of the local agricultural sector:
The Group proactively supported technological advancements in the local
agricultural sector. The Group also supported agricultural production and
research and development. The agricultural area of domestic peas reached
approximately 6,000 mu in 2016, being increased by approximately 20%
from that in 2015.

(2) Localization of overseas raw materials: The Group planned to gradually
substitute overseas imported raw materials with locally produced ones so
as to support the production and research and development of local raw
materials. In 2016, for certain raw materials, the amount of overseas raw
materials that were replaced by locally produced ones grew by over 30%.

6. Implementation of energy saving and environmental protection
concepts

(1) The Group continues to use Tetra Pak packaging materials as our first
choice, which are a “Renewable Forest” product verified by the Forest
Stewardship Council (FSC), in order to protect forest resources from
unsustainable exploitation and proactively explore new environmental
management model;

(2) Volatile Organic Compounds (VOCs) management: In choosing soft
packaging materials, manufacturers equipped with solvent recovery devices
are preferred. The Group also continues to encourage soft packaging
material manufacturers to optimize their VOCs management and increase
its cooperation with those manufacturers which agree to do so. In 2016,
such manufacturers accounted for 78.26% of all manufacturers with which
the Group was dealing, representing a substantial increase of approximately
24.78 percentage points as compared with that of last year;

(3) Implementation of environmental protection concepts: The Group is
actively exploring new environmental management model. In 2015, the
Group started using solvent-free glue in trial production and planned
to replace its existing solvent glue for contributing to the environmental
management. At the beginning of 2016, the trial in certain factories had
passed and such trial production will be gradually promoted to other relevant
factories;

(4) Recycling of raw materials: The Group actively responds to the need
for building a resource-saving society. In choosing suppliers, the Group
expands and adheres to the circular economic model year by year
and cooperates with enterprises which reduce waste disposal. These
enterprises use rice husk in replacement of coal as fuel for power generation
so as to save energy, reduce emissions and minimize pollution. In 2016, raw
material purchase from these suppliers accounted for 56%, representing
an increase of 6 percentage points as compared with that of 2015, leading
to a reduction of 84,578 kg of sulphur dioxide emissions and 159,538 kg of
nitrogen oxides emissions.
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7. Anti-corruption terms
(1) Relevant anti-corruption laws and regulations:

@ Article 163 of the “PRC Criminal Law” ({1 ZE AR MBEFIE))

@ “Interim Provisions on Banning Commercial Bribery” (BEAZE I 286

HBITHBIE{TIRE)) issued by the State Administration for Industry &
Commerce of the PRC

@ Article 8 of the “Anti Unfair Competition Law of the PRC” ({FhEE A R
BRFEEHRFE))

(2) The raw material suppliers of the Group are required to sign four letters,
including a “letter of undertaking on the prohibition of commercial bribery”, a
“letter of quality assurance by suppliers”, a “letter of integrity statement” and
a “letter of guarantee on intellectual property”. The percentage of domestic
suppliers that have signed these four letters was 100%.

(3) The conduct of the purchasing staff of the Group are further regulated
through the letter of integrity statement, and the letter of integrity and self-
discipline undertaking which have a clear requirement for the prohibition
of corruption and fraudulent behaviours. The Company will impose penalty
on any purchasing staff of the Company who has committed disciplinary
behaviour based on the consequences of such behaviour according to
the policies of the Company. The Company does not tolerate any act that
violates the law and will refer such act to the judicial bodies to decide in
accordance with the law.

(4) The composition of the legal person and shareholders of the suppliers,
and the illegal records (if any) would be verified through the “National
Enterprise Credit Information Publicity System” (BIZR%E=HEEAREA
#:) so as to prevent the adverse impact of any fraudulent behaviour on the
Group.

The Group has established the above systems to ensure compliance with
the relevant laws against bribery, extortion, fraud and money laundering.

2016 ¥
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lil. SAFE PRODUCTS, GOOD QUALITY = ERRE REE
The Group established the quality assurance system covering the B HENESEREER
whole supply chain so as to make our products perfect from the DB HMEERBAMIIN T
inside out, build the golden reputation of Want Want brand and EITEHEESFIBE ) BEIE
reassure the consumers. EHBEZORBD ©

Want Want Standard Quallty Management System (WSQM) for food safety assurance:
WSQMEBREZ2EERFER !

d h Want Want Standard Quality Management
System (WSQM) for food safety assurance Plan &8 Check #ta#Es

T WSOMB R ERFHEEER | 00 i Adon 55

Rough/deep
processing Raw materials

Storage and Shelves &
transportation dining-tables

Personnel/

Farms Production Products

Organization
AR

RS mmmT R £E PR BEER SRS

! e Adhering to the theme in 2016, we will implement the food safety management covering the full

LR BB EES o industrygchain based on the managementpobjective of “pursuingyperfectgi;on” in 2017 ¢

HEE2016 FHERE » 2017 FHMBUNERZTERE IRERBR  FRBEEZEXENRMLEER
¢ [nsisting on issue-oriented approach and implementing risk control
O — BEHEER - BitERE %
B HE ¢ Improving the system for prevention, assessment and enhancement
““““ HETRD - AHEMREE RS
* Focusing on the international advanced standards, learning from and combining the domestic

and overseas advance management technologies for continuous improvement of WSQM
System and increase satisfaction of customer

HIRERERE  EERRINEEEERMBES I RETZEWSQMER @ RAEFREE

EIER

Acceleration of
E T {Liei

System for risk assessment and prevention:

J_Llﬁuﬁéﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ%m :

Rough/deep Storage and Shelves &

Raw materials Production Products

rocessin transportation dining-tables
- - T EE R x ¥

BRI EER EXRER

Regular internal discussion Identification of risks: Assessment: Determination of assessment
mechanism ElE % B2 methods and risk preventive

Analysis and identification
of risks on each process,
act and key point of

measures by way of potential
failure mode and effects
analysis and verified by risk

WSQM

the supply chain Risk t/ prigri}y numper (RPN) rating

e LN proverion R R Sl an
7S T 7 2

%ME Ciane B 3T 1 /TR ZE(RPNIT 5 SIS * A
DL i

Exchange and discussion:
. ) Verification of the effectiveness
Exchange and discussion

of the ball cake testing model

between external and internal T by ways of exception and

customer complaint for
continuous improvement

LA NEBSR R BIAER - RIFE %
EMEY  BRERERUNEG
Bk - AT SRR

experts Model building:

Regular collection U Eick=-hva
of external risk information

SMNEPE R B B E R KR M
TEHUER SN R RO LR (5 B
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1 Product recall is classified into three grades according to the degree of severity
of food safety risk and emergency

Product recall procedures: BEASEEARNEENESEE  ARBESA=H

EmEWRER
2 The emergency response team would discuss the handling approaches and
arrange relevant officer to confirm the truth of such information on site shortly
and conduct investigation and assessment on the incident and product safety
hazards
HES/NMNREENTR  ZHERIES - SAEERSHREREEN -
HEEFHEREMT2EEETASET G

Classification
of product recall

ERBEDR

3 If hazard exists in the products, report would be made to head of the factory
immediately, who would determine the recall handling approaches and report
to the relevant department of the headquarters for assessment and review.
The final approval would be granted by the deputy managing director of quality
control
MRERFERSE  VAIREIHMEeEE @ AIHRSEERTEILHIE D EE
A - Mg CREEAEREIPIETAMEEE R - ARG aAERERZA

4 The emergency response team would trace the production quantity, delivery
route and the inventory status of suspected unsafe products, and would
seal up, isolate and label the corresponding inventory of such products. Further
investigation would be conducted or recall would be initiated after the recall
is approved

o/ MES RO ZEZER  BPERZMERNEIERE  2ERA - BH&S
BEPMEFRRE - SIEREFERETHRF B - B8 AR RME—
HRERME A

5 Simulation drilling exercises are conducted every year. Cause analysis would
be conducted for the non-conformities identified during the course of exercises.
Improvemet measures would be taken and their effectiveness would be verified

BERETERER  HHERERTITREETRAST - SIE R TSR -
BRREE RN

S N S —\

SEEHEREERKIEREN

EE  EERAEHNBRESD

EMOSHEHEEENERE

EEREFARNNET  BE

HEBEZTIEER  RRGE

—TMARBREERANERE

B SR Bl o

S _r L _r
Natural No additive

We adhere to strict product quality control, and at the same time,
address to the consumer’s desire of a healthy and green lifestyle
in the course of research and development of products so as to
satisfy the diversified demand of consumers. In the future, the
Group will continue to make breakthroughs and innovations in
existing formula and product categories.

Nutrition- ingredients .
Continuous oriented FATE N
sugar R R

reduction

X 1

@ Various nutrients

X 4

@ Gradual replacement of
artificial colors
ALBRZEFKER

@ Plant ingredients:
select natural Chinese

& Continuous sugar

reduction in Hot-Kid
milk

BE (72 G SRR MR
1-2% sugar reduction in
various beverages
SRR ERE1-2%

No addition of white
sugar to premium high
protein Hot-Kid milk
FEAFRER AR EEINR
nEwE

including Vitamin C,
probiotics, calcium, iron
and DHA are added into
products for mum and
infants
SEEERANEEEC
cERAETT 8 8
DHAZ S ZEE X
Replaceable grains are
used to produce
non-fried instant
noodles with active
substances and low fat
AR EEIE
SRMETT R - 2B
& BK)hAE

medicine herbs
BE  BAXRAH
BB D

@ Use natural grains
FEERARY

@ Introduce nuts
products

HEHERFRIIER

@ Introduce rice cracker

with no additive or cane
sugar
HEHRABNN - SN

@ Introduce cake product

free from preservatives

e R AR

@ Product design is based

on the principle of no
trans fat
BRI NTE R
FiBe R IR A
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As regards the product advertising and food label, we would organize the
education, trainings and assessment sessions of new laws, regulations
and standards from time to time in compliance with the “Food Safety
Law of the People’s Republic of China” ((FEAREMBEREREZEE)),
“Advertising Law of the People’s Republic of China”({fZEARLNEES
%)) and related implementation regulations so as to ensure the effective
enforcement of laws and regulations by the Group.

According to the standard requirements of GB7718 “Food Safety National
Standards for General Rules for the Labeling of Prepackaged Food”
and GB28050 “Food Safety National Standards for General Rules for
Nutrition Labeling of Prepackaged Food”, we established the “Measure
for Review Work of Regulations” pursuant to which review on each
label and advertisement is conducted so as to ensure that the product
information could be truly and accurately conveyed to consumers through
advertisements and labels.

IV. ENERGY SAVING AND ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION BENEFIT EVERYONE

Embracing “Civilized Want Want, Green Manufacturing”,
the Group is committed to making products popular to the
consumers while maximizing resources and environment
protection.

0.17 331

WEAE SR Tonnes Mf

wr 5.1

) Tonnes §
Energy consumption of

output value per
RMB10,000

BrEMERRE

Chemical Oxygen Demand
(COD) emission volume

) a {LEFESFE(COD)
HHE

Water consumption
of per tonne of product

(dairy products and
beverages and popsicles]
BlUEMFEKE
(ZLm ~ 88 -
KmEEmM)

)

EERES RnEERIRALTE B
(PEARAEABERZTZE) <<EF§)\
REMNBESEIREENE KRG -
EHIASIE - 55 - RESE "“Jll
ERRIFYE EE1%£%ET£JJ—_¥E’J+51&$}HT°

RIEGB771(EMZEBEIRZEFEEER
MERBIHMNGB28I50(EREZZTHER
EEBEHEREEEERBNSEEZEE
Ko SIECERBRIEENE)  HE— ﬂil
B8 BEEETE % BRESNEZ
BEE  ERMEEBEEEEREER -

- EFREREE KRAEE
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Em TRAREREERE
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19,541

Tonnes Mg

« 1,214 ¥

RMB’0000
AR®ER

Total investment in
environmental protection

BREARA

Carbon dioxide emission
reduction volume
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We set up a long-term vision for the Group’s sustainable development
based on the requirements of energy saving and environmental protection
in the thirteenth Five-Year Plan and in accordance with the requirements
of the new environmental protection law of the State: “We make reliable
products for consumers and save resources to the largest possible extent
through continuous enhancement, aiming that renewable energy is used in
all factories and renewable or recyclable materials are used in all products
and packaging, with no pollution of industrial waste water and no landfilling
of production and consumption wastes.”

To achieve this long-term vision, the Group preliminarily established and
formed the Want Want Standard Management system (WSM) by including
the content of control focus of ISO14001 (Environmental Management
System) based on the requirements of ISO22000 (Food Safety
Management System) so as to incorporate the environmental management
requirement and continuous improvement concept into daily operation.
A phased energy saving and environmental protection objective is set
according to the current situation of the Group and the emission reduction
target of the State in order to continuously enhance the energy efficiency of

2016 ¥

HREESERI+=5 | BaerBHR SR
RERELZER  HETREJFERE
RUES [EEEBEEENER 2
HFEREURAREMBNOER - FiE
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our factories.

Strictly control the quality of the treated waste water:

Waste water treatment system is established for waste water produced by each food
plant of Want Want. In 2016, the operation of the sewage treatment systems was stable
and an on-line monitoring system was installed for real time monitoring to ensure that the
discharged waste water complied with the requirements of the national standard of “Integrated
Wastewater Discharge Standard of the People’s Republic of China” ({## A R 1 MET K4
SHHIZ#E)) (GB8978--1996) and local standards.

RIS E SRR K

REREIE T & R SR 5 A RS KRR RS 2016 EAKER RGBITEE - EHERRE
BB « BV AHE BB 2 A RS FIES K2 BEHURE ) (GBBY78-1996) R 4 75
REER o

Up-to-standard emission:

In 2016, the replacement of coal-fired boilers with gas-fired boilers in Shenyang Rice-Want
and Quanzhou Lee-Want plant and the reclaiming of residual heat of flue gas in Henan
plant were completed. The emission of greenhouse gases complies with the “Air Pollutant
Emission Standards for Boilers” (GB13271-2014). In order to comply with the lower than
30mg nitrogen oxides emission of boilers as reguired in Beijing, the boilers were replaced by
low nitrogen and tubular boilers so as to ensure the gas emission of the boiler complies with
the “Emission Standard for Air Pollutants of Boilers” (DB11/139-2015) of Beijing.

EEPE

2016 FERUEG R RN TRMEREAIRARKIBIE - ST TR REERREBIY
BERBERFAGREARTRYHNIZEE)YGB13271-2014 - URE S L FRIRRERBER S
PHEIR A 30mg » KRB AR AERFRERBE  BRBEZERFMED L ZHRERRTEY
BERUZAE) (DB11/139-2015) ©
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FEEBRAHBRRBERER

HE o RREBTEABREE o

Operation of the distributed photovoltaic
project in the Shanghai Jinshan Lee-Want
factory

EESLWTETH 2 HAKREER

Estimated annual power

generation
B FREE

1,300,000%"

coal per year

= FEER e 410 M / 5

Develop clean energy with the help of the internet and big data:

In 2016, the investment of photo voltaic solar power in Shanghai Jinshan Lee-Want factory
was completed so as to reduce carbon dioxide emission. In the preliminary stage, Shanghai
Jinshan Lee-Want factory was selected as the trial location for the photovoltaic solar power
program. And we will gradually extend the program to other factories in the future.

2016 F e LS N TRV SR ARSREIRA - BEZ SRR - i8S H THERNE

Want Want helps to alleviate the environmental burden on the earth BF BT & ith BRI &

BT 41 O"@E/i

Tonnes/year ’
= Save 410 tonnes of standard‘ = Carbon dioxide emission

= Reduce 1,037 tonnes of carbon
dioxide emission per year

52 CORE TEs

e1,037 &

130,000 7z

reduction through absorption
by 130,000 trees
= IR T F R CO:

Non-hazardous waste — establishing a waste classification mechanism

In accordance with national laws and regulations such as the “Law on
Prevention and Control of Environmental Pollution by Solid Waste” (£
BEYTRIRERAE)) and the “Administrative Measures for Urban Living
Garbage” (i ESERREEHEE)) , the Group implements classification
management of non-hazardous waste and cooperates with qualified
producers for changing waste to “jewel”. For example, oil that contains
excessive acid value will be converted into bio-fuel, rice crackers and snack
foods with imperfect shape are recycled into feeds, raw materials packages
are recycled, etc.

For waste reduction, monitoring from the sources, the iron sheet, paper, roll
film and packaging materials are supplied by suppliers based on demand,
with size and specification improvement to reduce wastage. In terms of
control over production loss, the deep-frying process is improved so as to
reduce the use of oil, improve the process deficiencies and reduce waste.

BERERY) - B EBR D B

S E &5 E B BE Y5 RIRREMRE)
(A AEERREEIE) SR SAR - &
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Domestic and
office waste
HESERIIR
EIEEN TR

Domestic and
food waste

IR EHIIR

Recyclable waste
A @

Want Want China Holdings Limited

Food waste
BRER

2016 ¥

Other waste
HAthiv 1

Daily cleaning is
conducted based on
the “Office Premises
Administrative
Measures” and
saleable waste with
value are collected
and classified in
waste repository;

B DB FTE
EIMEFEBREER
2 RBAUHEREE
Mk e~ 258
EEmE S

Canteens have oil-
water separation
tank and toilets and
bathrooms have
septic tanks for
prevention of direct
discharging of waste;
AL A A

RERBMKD B
o R E B R
R BERLEN
EREHE

The management
of the factories is
responsible for the
warehouse in-and-
out management,
tendering and sales
according to the
“Waste Management
Measures” and
“Operation Process
for Sales of Waste”,
and would cooperate
with relevant qualified
waste suppliers for

Such waste would be
supplied to relevant
enterprises as raw
material for feedstock
according to the
“Operation Process
for Treated Waste
Tendering” for sound
waste recycling;

EREERBEE
EREMER BERE
REKBEBELE M
FEEEUL ;

Such waste would be
disposed according
to the requirements
of local policies and
systems

BRMBRRGESR
RETEE
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their acquisitions;
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Hazardous waste — central collection and disposition by lawful means

The Group identifies hazardous waste in factories with reference to the
requirements of “Directory of National Hazardous Waste 2016” of the
State and seeks qualified disposition units according to the regulation
requirements of the “Law on Prevention & Control of Environmental
Pollution by Solid Waste of the People’s Republic of China” and “Hazardous
Waste Transfer Management Measures” for reasonable disposition of
hazardous waste in factories. The Group also requires the factories to
centralise the collection of hazardous waste and to manage its temporary
storage before disposal thereof based on the regulations so as to ensure
the disposition of hazardous waste by the Group complies with the laws and
regulations of the State.

@ In 2016, factory hazardous waste were collected and disposed of by
third parties who possess the relevant qualification and licences. The
hazardous waste that the factories were unable to dispose due to local

® 016 FELENTHBBERYBE=H
EEHEEENELEMmRITEE
B iRt RE TRELEENEER

condition was temporarily stored in the factories; HIFATIH
@ To reduce hazardous waste, the Group adopts a standardized equipment * ERARGKEEYAE  EFEFEETIR

BRERBRETS  HEZHHN
HE BERACER - EEERREN
EEMNEBEREBEER - 2016 F
IRREREER  AE - BEAER
LRBEEYEES 2015 FHRE

maintenance plan with constant improvement in order to strengthen the
management of waste oil settling, filtering for downgrade use as well as
the management of leakage, and to improve the cleaning process. The
amount of factory hazardous waste produced in 2016 including oil, solvent
and acid- and alkali-base solvent was decreased as compared with that of
2015;

@ |n 2017, the environmental safety department of our factories will
continue to identify operation units with qualification of hazardous waste
disposition and ensure disposition by lawful means in accordance with
the national regulations and local environmental requirements.

¢ 017 FHIMRRAFIFEASHASR
EEMEEEENEEEN - RREXR
ER - BHRRERETEERE -
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Improve energy saving and reduce energy consumption

In 2016, the Group continuously carried out the energy saving and waste
reduction projects, optimized the operation processes and improved the
equipment with larger energy consumption in order to reduce energy
consumption and hence save fuel costs.

In addition, the Group adopts direct distribution operation so as to reduce the
transportation distance of truck per production unit.

Heat energy collection of
laminating machine
B EHEBEE L

Heat energy collection of autoclave
HREEEEEE IR

BRRECRE - PRIKAERE

2016 F R EETREIRIEE IR B 1A HEYT » 1F2E
RRMEEEL - WHRERERARBETH
 HERHAER  REERERE -

Lo - RERAERFER  BEUEENT
BEERNRHARTRE-

Transformation of fryer
for energy saving
SR DE T RE

Transformation of packaged curing

FAACERE

Improve processes and reduce water consumption

For the use of water resources, the Group reduces the use of water
mainly from cleaning process standardisation and water supply operation
optimization, and recycles and reuses water from places with larger
displacement by improving the way of rice soaking, reusing the rice soaking
water, recycling of process cooling water and replacing the wet lubrication
system by dry lubrication system in certain production lines.

In 2016, a UV system was added to the water treatment system for reducing
water consumption for the pipeline cleaning-in-place (CIP) system and fully
utilizing the reclaimed water so as to reduce water consumption.

Energy saving design and green project

We apply the enhancement measures from our factories to the design of
new lines. In 2016, the commissioning of new construction line in Hunan was
made after taking into consideration the previous experience in production
line enhancement and energy saving concept, such as recycling and reuse
of internal heat of the systems and use of automatic pipeline wearout
detection control, so as to save steam and reduce feed liquid discharge for
the Group.

“Civilized Want Want” activities

In 2016, the Group put into practice the concept of “Build a Civilized
Want Want, Start from Oneself” by actively launching activities such as
environmental protection, energy conservation and emission reduction
and ecological tour. Around 100,000 participants from all factories took
part in these activities. In addition to striving for self-discipline and self-
improvement, we also put great effort to promote the importance of culture
and bringing culture to every corner of the community. In 2016, the number
of external participants of such promotional activities was around 130,000.
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Those public welfare activities launched by the Group is well acknowledged
by the society, among which our subsidiary, Chengdu Ming-Want Dairy
Limited, was awarded “The Most Socially Responsible Enterprise in 2016”
by the CPC working committee and management committee of Chengdu Hi-
tech Industrial Development Zone.

Cycling — promote green commute

BTERTEY - RIEKEHT

Planting trees — add green to the earth and make it a
beautiful home

BRNES — RCRE - BERR—

“Clear Your Plate” Campaign - reduce
waste (Photo: hand-drawing posters)
HBITE) - RARE
(B : FREEER)

V. HIGHLY EFFICIENT SERVICE CENTER

S N
Upholding “Be Caring, Be Attentive and Be Considerate” as
the motto of the Company, the Group provides consumers
with various means of communication in order to respond
to consumers’ enquiries promptly and realize our service
commitment, which is “Customers First, Wholeheartedly for
You”.

-

We receive feedback/complaints/comments and suggestions from
consumers through the consumer service hotline, mailbox of the product
service center and other channels. The feedback received were classified
according to provincial or municipal areas, then the branches in respective
areas were arranged to handle each case of feedback/complaint/comment

10KM Walkathon Charity Event — promote low-carbon travel
10KM 25 A28 B) — SRR H 1T
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KAFRNSELEAREDEE THE
BERNEE  HPSEEET AR ERRES]
EARAAKREHPHAESHEIEMN
BESHEEZSEEN 2016 FERA
HEEETREE]HRE -

Charity Sale during Changsha
Half Marathon
RO¥EEORE

Chengdu Ming-Want Dairy Limited was awarded
“The Most Socially Responsible Enterprise in 2016”
FRERBRREFL XA [R 1 BN
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properly in accordance with prevailing national laws and regulations and the
actual conditions raised in each case of consumers’ feedback/complaint.
After handling the consumers’ feedback/complaint/comment, the district
branch submitted the relevant handling comments and other handling
records to the headquarters of the product service center. Only after
completion of the review and the satisfaction survey by the headquarters of
the product service center can the case be closed.

In order to enhance the company’s image and improve customer
satisfaction, we set up the “Service Center” field on the official website in
2014. We independently developed and introduced the world’s leading
SAP-CRM customer relationship management system to realize a nation-
wide network system, interactive information sharing, and resolving
problems quickly and efficiently. In addition, we provide telephone contact
center, customer mailbox, service website, APP, WeChat public account
and other multi-channel contact for consumers to interact with us anytime,
anywhere.

Thanksgiving activities themed as “Grateful to be With You” take place
twice a year. Consumers will be invited to participate in the “Grateful to be
With You” activities when they are doing the related consumer satisfaction
survey. All consumers who are willing to participate will be included in the
thanksgiving activities and gifted with our products, gift cards and Want
Want specific promotional products.

Response to consumers’ feedback mainly includes answering the incoming
calls and calling back on the missed calls. Understanding clearly about
the golden window for handling consumers’ complaints, the handling
of consumers’ complaints is standardized with a target to fix the date
of a visit within 2 hours after receiving the consumers’ complaints and
resolve the issues on-site within 2 working days in order to respond
to consumers’ enquiries promptly. Besides, we have established a
systematic management model to keep track of the handling progress and
implementation results and ensure that every consumer’s constructive
suggestions can be turned into actual improvements.
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Want Want product service centre - Work flow of handing consumer complaints:

FEREERBREHO —FFREERRE

Want Want China Holdings Limited

20165 #

Local presence

Customer Service

Factory quality assurance

MARE officer IRmR
Accept contents of ERES Verify the Provide a feedback
consumer’s Assign to the related Make product form on problem
complaint, and manager according to | prelminary | omplained analysis
Voice record client where the consumer judgment b P h EHEES T REEE Track and
out complaint is located on the y the - improve
complaint | information. BOHBEE B IS IRAS product consumer efficiency
REHBARHR | AEAER complained and
e R BUEREL b determine s isor of BRNE
SRR y the the result upervsor o B
BERR Person in charge consumer u responsible unit
Regional guidance BEAS P BEEENEE
3 = A =[]
EREHE Handle the complaint EHR A | Coln{i_rm th% ol
Give pre-handling on-site, and BEER solution and follow
proposal according reach consensus . g et)f(lgctzf'tfi((e)%t|veness
to the content of with the consumer N .
complaint ERE KRBT
BRFRBGHEAE AERSEERF
BHR WEHEEER B
Consumers’ Information Protection Policy: SHEEERMREEER ¢

1. Dedicated staff in the product service center were appointed to handle
all phone calls and letters from consumers by using the SPS platform and
customer relationship management system to set access rights of, record
and archive the files. No unit or individual has any right to know and circulate
the relevant information without permission from the product service center.

2. There are customer service staff in district branches to centrally
supervise the consumers’ complaint/feedback/comment sent from the
headquarters and the related handling. No unit or individual has any right
to know or circulate the relevant information without permission from the
product service center. Random checks on district branches’ information
management are performed by the product service center.

3. The information management by product service center is required to be
audited by the audit unit of the headquarters.

4. Till now, there has been no complaint regarding infringement of consumer
privacy right or loss of consumer data. The Company strictly ensures that,
other than the work requires, no personal information or data of dial-in
consumers will be leaked or forwarded to others by customer service staff.

1~ FiBKEEE REMNE KT HE MR
BREAERZE - MASPSTEREF
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BRRCHBER - AEERBRBEFTT -
R R B A BEEEAN K ERERE
BHER -

2 WH D RAREFRES  fi—EE
BT HIEBERFREERAREER
B REERBBESFAIT - EAEQR
BALDEEERREAEREES - EMR
BEAEHHELHTERERIR

3 EmBRBEENEEEHAINERE
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VIi. STAFF UNITY OF WANT WANT N IR ERE

J N J \
“Make the enterprise a happy workplace and a grand stage [BRERLE  TEFEASE
where Want Want staff can give full play to their potentials. BRIEBNAES  RALYEEE B
Being a benchmarking enterprise and practice the spirit of unity!” BRESENBES !
Short-term goal: to provide staff with suitable training and GH R REETESMHIMR
development plans; improve staff performance and output; BREE REEIAMEES -
develop competitive incentive plans and benefits programs to REERF MRS ZERERE
motivate our employees. 2 REIAEIFENES -
Medium-term goal: to improve the human resources management ':F ?«H B : ?E%Aj] ﬁﬂ?j%:ﬁ A
and information system so that human resources function can ﬁaﬂ?%,.‘ézt ’ ﬁ*ﬁ ﬁﬁlﬁ AE1S LL5a
be strengthened. Develop career maps for talents, strengthen fE e Eikjﬁfiﬁﬂﬁh’jﬁft
the Group’s ability to attract and retain talents, with training to %"&?UEI\W&EEFAZI'F’J ﬁujj '
enhance the quality of the individual, to motivate employees to *ﬁmi‘n EJ'H‘IE}LAj—%—{‘ 7§ii§EI
work with dedication and to encourage staff to innovate. {; ATEHRED  AHEMETA

* o
N\ N\
1. Overview 1. R

- We continue to issue and constantly update the rules and regulations
that directly relate to the interests of employees;

- Through the examination of and guidance on implementation by the
internal audit mechanism, a sound management cycle is formed;
CEERGYTEHEREESIRETISFENREHE |

- BBABEAEAIRE  BERTER  KRRENEERER

Protection of
employees’ rights

and interests:

- Periodic labour safety learning is organized for the staff so as
to strengthen the labour safety awareness of our staff;

- Annual staff health rechecks are put into effect with 100%
coverage;

-ERESETETEHREER  MRETIX2%
-EREFEEBIRERER  BERER100%EE

Occupational

- We have established a salary and remuneration
system based on various posts. We engage external
consultants to conduct researches on the prevailing
salary and remuneration in the market in order to offer
competitive salary and remuneration;

- Proactively observe national labour laws and sign
labour contracts or agreements with all staff;

- We pay the social insurance contributions and welfare
on time for staff according to local policies such that
the social insurance coverage amounts to 100%;
CBETENBEUELHHER  BE
SMNEPRERS AT IS E B AT - RIEAF

Equal Employment
Opportunity:

- All staff are entitled to paid
annual leaves from the date of
joining and at least 7 days of annual
leave from the second year;

- To ensure the quality of life of our staff,
we provide a certain number of days of
paid leave for certain specific events;

- The number of days of paternity leave
is increased in accordance with laws and
regulations;

CETHABARIZESHER  £=F
HHREEELEELXRER
-BAREEI4E  RMRE-—CEENS
ER

ARBBEIR o IR EBRE

Health:

BE NN ERE
-BBRETERSEE  2ERIS Salary,
S EEYE Remuneration

RE BRI B E THMEMREp  and Social Security:

RER - HEREEZEE100%
>

PEER - REEEE
BARm 16 ERE) - HERELE - Bx
CBEATHRENRY - FTEESTHFR

- Fair recruitment, standardized recruitment procedures,
prohibited employment discrimination, strict compliance
with the “Provisions on Prohibition of Child Labor” issued
by the State Council, no child labour (employment of
those who are under 16 years old is strictly prohibited),
no forced labour and equal opportunity for men and
women are our standards of labour employment;

- We adhere to the principle of equal employment
opportunity without discrimination on grounds of age,
gender, nationality, race or religion;

ZIEFEER - BEATRBREGIKELERETRE)  #BET (BRE

FERER I TR
MR B - BRI REEMETRE - FEMERSR
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2. Composition of Staff 2. BITARK

Total number of staff & T 48 A 2 48,090

68% 81% 93% 89% 32%

Management staff Staff at Want Want
Frontline staff with college and Staff at the age of Formal staff for & years and above
—maT above qualifications 45 and below EXaT e
" eumru L om il AR UTRT S

53%

Female staff

ZMHET

Notes: FiEE -

1. The data is as at 31 December 2016 1. X EH20165F 12 A 31 HEUE

2 Frontline staff consists of production line staff and sales staff 2.  BETHELESETIREKAE
3. Performance Appraisal 3. BEHMERZ

Assessmgnt by » The performance appraisal is conducted twice a year at the
Supervisor

RIS middle and the end of the year;
. « All-round assessment methods are adopted;
* The corresponding incentive mechanism is implemented

Scores a according to the appraisal results;
of the

Group c BEBITER - ERMIERER
EEES c RABOEEFNERZA ;
 SPERAE R BB

Assessment by
Subordinate

TR
4. Promotion Mechanism 4. EFHEE
A dual-track promotion mechanism is implemented: ETEHZHES
* The staff of production units are assessed and promoted according to the  AEBMNUEITABEEEREFH
standards of technical staff - BEABRITHRBAEREERE

» The managerial staff are assessed and promoted according to the
standards of administrative staff
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5. Employee Benefits

Festival Benefits

FEBR

—

Regular Benefits

EHREN

Other Benefits

5 EITER

[ ] Women’s Day [ ] =/\lF%& &S
[] Labour Day [ ] A—4#HE

[[] Marriage Bonuses

["1 Marriage Candies

["] Consolation Monies

[ Lunar New Year Red Packets

[[] Gold Medals and Gold Necklaces
[[] want Want Wallets

[[] Spring Festival party

[[] Staff Quarters

[] Meals

[l Company Coaches

] Various Community Activities
[[] Birthday Bonuses

[] Annual health checks

[[] Health checks group buying for the

[] National Day Ol =
[] Lunar New Year [] &&0

O &Ees

O =fEEA

O eERHES
Ll ATAS

O e HE7)
0 FERERZ 3R

O &5

OBIws

O ITEZE

] 3i=

[ 2=mMtEEE
O £ B8@#

O FEBTE

O ETIREERERE

HAER

family members of staff

L] Care for staff with special needs

[] Breast-feeding Room

Commercial insurance: We provide the benefits of commercial insurance
not only to our employees, but also their spouse, children and parents.
Paying full attention to the health of our employees’ family, the insured
amount is increased and the number of beneficiary is enlarged. The
commercial insurance policies include major disease insurance and
accident injury insurance. The Shanghai headquarter made a pilot scheme
of clinic consultation and hospitalization insurances, which will be promoted
to the whole China gradually to increase the medical coverage of our staff
so as to enhance the medical protection for our employees.

The Group organizes different forms of team-building activities for our staff
every year to promote their growth, cultural identity and integration, enhance
the departmental cohesion and their sense of belonging. This effectively
supports the Group’s business development and the achievement of
our mission and vision. In 2016, the Group organized 560 team-building
activities with a total of 33,169 participants.

O] % B THoRgE
OBAE

BERR  RATESERE TRERE
REpER > BEREB F2 R 1R
FIRREE - BAREAR - 2HEEE
THERE  RANEERRBEEK
WREBMZIMEERM . LRI RPT
Pkl BLEEZRE  BMETE
BREE o

SESFRETEREAZTENGONE
B SEEREETIRREXACREER
B IREEER - BAMMIRBN - F
BZEFEBEXEBRRE - HEEELHEE
SHVEMK © 20165F - EEHBTELIE
E)560 /% * 28233,169 AR °




TEHEEE
Corporate Social Responsibility

ANNUAL REPORT
20165 35

Want Want China Holdings Limited

6. Staff Training 6. B TEH

‘ The Group provides diversified
2016 3 = ] training courses for our staff
w279 w804 wS/] 9 serving in different positions
and departments. In 2016, the

number of average training

hours per employee of the
Group reached 31.9 hours.

HYTRERRPRERERET

BHWET  SEEHZRHE

: : o HIERE - 2016 FEEE T A5

Changing trends in the number of average training hours | EE T 31.9 /N85 o
per person of the Group from 2014 to 2016 '

2014-2016 FEE ATEI IR (LB

Number of average training hours per person
(excluding new staff induction training)

AR (PEHAAR)

Education and trainlng courses are provnded to all levels of staff of the Group:

HYEERERE TREHFIRERRE !

e Corporate Culture REXE e Back-Office Management g ERE
“Start from Oneself” (feciiz) “Promotion of Back-Office (REEHRSE— AT
“Mobile Classes” (BERE) Regulations — Human Resources”
e Professional skills e “Promotion of Back-Office (REEHRSE—ITE)
“Breakthroughs in Terminal (G P Y B IR )
Transactions” e Knowledge of Products EE o AN
“Cooperative Distributor (E1ERERER)  “Knowledge Introduction of (E—EmABNE)
Management” Products of Sales Department
e Environmental safety RN (Bivistonii ' o IR
RioWIEE S “Knowledge Introduction of (E=EmMBNE)
Products of Sales Department (Division IIl)
e Purchasing REskE e Quality assurance mEREE
o Business internal control 484 A48 o Supply chain management &= 124A
o Law ETGHR e Human resources management A /1& & 124
e Public relations AHEBERE e Information technology 1Z R firiE
o Administrative management 1TIX‘E 48 o Sales HEE
o Facilities engineering B | o Marketing T8
e Research & development #2548 e Production & manufacturing A4 ZE2E5E
o Finance & accounting Mgt

Senior management training =& = & 348 e Junior Level Supervisor Training HFE E B
Want Want — Tetra Pak FEREA 2422 MBABT  “Division Manager Training Class” CGREERIL)
Academy’s MBA Program “Time Management” (EEEE)
“Change Management” (BEER) “Problematic Employees Management” (728 T 1% )
“Operation Management” — (:E2EE) “Skills for Recruitment and Interviews” (A2 EE HHTT)
“Outstanding Leadership”  ( Zii4EE /) “Problem Analysis and Solving” (D ITERRR)
“Public Relations Crisis” (EHRE) “Team Building” (E PR 3ER )
“Effective Communication” (BRER)
“Meeting Management” (ERER)

® Professional ethics BEZES ® Business Skills M H RS
“High-End Business Etiquette”  (&Eimrifsi&ae) “PPT production” (PPTHAE)
“Say Goodbye to Pressure” (FENziER) “Advanced-level Excel” (Ebexcel)
“Effective Execution” (m#MITN) “Writing of Official Documents” (AXZEE)
“Effective Communication”  (EXUERE) “Creation of a Fine Word File” (3T %Eword)

“Team Building” CEBERD “Power of Presentation” CETRENE)
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To enhance the overall quality of the Group’s internal lecturers and the quality and number of the Group’s curriculum, an

internal training system is established:

ARESEERIEINGESRE  RASERENEERYE  BYEERIIEER

Content RAZA ©®

Internal lecturers
1. Junior level: . I.ntemal
Ability: Language and teaching abilities Training System
Target: To comply with the teaching of the Group
requirements of internal lecturers o

2. Intermediate level: EERHIBER
Ability: To build logical capability and
curriculum design ability

Target: To enhance the quality of
curriculum development

[ 4 \

AR A& A

1908

B RAEREN  BReN

Efi& A NEBBRNRRESK Internal lecturers Curriculum
o e iR of the Group of th 9roﬂup
B2 : 27 RIERIZEE SERE

Rules and Regulations 3% %I (©

“Internal Lecturers Management Measures”

(WEPBENE IR

In addition to training courses, the Group introduces an E-learning platform
and develops its own teaching materials for different departments so as to
diversify, liven up and enrich our training resources and to provide our staff
with the flexibility to arrange their study time. In addition, the training data
of our staff are directly recorded on the E-learning platform so that training
information can be managed systematically.

Taking advantage of fragmented learning in the internet era, the Group has
developed certain WeChat courses which are published on the Company’s
WeChat account with diversified contents and visual appeal for our staff to
learn by themselves in a convenient way.

Content AR (0)

Curriculum quality

To establish a curriculum review committee for
curriculum quality review and control
Curriculum version

To build a curriculum base for version update
Curriculum preparation

To formulate administrative rules and reward
employees who have developed curriculum
meeting the requirements of the Group

RIZEE
BT EITAMA - SR RMBIE T A REERR
o

Rules and Regulations 1= 4l @

“Management Measures for Curriculum
Review Committee”

“Administrative Rules for Curriculum
Development Costs”
(REBREZESERINE)
CGRIZZUEBETRAA)

BRERELEI 2o » REEAE-learning 4%
LEBYE WHHEBRABIHRSE
ot BIBNERSEA - Bk - BF
bt REEIENEETNZHETEER
B 3—FH TAHEEEEIEINLE
WLHMNE-learningZ LBET & » RGH
BEEETEIEER -

AEAREBERK EARACLEZIE
o EECRARZMMERE - LBRAERN
EEMES  HRBFEE - HXAx8 - 2
Bz RHEEESTHFBFRHBAN
BRIE
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P.A.C.E. Project

In the recent years, the Group is committed to bringing greater happiness
to employees by improvement in the basic necessities of living. At the same
time, by adjustment at spiritual level, we also expect the quality of life of
the employees could be improved by the enhancement of the employees’
attitude and skills so as to gain happiness.

The P.A.C.E. Project is a charity project for increasing confidence,
enhancing working efficiency and gaining greater happiness of the female
employees. The concept of P.A.C.E. is in line with the goal of happiness of
Want Want and our employees.

Female front-line workers in factories

I —BLZBT

* Certification and training of
internal lecturers of the Company

* Provide trainings and extension
activities within factories

< ARIAEEAE IR

ETBARMRIZIRITEES

Want Want China Holdings Limited
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2016 F EH AR EETMEEE

BiEE

AN ZSTHER

[E—F] ATEABE

[EE=E] ZE}5ERGEIE

P.A.C.E.ZEH
SEELFHORRRBETHEMRE
REDNREAEBTEEEE  ARRMAES
CRBFUEANAR  EHETESL
B RITENRARRELEEE  BE
=R

P.A.C.E.JHE 2 —EsNEB L 4R T 12
MBEL - BREIERRE - BAZEEY
A MIER - P.A.C.E. (WIE ST EARE
RURETI=REHNITHEBZERZE -

« Problem analysis and solution

o Communication

¢ Time and pressure management
* Food safety and hygiene

- BB MTEEARR

BB

- SRE SR D B

cBmEERE

On-site Research
R 5 R

Signing Ceremony

FZERX

Training Class
YIRS
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VIil. CHARITY WORK WITH CARING HEARTS

Help those in danger and relieve those in need, help vulnerable
groups and put the tradition of ‘Giving back to society what society
gave us’ into practice.

The Group set up the Want Foundation in 1997 which is dedicated to charity
work and promotion of Chinese traditional virtues. The Foundation actively
engages in disaster relief, rescue work, respect for the elderly and care
for the children, rendering help to the disabled, sponsoring senior citizen
medical care, scholarships, cultural and sports events and other charitable
activities.

In 2016, the Group donated products and cash amounting to approximately
RMB18.019 million in aggregate. The number of participants in social charity
events from our Group was around 700, and the number of beneficiaries
during the year was about 313,000 person-times.

1. Disaster relief

In July 2016, regions including Hubei province, Hunan province, Henan
province, Anhui province, Zhejiang province and Jiangsu province suffered
from severe flooding. We cooperated with Want Want China Times Media
Group, Hubei Daily Media Group, Hunan Daily Press Group, Henan Daily
Press Group, Xinan Evening News and Xinhua Daily Media Group to
organize a “One in Trouble, All to Help” campaign to donate “Hot-Kid milk”
to the affected areas.

t igsn TOE

KREEE  BHHIEHE B
TIRMZREE - Bzits ]
MERER

1997 F - HER Y THEIHESS
IREBEEEE  LBHERKRESREE
TEBRERK - 28/E) - EHY - B
B EBANBE - BHES  WBTEHEZ
IBATREE ©

2016 FEEHEEIBEAARYE1,801.9
ExHsREEEER  EEEI -2
HENZFTEHNT00AR  HEZHA
3138 AR ©

1. BR3¢

201678 Hit& - HEE A/
- ZEE  WIBNIHEASHERSE
BREKK  NEEETPSEEER—
BT AREREE - g ARRE
£8 U ARBRESEE - HETHBREK
EREEREES BRI —FEH - N
FXEIBMEVCRIETE Iz libEit
IBEBRE (7411 -

Cooperated with Want Want China Times Media Group and local press groups to organize donation of Hot-Kid milk to the

affected areas

B EFREE - BT R MMES AR L RBBEF I

Anhui Jiangsu
R TIRF

Zhejiang
L
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2. Love for elderly and children, cultural activities

In 2016, the Group organized the first “Want Want Filial Piety Award
Competition” encouraging all Chinese around the world to participate in
three competitions of songwriting, photography and micro film, the purpose
of which is to turn the love for parents into action and express our filial piety
in creative ways in time. With the attention and participation by all sectors of
the community, the competition received more than 5,000 entries carrying
the traditional Chinese virtues forward. (http://www.loveparents.org/)

On the Children’s Day, cooperating with the China Soong Ching Ling
Foundation, the Group sent festival greetings and blessings to children in
various provinces, caring for their healthy growth.

In 1999, we set up the “Nanjing Red Cross Want Want Love Medical Fund”
in Jiangsu region, and contributed each year to provide poor elderly people
with medical assistance.

" f
e u
R !

i
=
&l
=

Filial Piety Award
=k

20165

2. BEIRL ~ XRETED

20165 - SEEMR T FE - EEEZHR
EE - SBEEREEEASMAS &
& WMEXZMALE  SEHISNEL
%fTEﬁJ RLE - RIRREREZR -5
ATHERRNEZBINZE  WE J
%1’%5000%# sM5 T PEIER R

(http://www.loveparents.org/)

AN—REHHE  KEEFERERES
BEZENR/REX LE ARG
HEMARERR °

EE1999 FIE I ERY T [MRAL+
FHABESEEES | SFEERARE
ANEEIES -

2016%—R
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3. Emergency assistance

In 2000, the Group also established a staff emergency assistance fund to
help staff members who suffered from accidents or experienced financial
difficulties due to sickness.

Want Want Caring Program, Love in Society

Following the caring activities held in 2015, the Group carried the Want Want
Caring Program forward in 2016. Our staff from factories and subsidiaries
continued to care for the needy at elderly homes, orphanages and special
education schools. They checked and repaired the circuit for the elderly who
live alone, sent stuffed dumplings to the elderly who live alone at the Lantern
Festival, held charity sale to raise funds for children with cerebral palsy,
organized birthday parties, and factory visits for children who receive special
education, etc.

In 2016, 501 participants spent 2,410 hours in the Program, benefiting 3,580
people from various disadvantaged groups.

In 2016, staff of the Group initiated the large-scale project themed as “Want
Want’'s Journey with Love for Children—Assistance to Poor Children”. With
the help of the local civil affairs departments and welfare departments,
volunteers of the Group paid nationwide visits to schools and families,
selected 22 poor leftover children to be granted with the funds and provided
care for those children through regular visits.

Based on the principle of developing together with the community, the
Group sets a good example, dedicates compassion and encourages the
community to care for the needy, thereby putting the Company’s business
philosophy of “Destiny, Confidence and Unity” into practice and building a
good relationship with this warm society.

3. SEHBY
EBE2000FRUNWETHERBE - A
REBEZEIN  HERABEMERXER
AERNET -

EEEETE EmA™

EEEE2015FZ0SEE  £2016 F
BAGEMERIBE AR - RHTHE - 22
FEHEEEEER Rk - BHRHEE
B EANERBBRMEARBEE
ERBESHAMEEAX EFHEHTE
BIZEEEETUTHERE 2PE
S EARERREEEIRSES T -

2016 E S MRS EERTZIA B 501 AR ~ FRE
2,410 /0B ~ BAEIIEIR 405524888 3,580
AR o

2016 FEBETHRAM [EF 2k — i
BEEONL-NEREELY | KBEERED -
SEREEE BB S REEF - BRI
Fl BERE - BREHEZEFRET 22
BFRERNNBFRETUESEYRE
HIRGREIE -

SEAZHEEEHFRRENRE - UBHE
Bl FEEL FRLSHEEHZAR
BE (4% BF KBS | NLFEEER
B SEEBRRENARELGEES -
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS MBERE
Year ended 31 December Change
BZ12AMBLEE EHt
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000 %
AR¥ET T ARET T
(Restated)
(f&E5)
Key income statement items FERBERER
Revenue Iz 19,710,128 21,389,320 -7.9
Gross profit EF 9,424,173 9,386,721 +0.4
Operating profit EERE 4,811,229 4,548,123 +5.8
EBITDA' REFFIE - PR~ TER
HEERI AR 5,727,490 5,404,098 +6.0
Profit attributable to equity RRBEEFEA
holders of the Company FEAL RS 3,519,168 3,382,526 +4.0
% point
Key financial ratios FTEHLL R % % BED
Gross profit margin ER=E 47.8 43.9 +3.9
Operating profit margin EEREE 24.4 21.3 +3.1
EBITDA margin KRERIE - FrfEH - TER
AR RR 29.1 25.3 +3.8
Margin of profit attributable to equity ~ RNAFERIFEA
holders of the Company FEfLFIE = 17.9 15.8 +2.1
Year ended 31 December
BZE12A31BLFE
2016 2015
Key operating ratios FTEEERR
Inventory turnover days? FERABXRE? 94 105
Trade receivables turnover days® EZ R HREAERES 20 14
Trade payables turnover days? EZRAREABRE? 45 36

REFE - FEBR - NEREHABR
EEWARAE - FIEH - ITEMBHEA
NEF REALENBMERERS
$HETE ©

! EBITDA refers to earnings before interest, income tax, depreciation and !
amortisation. It is calculated by adding back depreciation and amortisation
expenses to the operating profit for the year.

FEREZENRASRERRFEIR
ERERRR T EBR LSS & B A B 3R 2L
365 KETE

2 The calculation of inventory and trade payables turnover days is based on 2
the average of the opening and closing balances divided by cost of sales
and multiplied by 365 days.

BERUNABREREFARFERLE
BRAY P I BIBR LA 25 A SR BA 365 RETE ©

3 The calculation of trade receivables turnover days is based on the average 3
of the opening and closing balances divided by revenue and multiplied by
365 days.
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EEENWR DN
Management Discussion and Analysis

SUMMARY

According to the data released by the National Bureau of Statistics of China
on 20 January 2017, China’s gross domestic product (“GDP”) grew by 6.7%
in 2016 over that of 2015, showing an increasing pace of economic growth
slow down and indicating the economy is still in a period of deep adjustment.
With the increasingly collaborative sharing of technologies, information and
resources around the world, consumer demand has become differentiated
and personalized, and the operating environment faced by enterprises has
become increasingly complex and volatile.

In response to this “new” China economic growth rate and the rapidly
changing market environment, the Group continues to pursue product
perfection from packaging to content. In addition, sales channels are further
refined so that we could launch different marketing policies for different target
customer groups, thus catering for the needs and preferences of individual

consumers.

Want Want China Holdings Limited
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%

RIE2017F1 208 FEE XL
HNEBESIERETR » 2016 FPERRNEE
#E (GDP)® 2015 F R 6.7% @ IBRE
EE-SHE SENENFEARE -
BN - EERERNBBIHEL
ZHEEEREBRZE(NEMEL &
¥EHNCERBEOBERSZE

AREHEKSEREERRESLET SR
B AEESFEEHEREERIRNEY
MERER B SREMD RUEEH
HEBREHERTERTHEEE  UELRE
BAEEEFRRFBHE -

ANNUAL REPORT



= 2 2A 12 A
ANNUAL REPORT = EEERE R
20163 T EIBEBE BARAE Management Discussion and Analysis




EEENWR DN
Management Discussion and Analysis

SUMMARY (Continued)
The key business strategies in 2016 are outlined below:

Multi-brand Strategy:

Consumers from different regions, with different ages and varied
cousumption patterns have different preferences. Accordingly, the Group
strengthened the operation of various brands, such as “Yappy”, “Aiyo”,
‘Baby Mum-Mum?”, “Natori”, “Mr. Hot”, etc., such that each brand has its
target consumers and products. The multi-brand strategy not only satisfies a
wider demand of our consumers, but also improves the utilization rate of our
production capacity (by leveraging existing resources to produce products
under these brands without incurring additional investment). The Group plans
to source new distributors to develop new points of sales for products under
these brands so as to enhance Want Want products’ shelf presence and
availability. In the second half of 2016, the Group launched 2 new dairy and
beverage products, aiming at diversifying the portfolio of Want Want's dairy
products and beverages and at satisfying our consumers with new and more
diversified choices of products.

Differentiated Channel Operation:

In 2016, the Group differentiated its products sold among various channels.
Some brands are channel specific, e.g. “Baby Mum-Mum” is exclusive for
maternity channel, the “Mr. Hot” series is exclusive for e-commerce channel;
even for star products like “Hot-Kid milk”, we also strived for differentiation
in packaging and specifications among various channels. This measure has
effectively prevented possible conflicts among channels.

Want Want China Holdings Limited
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Management Discussion and Analysis

SUMMARY (Continued)

Differentiated Channel Operation: (Continued)

In 2016, the Group achieved breakthroughs in re-evaluating our modern
channel. Taking into account of the buying habits of consumers in modern
channel, the Group introduced the “Hot-Kid milk” pack suitable for family
consumption. It not only helped to offer a more complete range of packing
specifications of “Hot-Kid milk”, but also resulted in a high single-digit revenue
growth of dairy products and beverages in modern channel. At the same
time, the Group also attached importance to the operation of new emerging
channels such as e-commerce channel, maternity channel, etc.

In 2016, it actively used newly developed live streaming to interact with
consumers and attempted to collaborate with owners/licensors of well-known
intellectual property rights in product design and marketing. In addition,
consumer activities were continuously carried out on social platforms such as
WeChat and Weibo through the Hot-Kid Club (its number of fans has reached
around 10 million so far) in order to let the Want Want’s brands and products
reach the main younger generation consumers effectively, as well as vitalizing
the brands. Sales through e-commerce and maternity channels, in aggregate

posted a double-digit growth in value term in 2016 over that of 2015.

Want Want China Holdings Limited

20165 2R
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Management Discussion and Analysis

SUMMARY (Continued)

Centralized and Simplified Marketing Policy:

In 2016, building on the initiatives taken in 2015, the Group continued to
streamline the distributor policy by simplifying the key performance indicators
and concentrated on certain selected key indicators for implementation in
order to maintain distributors’ loyalty to the Group amid the weak market
conditions. We also continued to look for qualified distributor partners willing
for collaboration, and provided them with certain marketing resources and
support so that Want Want’'s products could be delivered and displayed on
the shelves at the points of sales more expediently. Meanwhile, we have
also paid great attention to the inventory management of our distributors to
ensure that the stock age of our products would remain highly competitive in
the channels and at the points of sales and consumers could always enjoy the

fine taste of Want Want products.

Want Want China Holdings Limited
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SUMMARY (Continued)

Centralized and Simplified Marketing Policy: (Continued)

The Group achieved a total revenue of RMB19,710.1 million in 2016,
representing a decrease of 7.9% as compared with that of 2015. In terms
of the revenue attributable to the three key product segments, rice crackers
and snack foods segments, in aggregate, accounted for 52.5% of the
Group’s revenue whilst that from the dairy products and beverages segment
accounted for 47.2%. Benefiting from the fall in the costs of key raw materials
such as whole milk powder and packaging materials, and energy cost,
the Group’s gross profit margin for 2016 reached 47.8%, representing an
increase of 3.9 percentage points over that of the year 2015. The Group’s
distribution costs and administrative expenses for 2016 decreased by 4.4%
over the year 2015, due mainly to a decrease in the labour costs of sales force
as a result of the adjustment to the organization structure. Benefiting from

the increase in gross profit margin and good control over costs, the Group’s
operating profit for 2016 was up 5.8% to RMB4,811.2 million as compared
with that of 2015, with the operating profit margin increased by 3.1 percentage
points to 24.4%.

Want Want China Holdings Limited

20165 %R
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SUMMARY (Continued)
The Group’s income tax rate for 2016 was 28.2%, representing a decrease of

1.4 percentage points as compared with that of 2015. In the long term, income
tax rate of the Group is expected to be between 27% and 28%. As a result, the
profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for 2016 was RMB3,519.2
million, representing an increase of 4.0% over that of the year 2015.

In 2017, the Group will continue its multi-brand strategy and the diversification
of dairy products and beverages. In the meantime, we will further extend the
distribution network under our “Delivering Want Want Products to Villages
Project”. We plan to invest additional manpower and resources at the points
of sales for our “key products” so as to strengthen the services of Want
Want's brands at the points of sales. As for the products with growth potential,
after integrating the product with its marketing policy, we will develop new
customers in each regional market such that Want Want products can
penetrate further into the points of sales. Lastly, for the modern channel,
we will invest additional in-store promoters in order to enhance our product
visibility and promote sales of Want Want products. In addition, through the
engagement of in-store promoters and adoption of a more flexible marketing
strategy, it is hoped that the market share of Want Want products in the
modern channels would be further increased.

REVENUE

The Group achieved a total revenue of RMB19,710.1 million in 2016,
representing a decrease of 7.9% as compared with that of 2015. The
revenue of rice crackers in 2016 increased by 4.6% to RMB5,449.4 million
as compared with that of 2015; the revenue of dairy products and beverages
decreased by 13.4% year-on-year; the revenue of snack foods decreased by
8.6% over the year 2015 due mainly to the impact of the weather on the sales
of popsicles.

As for the Group’s total revenue in the first and second halves of the year, the
total revenue in the first half of 2016 was RMB9,709.5 million, representing a
decrease of 12.8% as compared with that of the first half of 2015, and the total
revenue for the second half of 2016 was RMB10,000.6 million, representing
a decrease of 2.4% as compared with that of the second half of 2015. The
better performance in the second half of the year was attributable mainly
to the following reasons: the sales of rice crackers benefited by the longer
period of sales leading to the Chinese New Year; the sales of dairy products
had gradually stabilized; and the increase in sales of new products which

contributed to more than 3% of the total revenue in the second half of 2016.
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REVENUE (Continued)

Rice crackers

The revenue of rice crackers grew 4.6% year-on-year to RMB5,449.4 million
in 2016 with a high single-digit growth in the second half of 2016 as compared
with that of the second half of 2015. Revenue of rice crackers in modern
channels achieved a double-digit growth in 2016 over that of 2015. The lively
display methods for “Ge Ge Want” (“#&#&fE") and “Want Want Paradise”
strengthened the display of products at the points of sales and drove the
sale momentum during the normal and festive days, thus bringing the festive
benefits to the fullest; and the “corner seal packaging” series products
launched for the modern channel matched the buying habits of consumers,
hence effectively stimulated the sales growth of the modern channel.

In 2017, we will continue the strategy of product customization which will bring
more choices and buying opportunities to our consumers and further intensify
our distribution channels. Services at points of sales will remain as our key
marketing focus. Furthermore, building on the 2016 foundation, the number
of special display at points of sales will continue to increase.

Dairy products and beverages

The revenue of dairy products and beverages reached RMB9,298.0 million
in 2016, representing a decrease of 13.4% over that of 2015. The revenue
of “Hot-Kid milk”, which accounted for approximately 90% in the revenue
of dairy products and beverages, was RMB8,477.9 million, representing a
decrease of 12.0% as compared with that of 2015. However, the decrease
of the revenue of “Hot-Kid milk” in the second half of 2016 narrowed
to a mid-single digit as compared with that of the second half of 2015.
Further, the sales of “Hot-Kid milk” in modern channels recorded a high

single-digit growth year on year in 2016.

Want Want China Holdings Limited
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REVENUE (Continued)

Dairy products and beverages (Continued)

In 2016, as the consumer demand shifted to new emerging product sub-
categories such as room-temperature yogurt, the overall revenue of children’s
flavoured milk in China declined. Though “Hot-Kid milk” still had the largest
market share in this sub-category, its performance was adversely affected by
such shift in consumer preference. In the second half of the year, the Group
continued to intensify the product display and strengthen the communication
and interaction with consumers. Meanwhile, the “Hot-Kid room-temperature
yogurt” targeting at the children was launched in the third quarter. Although
the pilot promotion was only held in certain regions through certain traditional
channels, good response was received from the market. In addition, based on
the study of the buying habits of consumers, the modern channel introduced
new product specifications which are suitable for the periodic purchase by
families. Together with proper marketing strategy, the prolonged dilemma
of “Hot-Kid milk” being surrounded by the price promotions of competitive
products in modern channels was effectively resolved and “Hot-Kid milk”
recorded a high single-digit growth.

In 2017, the Group will increase the coverage of points of sales, invest more
resources in services and review its effectiveness against productivity so
as to enhance the products’ presence and availability on shelves. “Hot-Kid
room-temperature yogurt” is planned to be launched in all channels and all
regions. At the same time, the Group plans to launch another new product,
“Premium high protein Hot-Kid milk”, in the beginning of 2017 to meet the
consumers’ new demand nowadays while effectively complementing our
dairy products and beverages. As for modern channels, building on the 2016
marketing strategy, the Group will strengthen the implementation of product
customization for all channels. Although the proportion of sales of “Hot-Kid
milk” in modern channels is relatively small compared with that at the Group’s
overall level, with our renowned brand, together with proper sales strategy
and the employment of in-store promoters, it would become a key driver for

future revenue growth.
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REVENUE (Continued)

Snack foods

The revenue of snack foods decreased by 8.6% from RMB5,374.6 million in
2015 to RMB4,914.1 million in 2016.

The adverse weather conditions in the summer of 2016 significantly reduced
the demand for popsicles, thus the revenue of popsicles in 2016 saw a mid-
teen decline compared with that of 2015. The ball cakes with high gross profit
margin was affected by counterfeit products selling at low prices, so it suffered
a double-digit decline in the first half of the year. With the introduction of
anticonterfeiting campaign, the sales of ball cakes stabilized gradually in the

LTS

second half of 2016. The promotion of brands such as “Aiyo”, “Yappy” and
“Natori” effectively enriched our snack foods category and boosted our sales

in the second half of the year.

The snack foods segment covers the most product types and stock-keep-
ing units (SKU) of the Group, and most of the products are consumers’
favorite in their respective sub-category over the years. According to the
ranking of 2017 Global Top 100 Candy Company released by the China
Candy Magazine, the Group holds the leading position in the Chinese
mainland confectionery market and ranked 9th globally. In the future,
upholding the spirit of “constantly improving”, the Group will continue to
enhance and upgrade the packaging and tastes of existing products such
as ball cakes, popsicles and gummy so as to maintain the novelty of our
products and the buying desire of consumers. In the meantime, we will
review the competitiveness of our products and continue to innovate, and
continuously enhance consumers’ satisfaction towards Want Want products
in every aspect.

COST OF SALES

The cost of sales of the Group included mainly cost of key raw materials
(such as milk powder, sugar, rice, palm oil and packaging materials), direct
labour and manufacturing costs such as utilities. In 2016, the cost of the
key raw materials such as whole milk powder decreased by approximately
33% as compared with that of 2015. As a result of the decrease in the cost
of raw materials and the decrease in revenue, cost of sales decreased from
RMB12,002.6 million in 2015 to RMB10,286.0 million in 2016, representing a
decrease of 14.3%.

Want Want China Holdings Limited
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COST OF SALES (Continued)
As the production of rice crackers and snack foods is more labour intensive,

the Group continued to promote the implementation of automated production
for high-volume products in recent years, the results of which has been
apparent, and will continue to do so in the future. The Group has also started
to make the overall planning modification on the factory and production line
layout, and introduced the philosophy of “Flexible Production and Intelligent
Manufacturing” to realize the Group’s multi-brand and channel differentiation
strategies. The quality management strategy is extended to the whole
supply chain so that sources of our products can be traced to provide a solid
assurance on our product quality.

GROSS PROFIT

Benefiting from the significant decrease in the cost of key raw materials, the
Group’s gross profit margin reached 47.8% in 2016, representing an increase
of 3.9 percentage points as compared with that of 2015, and its gross profit
increased by 0.4% from 2015 to RMB9,424.2 million.

Starting from the fourth quarter of 2016, there has been a rising trend in
the costs of certain raw materials and packaging materials. However, the
management through various measures such as the optimization of the
product mix and the improvement of production efficiency maintained the
gross profit margin at a relatively high level in the second half of the year.
The management will continue to uphold the “High Margins, Great Success”
management philosophy of the Company to ensure a certain level of
profitability for the Group’s products.

Rice Crackers

The gross profit margin of rice crackers increased by 0.6 percentage point
from 42.4% in 2015 to 43.0% in 2016. The gross profit margin of the core-
brand rice crackers increased by 1.5 percentage points year-on-year as a
result of the decrease in related costs of utilities and certain raw materials. As
a result of the constant optimization of the product mix, the gross profit margin
of gift packs also recorded an apparent increase. Besides, the results of the

optimization of worker allocation in production lines and automation were
apparent.
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GROSS PROFIT (Continued)

Dairy products and beverages

The gross profit margin of dairy products and beverages was 50.7% in 2016,
representing an increase of 6.6 percentage points as compared with that
of 2015, due mainly to a decrease of approximately 33% in the cost of milk
powder as compared with that of 2015. In addition, the Group did not adopt
the price promotion strategy that is commonly adopted in a weak market
environment.

Based on the latest purchase price of milk powder, the gross profit margin
of dairy products and beverages is expected to be revised following the
fluctuations in the cost of milk powder. However, as “Hot-Kid milk” is still
the market leader in the children’s flavoured milk sub-category, and our
subsequent introduction of new products in this segment with a certain level
of gross profit margin, it is expected that our dairy products and beverages
would be able to maintain a promising profitability.

Snack foods

The gross profit margin of snack foods was 48.0% in 2016, representing
an increase of 1.7 percentage points from 46.3% in 2015, due mainly to
the decrease in key raw material prices and the optimization of the product
structure.

Our snack foods segment possesses a number of distinctive products with
high market share such as popsicles (kK ), ball cakes and QQ gummy.
In addition to the original brand of “Want Want”, newly expanded brands
such as “Aiyo” and “Natori” also demonstrated good market competitive
strength. Such multi-product and multi-brand operation is also favourable
for diversifying the risks associated with operational uncertainties and
maintaining a stable profitability.

DISTRIBUTION COSTS

The distribution costs decreased by 11.9% from RMB3,109.2 million in
2015 to RMB2,739.7 million in 2016. Distribution costs as a percentage of
revenue decreased by 0.6 percentage point to 13.9% as compared with that
of 2015, due mainly to the revision of sales strategy previously which led to
a substantial decrease in the cost of sales staff. The Group’s transportation
expenses as a percentage of revenue increased by 0.2 percentage point
to 4.1% as compared with that of 2015. The advertising and promotion
expenses decreased by 13.6% to RMB664.2 million as compared with that of

2015 and, as a percentage of revenue, decreasing by 0.2 percentage point to
3.4% as compared with that of 2015.

Want Want China Holdings Limited

20165

ER(HE)

Hm R ERREE

2016 FEEARERBBEERENERS
50.7% > BA2015F ML EFA T 6.6 BB S
2o XZR 2016 FNHFAEKER2015F
T P& 33% » B & B ™5 IR 55 R B A
THBERNEREHEERE > EmBRER
RNAEFF o

ERBAPH NN EBES  ZMmEES
NERBEFHEEE DN ERERNRBAE
FraAZ - M4 ARERERK
HAIWISENESE  REAEHNIAAR
R EF I —ENBNERKE - A
AAMmEERSEFERERENVERRE
fo

KERRE
KBEREERW0ENEFNRA
48.0% » B 2015F #946.3% EFH 7 1.71@
BAY FESZRAREYRHMEREE
REREBNENL -

KERREREERZAERESMEERN
Em - ERFEE®IKK - MEE - QQE
% BRIEA[HEEE ] mpEsh - Tmiw |~ 130
ZHIEHMENMEERRBEFNTES
BEH ZERE RENEERNRD
MEEHNTREMERRE  RISBEEN
ERBED -

SHAEE

2016 F 2 88 B 2= £ 2015 F 9 31.092 &
AREBADE2016 F 1927397 B A R
B TH11.9% > DERRGWELEES
13.9% 2015 F TR OB D2 - £
AEAHAHERKARZHERAEBRAT

2015 EAHO2MEE D E:  BRERER
BT E3.4%  B2015F T 0.2
BELE EREASER015F/HD
13.6%ZZF6.642BARH -

ANNUAL REPORT



ANNUAL REPORT

EEENWR D

2016555 '+ EIBIBI ERAMAT Management Discussion and Analysis

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Administrative expenses of the Group increased by 5.8% from RMB2,257.6
million in 2015 to RMB2,389.0 million in 2016. Administrative expenses as
a percentage of revenue increased by 1.5 percentage points to 12.1% in

2016. The increase was due primarily to the gradual increase in labour cost in
China. The Group will continue to exercise stringent control over its expenses
to enhance the operating cost efficiency.

OPERATING PROFIT

The Group’s operating profit increased from RMB4,548.1 million in 2015 to
RMB4,811.2 million in 2016, representing an increase of 5.8%. Benefiting
from the increase in gross profit margin and good control over operating
expenses, operating profit margin achieved 24.4%, representing an increase
of 3.1 percentage points over that of 2015.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

The Group’s income tax expense decreased from RMB1,417.7 million in 2015
to RMB1,378.5 million in 2016 while the income tax rate decreased by 1.4
percentage points from 29.6% in 2015 to 28.2% in 2016.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company increased by 4.0% from
RMB3,382.5 million in 2015 to RMB3,519.2 million in 2016. The margin of
profit attributable to equity holders of the Company increased from 15.8% in
2015 to 17.9% in 2016, representing an increase of 2.1 percentage points.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Cash and borrowings

We finance our operations and capital expenditure primarily by internally
generated cash flows as well as banking facilities provided by our principal
bankers. As at 31 December 2016, our bank balances and deposits
amounted to RMB11,557.4 million (31 December 2015: RMB9,372.6 million)
(of which RMB accounted for 90% at approximately RMB10,370.0 million,
and US dollars accounted for 9%, equivalent to approximately RMB1,010.0
million), representing an increase of RMB2,184.8 million, due mainly to an
increase in the amount of borrowings and decrease in the amount of capital

expenditure.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (Continued)

Cash and borrowings (Continued)

As at 31 December 2016, our total borrowings amounted to RMB9,903.5
million (31 December 2015: RMB8,156.8 million), representing an increase
of RMB1,746.8 million as compared with that as at 31 December 2015.
The long-term borrowings, including the senior notes (“Notes”) issued,
amounted to RMB5,890.5 million (31 December 2015: RMB6,484.0 million),
representing a decrease of RMB593.5 million as compared with that as at
31 December 2015. The short-term borrowings amounted to RMB4,013.1
million (31 December 2015: RMB1,672.8 million), representing an increase
of RMB2,340.3 million as compared with that as at 31 December 2015. The
borrowings comprised US dollar denominated borrowings of RMB5,890.5
million equivalent and RMB denominated borrowings of RMB3,982.4 million.
The proportion of RMB denominated borrowings over total borrowings
increased from 17.8% as at 31 December 2015 to 40.2%.

Taking advantage of the low interest rate environment and to lock in the
medium to long term interest costs, the Group issued US$600.0 million
5-year term notes with a coupon rate of 1.875% per annum in May 2013. As
at 31 December 2016, the Notes payable amounted to US$599.1 million (31
December 2015: US$598.5 million).

We were in a net cash position (cash and cash equivalents less total
borrowings) of RMB1,653.8 million as at 31 December 2016 (31 December
2015: RMB1,215.8 million), representing an increase of RMB438.0 million as
compared with that as at 31 December 2015.

Our net gearing ratio (total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents
as a percentage of total equity (excluding non-controlling interests)) as at
31 December 2016 was -0.13 time (31 December 2015: -0.10 time). At
present, we maintain sufficient cash and available banking facilities for our
working capital requirements and for capitalizing on any potential investment
opportunities in the future. The management will from time to time make
prudent financial arrangements and decisions to address changes in the
domestic and international financial environment.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (Continued)

Cash flow

In 2016, our cash and cash equivalents increased by RMB2,184.8 million.
RMB5,107.8 million was generated from our operating activities, representing
an increase of RMB161.2 million as compared with that in 2015. Net cash
outflow for financing activities was RMB1,642.9 million, which was used
mainly for repurchasing shares of RMB1,433.1 million, paying dividends of
RMB1,538.3 million. The net borrowings inflow was RMB1,326.2 million. The
net cash outflow for investment activities was RMB1,294.8 million.

Capital expenditure

For 2017, our capital expenditure is estimated to be approximately RMB700
million, which will be used mainly for completing the outstanding construction
work of the factory buildings, purchasing machinery and equipment,
improving facilities for information technology, and increasing the investment
in automated warehouse and storage equipment.

In 2016, our total capital expenditure amounted to RMB447.5 million (2015:
RMB1,387.9 million). We spent approximately RMB51.2 million, RMB234.8
million and RMB74.0 million for expansion of factory buildings and facilities
including plant and equipment and upgrade of some of the old plant and
production facilities for rice crackers, dairy products and beverages and snack
foods, respectively, so as to prepare for the further growth of our Group. The
remaining capital expenditure was made mainly for the purpose of adding
facilities for information technology, packaging, etc.

The above capital expenditure was financed mainly by our internally
generated cash flows and banking facilities.

Inventory analysis
Our inventory consists primarily of finished goods, goods in transit and work
in progress for rice crackers, dairy products and beverages, snack foods and

other products, as well as raw materials and packaging materials.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (Continued)
Inventory analysis (Continued)

The following table sets forth the number of our inventory turnover days for
the years ended 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015:

For the year ended
31 December 2016
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For the year ended
31 December 2015
HBZE2015F
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Inventory turnover days

94 105

The decrease in inventory turnover days was mainly attributable to the
decrease in the unit purchasing cost of milk powder and the long-term control
over the operational efficiency of supply chain. The inventory balance as at
31 December 2016 amounted to RMB2,452.6 million (2015: RMB2,886.4
million).

Trade receivables

Our trade receivables represent the receivables from our customers. The
terms of credit granted to our customers are usually 60 to 90 days. Our sales
to most of the customers in the PRC are conducted on a cash-on-delivery
basis. We only grant credit to customers in our modern distribution channels,
which then on-sell our products to end-consumers.

The following table sets forth the number of our trade receivables turnover
days for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015:

For the year ended
31 December 2016
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Trade receivables turnover days

20 14
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (Continued)

Trade receivables (Continued)

The increase in trade receivables turnover days was mainly attributable
to the increase in 2016 festive sales as a result of a longer sales period in
2016 leading to the 2017 Chinese New Year, which led to the corresponding
increase in trade receivables. In addition, some customers formed their own
financial shared service centers, such that the number of trade receivables
turnover days was lengthened in the short term.

Trade payables

Our trade payables mainly relate to the purchase of raw materials from our
suppliers with credit terms generally between 30 days and 60 days after
receipt of goods and invoices.

The following table sets forth the number of our trade payables turnover days
for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015:

For the year ended
31 December 2016
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The establishment of the Group’s financial shared service center improved
the efficiency of the use of funds.

Pledge of assets
As at 31 December 2016, none of our assets was pledged.
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HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNERATION OF
EMPLOYEES

Our average number of employees was approximately 47,115 in 2016. Our
total remuneration expenses in 2016 amounted to RMB3,610.9 million,
representing a decrease of 1.7% over the year 2015. The remuneration
package of our employees includes fixed salary, commissions and
allowances (where applicable), and performance-based year-end bonuses
having regard to the performance of the Group and the individual.

We have long been investing significant resources in the continuing education
and training programs of our employees. Training programs, both external
and internal, are also provided to relevant staff as and when required to
constantly improve their professional knowledge and skills.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK

Our Company’s functional currency is US dollar. However, as more than 90%
of activities of the Group are conducted in the Chinese mainland, our Chinese
mainland subsidiaries’ functional currency is RMB. Foreign exchange risk
arises from procurement of raw materials and equipment from overseas,
dividend payment and certain recognised assets and liabilities.

As procurement of raw materials and equipment from overseas and US dollar
denominated borrowings of the Group are mainly recognised in the financial
statements of the subsidiaries of the Group which functional currency is US
dollar, the assets and liabilities subject to foreign exchange risk are minimal
and the relevant exposure after offsetting is not significant. As such, the
depreciation of RMB does not have a significant negative impact on exchange

gains and losses presented on the consolidated income statement within
“other gains — net”. During the year, the Group has not hedged against its
foreign exchange risk.
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Our Company, together with its subsidiaries, are committed to maintain and
uphold high standards of corporate governance practices and procedures.
We recognize the value and importance of achieving high corporate
governance standards to promote corporate transparency and accountability
and to enhance shareholders’ value.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

We had, throughout the year ended 31 December 2016, complied with the
code provisions set out in the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”)
in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”), except for the
deviations from the code provisions A.2.1, A.4.1 and E.1.2 for the reasons
explained in this Corporate Governance Report.

We will periodically review and improve our corporate governance practices
with reference to the latest developments in corporate governance. The
key corporate governance principles and practices of our Company are
summarized below.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

We have adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules regarding directors’ securities transactions. Formal written notices,
together with a copy of the Model Code, are sent to our directors (“Directors”)
prior to the commencement of the periods of 30 days immediately preceding
the publication date of our interim results and 60 days immediately preceding
the publication date of our annual results, as a reminder that Directors must
not deal in any securities of the Company during those periods up to and
including the date of publication of the results. Having made specific enquiries
with our Directors, all of them confirmed that they have complied with the
required standard as set out in the Model Code regarding directors’ securities

transactions throughout the year ended 31 December 2016.

ARBEREMNBARAANERRRES
BRENCEERELARER - ZHMABE
BEKECEERZEBEREEN AR
AEXBERAENBEMEREARREE -

EEREIER
REBZE2016F12A31HLEEE » &AE
BIEBHERSMAERLAAESRLTR
AI(T ERRA DM E14 EERTR (T
¥EEIRTR ) FTEMF AR SR E - RS
RTBMEXEA211E FALIERSE
EA 2B FTREERIS - ZERBZRER
WEEERREPE—DHE o

RAKSELXERCKRHER  THR
ARRACEERER - ARARRENE
ELXERRARERBMMT -

EFENRHERS
BMPEHMEAN L HRBIMEE10MESHE
TBEEXGZLTRITAZESETESR
SWEESFA([ZEFA] - EEHHIE
PHIEATIR ABRIORATRFEEETIE
H 5B 60 X 51 3% 3 M8 A& [ 4 <F B 3L
Ko DRBEEEEHHEZNBEEER
HEAEXRTSEERATNEAES
AABEOBUESETH  WESEEE
BRI HEREZE2016F 1283181
FECBITEETFAMITEBRESETE
ERH 2L o




EERERME
Corporate Governance Report

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Roles of the Board

The Board assumes responsibility for the leadership and control of our Group
and is also collectively responsible for promoting the success of the Group
by directing and supervising its affairs. Key matters and decisions which are
reserved for the Board include those relating to:

. the objectives, policies, business plans and strategic directions of our
Group;

. overseeing and evaluating the Group’s operating and financial
performance;

. the approval of our Group’s annual operating and capital expenditure
budgets, interim and annual financial results and the publication
thereof, material contracts and transactions, non-exempt connected
transactions/continuing connected transactions, declarations
of dividend, Directors’ appointment or re-election following the
recommendation(s) by the Nomination Committee and other matters
which need to be dealt with by the Board;

. establishing effective control measures so as to assess and manage
risks in pursuit of our Group’s objectives; and

. ensuring our Group has in place adequate accounting systems and
appropriate human resources to fulfill the accounting and financial
reporting functions.

Our management team, which possesses extensive experience and industry
knowledge, is led by the executive Directors and has been delegated by the
Board with the authority and responsibility for the day-to-day management
and implementation of strategies approved by the Board in relation to the
business and operations of our Group. In addition, the Board has also
delegated certain specific responsibilities to the various Board committees,
namely, the audit committee (the “Audit Committee”), the remuneration
committee (the “Remuneration Committee”), the nomination committee
(the “Nomination Committee”) and the strategy committee (the “Strategy
Committee”). Each of the Board committee operates within its respective
terms of reference which clearly defines its respective duties and authorities.
Further details of these committees are set out on pages 79 to 86 in this

Annual Report.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Corporate governance functions

The Board is responsible for performing the corporate governance duties set
out in its terms of reference, including:

. to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance;

. to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of the Directors and the senior management;

. to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

. to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance
manual (if any) applicable to the employees and the Directors of the
Company;

. to review the Company’s compliance with the code provisions as set out
in the CG Code and disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report;
and

. to be responsible for the risk management and internal control systems
and reviewing the effectiveness of such systems.

Composition of the Board

The Board consists of 14 Directors, comprising 5 executive Directors, 4
non-executive Directors and 5 independent non-executive Directors. The
Directors who served the Board during the year ended 31 December 2016
and up to the date of this Annual Report are set out in the Report of the
Directors of this Annual Report on page 106.

Biographical details of the Directors and the relationship amongst them (if
any) are set out in the section headed “Directors and Senior Management” in
this Annual Report. In addition, an updated list of Directors of the Company
with their roles and functions is available on our website and that of the HK
Stock Exchange.

We have arranged appropriate Directors’ and Officers’ Liabilities Insurance

for our Directors and officers.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Appointment, re-election and removal of Directors

The appointment of a new Director is made by shareholders at a general
meeting or by the Board upon recommendation by the Nomination
Committee. In assessing potential candidates for the Board, the Nomination
Committee considers the diversity perspectives as set out on pages 83 and
84 in this Annual Report.

The Company has entered into formal letters of appointment with all Directors
setting out their duties and the terms and conditions of their appointments.

Currently, our non-executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors
do not have specific terms of appointment, which deviates from the code
provision A.4.1 which provides that non-executive directors should be
appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election.

The articles of association of our Company (the “Articles of Association”)
provide that all our Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at least
once every three years and at each annual general meeting, one-third of our
Directors for the time being or, if the number is not a multiple of three, then
the number nearest to but not less than one-third, shall retire from office by
rotation and offer themselves for re-election. As such, the Board considers
that sufficient measures have been put in place to ensure our Company’s
corporate governance practice in this aspect provides sufficient protection for
the interests of shareholders to a standard commensurate with that of the CG
Code.

The Articles of Association also provide that any Director appointed by the
Board to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board shall hold office
only until the Company’s next following general meeting and shall then be
eligible for re-election at that meeting.

The Directors who shall retire from office at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election

are set out on page 107 in this Annual Report.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Independence and relationship

We have complied with Rule 3.10 and Rule 3.10A of the Listing Rules in
relation to the appointment of a sufficient number of independent non-
executive Directors with at least one independent non-executive Director
possesses appropriate professional qualifications and accounting or related
financial management expertise.

We have received a written annual confirmation from each independent
non-executive Director confirming his independence in accordance with
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and we therefore consider each of them to be
independent.

Dr. Pei Kerwei, an independent non-executive Director, will retire by rotation
at the forthcoming annual general meeting and being eligible, offer himself
for re-election. Dr. Pei has served on the Board for more than 9 years since
November 2007. In accordance with the code provision A.4.3 of the CG Code,
the re-election of Dr. Pei should be subject to a separate resolution to be
approved by shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

The Board is satisfied that Dr. Pei has the required integrity, attributes,
profound knowledge and experience and professionalism to continue to
fulfill the roles of an independent non-executive director. The Board is of the
view that Dr. Pei remains independent notwithstanding the length of period
of his service and believes that he will continue to contribute his expertise,
knowledge, experience and dedication to the Group.

The independent non-executive Directors are expressly identified as such in
all corporate communications of the Company that disclose the names of the

Directors.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Board meetings

The Board meets regularly on a quarterly basis with additional meetings being
convened as and when necessary.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, seven Board meetings were held
mainly to review and discuss the Group’s business updates and strategies;
to review and monitor our operating and financial performance; to consider
and approve major financial arrangements; to review and approve our annual
operating and capital expenditure budgets, interim and annual results; to
consider and approve the changes in the Group’s presentation currency
effective from 1 January 2016; to approve the re-designation of a Director
and corresponding letter of appointment; to review and approve continuing
connected transactions; to declare the payment of interim dividend and to
make recommendation of final dividend for shareholders’ approval at the
annual general meeting; to approve the application by the Company to the
Securities and Futures Commission (“SFC”) for, and the SFC has granted,
waivers pursuant to Note 6 to Rule 26.1 of the Code on Takeovers and
Mergers and Share Buy-Backs (the “Takeovers Code”) from the obligation
on the part of Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng to make a mandatory general offer which
would otherwise arise as a result of (i) the exercise (whether in full or to a
lesser extent) of the share repurchase mandate granted by the shareholders
of the Company at the annual general meeting held on 6 May 2016 (the “2016
Share Repurchase Mandate”) by the Company; and/or (ii) Mr. Tsai’s on-
market acquisition of up to 250,000,000 shares for the period commencing on
26 November 2016 until the expiry of the 2016 Share Repurchase Mandate,
and to approve the publication of the voluntary announcements in relation to
such waivers; and to review and approve the disclosures in the interim and
annual reports with regards to the Company’s compliance with the CG Code
for the six months ended 30 June 2016 and for the year ended 31 December
2015 respectively.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued) EREE®(E)
Directors’/Committee members’ attendance in 2016 2016 FEE "ZEEHNEHERR
Meetings attended/held
HERESBETREY
Annual
Remuneration Audit Nomination Strategy General
Board Committee ¥ Committee”  Committee™  Committee Meeting @
Name of Directors Espg - £3-4 FHZEEE "  EKZEEEY REZEEY  RKZERE" RRBFAEY
Executive Directors HTEE
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng® BITREEC 617 NIA NIA NIA 112 01
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun() BEIEED i N/A N/A N/A 112 1N
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia BHREE m NIA NIA NIA 22 17
Mr. Huang Yung-Sung BANEE m N/A N/A N/A 212 1"
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen REXEE mn NA NIA N/A 22 1
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng ERERE mn N/A N/A N/A 212 1"
Non-executive Directors FHTEE
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung® BAhEEO 57 23 NIA 33 NIA 11
Mr. Maki Haruo EEXEE 6/7 N/A N/A N/A N/A 1n
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien 1yE ik n NIA NIA NIA NIA 17
Independent non-executive Directors BV H#E7TEE
Mr. Toh David Ka Hock® SRBAE mn 33 5/5 33 N/A 1
Dr. Pei Kerwei® BREfELo mn 33 5/5 33 22 11
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey BXELE m 313 505 N/A N/A 17
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou SRATE m 33 5/5 33 N/A 17
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin EhiEL n 313 NIA 313 202 17
Notes: Mtz -
(1) “N/A” denotes not applicable (1) TNAIRTTEA
(2)  Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 6 May 2016 (2) ADQFN2016FE586 BRITZRRBE
RE
(3) Chairman of the Board and Strategy Committee (3) ESERXMEEEER
(4)  Chairman of the Audit and Remuneration Committees 4) BERRFTHNZEEERE
(5)  Chairman of the Nomination Committee (5) REBZEBRER
(6) Chairman of the Annual General Meeting (6) BRERBFREERE
(7)  Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun was re-designated as a non-executive Director with (7) BEBYIRERETHBITES 5201751

effect from 1 January 2017 A1BEER
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Directors’/Committee members’ attendance in 2016 (continued)

In addition, the Chairman of the Board held a meeting with the non-executive
Directors and the independent non-executive Directors without the presence
of the executive Directors in March 2016.

The Board, having considered the directorships and major commitments of
each Director and the attendance rate of each Director at Board meetings
and applicable Board committee meetings, is satisfied with the level of time
commitment given by each Director in fulfilling his responsibilities as a director
during the year ended 31 December 2016.

Board Proceedings

Regular Board meetings for each year are generally scheduled in advance to
give Directors adequate time to plan their schedules to attend the meetings.
Notices of regular Board meetings are served to all Directors at least 14 days
before the meetings. For other Board meetings, reasonable notice would be
given.

One of the important roles of the Chairman is to lead the Board to ensure
that the Board operates effectively and fully performs its responsibilities. All
Directors were encouraged to actively participate in the discussion at Board
meetings, and the Chairman has allowed sufficient time for discussion of
issues to ensure that Board decisions fairly reflect the consensus of the
Board.

The Chairman has ensured that all key and appropriate issues are
discussed by the Board in a timely manner. The Chairman has delegated
the responsibility for drawing up the agenda for each Board meeting to the
company secretary. The agenda and the accompanying Board papers are
generally circulated to all Directors at least three days before the intended
date of a regular Board meeting (and as soon as practicable for ad hoc Board
meetings). Directors are invited to include any matters which they believe to
be appropriate in the agenda of regular Board meetings and they have full and
direct access to the advice and services of the company secretary whenever
necessary. The Chairman has also ensured that all the Directors are properly
briefed on issues to be discussed at Board meetings, and that all the Directors
would receive adequate information, which is complete and reliable, in a

timely manner.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Board Proceedings (continued)

The Chairman is also responsible for promoting a culture of openness and
debate, facilitating the effective contribution of the non-executive Directors
in particular and ensuring constructive relations between the executive and
the non-executive Directors. The Chairman also has to ensure at least one
meeting is held with the non-executive Directors (including the independent
non-executive Directors) annually without the presence of the executive
Directors.

Detailed minutes are recorded for Board meetings and Board committee
meetings. Draft minutes of each Board meeting and Board committee
meetings are sent to Directors for their comments before being tabled at the
following Board meetings or Board committee meetings for approval. Minutes
of all Board meetings and meetings of Board committees are kept by the
company secretary and open for inspection at any reasonable time following
reasonable notice by any Director.

If a substantial shareholder (as defined in the Listing Rules) or a Director
has a conflict of interest in a matter to be considered by the Board which
the Board has determined to be material, the matter will be discussed in a
physical Board meeting instead of being dealt with by way of circulation of
written resolution and the interested Director will abstain from voting on the
relevant Board resolutions in which he/she or any of his/her close associates
have a material interest and that he/she will not be counted in the quorum
present at the Board meeting. Independent non-executive Directors who, and
whose close associates, have no material interests in the transaction should

be present at such Board meeting.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Training for Directors

Every newly appointed Director, on appointment, will attend an induction
training program and receive a memorandum on the principal continuing
obligations and responsibilities to which the Company and its Directors are
subject under the Listing Rules and other laws and regulations.

Directors are provided with monthly updates on the Company’s performance,
status and prospects and updates on the latest developments and changes
in the Listing Rules and other relevant legal and regulatory requirements
from time to time in order to enable the Directors to discharge their duties.
Directors may, where necessary, seek independent professional advice at
our Company’s expense.

Directors are also encouraged to participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. All Directors
also received reading materials from the Company on the updates on the
Listing Rules and regulations.

In November 2016, we have also arranged for certain Directors to attend
a plant tour to our first chilled product manufacturing plant in Nanjing,
Chinese mainland. During the visit, Directors met with local management
to understand the current operation and business performance. Respon-
sible business unit manager was also invited to present to the Directors
existing and future business development plans and product marketing

strategies.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued) BEFEE (&)
Training for Directors (continued) EE1EI ()
A summary of the training received by our Directors during the year ended EENEZE2016F 12831 HIEFEHH
31 December 2016 is as follows: FriESmEIIMENT

Types of training (Note)
Name of Directors EEHE SEFIEE R (MEE)
Executive Directors HITEE
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng EOTHREE A B
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun BEII%E A
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia BEREXRGE A B
Mr. Huang Yung-Sung BXRMEE A
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen KB EE A /B, C
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng BgELrE A
Non-executive Directors HHITEE
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung Beamh et A B
Mr. Maki Haruo EBEREE A
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien BB EE A
Independent

non-executive Directors BUHBITEE

Mr. Toh David ka Hock BEXRBEE A /B, C
Dr. Pei Kerwei BrElEt A B
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey X AELE A, B, C
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou THRAKE A B,C
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin SinwEL A B,C
Notes: Mi=E :

A. Reading materials relevant to directors’ duties and responsibilities and A. HEHEEREREANETRAEER
regulatory updates. BREMME o

B.  Attending or giving talks at briefings/seminars/conferences/forums relevant B HEHEESEERSEENERE
to the business or directors’ duties. e 2% HiEsNagssank
o

C.  Taking part in the plant tour/sales office visit. C. ZINBESE (SESATEHE-
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Code provision A.2.1 provides that the roles of chairman and chief executive
should be separate and should not be performed by the same person. Our
Company deviates from this provision because Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng performs
both the roles of chairman and chief executive. Mr. Tsai is the founder of
our Group and has over 40 years of experience in the food and beverages
industry. Given the current stage of development of our Group, the Board
believes that vesting the two roles in the same person provides our Company
with strong and consistent leadership and facilitates the implementation and
execution of our Group’s business strategies. We shall nevertheless review
the structure from time to time in light of the prevailing circumstances.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established four committees, namely the Remuneration
Committee, the Audit Committee, the Nomination Committee and the
Strategy Committee, for overseeing particular aspects of the affairs of our
Company. These committees are established with written terms of reference.
The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee, the Audit Committee
and the Nomination Committee are available on our website and the website
of the HK Stock Exchange.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on 18 February 2008. Details
of the duties and responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee are set
out in its terms of reference. The Remuneration Committee is established
primarily for the purpose of ensuring that we can recruit, retain and motivate
high quality personnel who are essential to the success of our Group and
to make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of
individual executive Director and senior management.

The Remuneration Committee comprised five independent non-executive
Directors and one non-executive Director and was chaired by an independent
non-executive Director.

According to its terms of reference, the Remuneration Committee shall meet
at least once a year. The Remuneration Committee met three times during
the year ended 31 December 2016. The attendance record of the members
at the Remuneration Committee meeting during the year is shown on page 74

of this Annual Report.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Remuneration Committee (continued)

The following is a summary of the work performed by the Remuneration
Committee in 2016:

. reviewed and recommended on the remuneration of the executive
Directors and the senior management and the payment of discretionary
bonus;

. reviewed the Directors’ fees; and

. discussed and advised on the key performance indicators and the
basis of determination of the annual discretionary bonus for senior
management of business units, production unit and supporting
functions.

The remuneration package for the executive Directors and the senior
management consists of two parts, namely a fixed component and a variable
incentive.

The fixed component mainly comprises salary, retirement benefit scheme
contributions and other allowances. Besides, an individual who serves on
the Board as an executive Director is also entitled to receive a fixed director
fee. The fixed component is determined by reference to the remuneration
benchmark in the same industry or industry with similar market capitalization
and the prevailing market conditions.

The variable incentive comprises discretionary bonus whose amount
is determined by the Board based on the Group’s and individual work
performance in the following ways:

According to the terms of the service contract entered into between Mr. Tsai
Eng-Meng (our Chairman, Chief Executive Officer, executive Director and
the chairman of our Strategy Committee) and the Company, the payment of
discretionary bonus is at the absolute discretion of the Board and depends
on a range of factors including, without limitation, the performance of the
Group, individual’s performance, and the remuneration policy which may be
proposed by the Board from time to time. If the consolidated profits of the
Group before deductions for taxes but after deductions of the non-controlling
interests achieve a certain minimum level and if the Board exercises its
discretion to award such bonus, the Board may determine, at its discretion, an
amount which is no less than the amount which is calculated having regard to

a predetermined formula.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Remuneration Committee (continued)

The discretionary bonus for other executive Directors and the senior
management depends upon the portion of the Group’s consolidated profits
after taxation for the year being allocated at a progressive rate to a bonus
pool according to the level of changes in the Group’s consolidated profits after
taxation for the year over the previous year. The distribution of the bonus pool
for each department and individual depends upon the performance of their
respective department and the individual concerned. We took a 360-degree
performance evaluation on both qualitative and quantitative key performance
indicators which mainly include financial and operational indicators as well
as indicators which measure the satisfaction level in terms of the daily
coordination and cooperation between departments which work closely with
each others.

Pursuant to the code provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, the remuneration of the
members of the senior management by band for the year ended 31 December
2016 is set out below:
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Number of individuals

In the band of HBIN T A
RMB Nil (HK$Nil) AR 0T (08T)

to RMB857,200 (HK$1,000,000) Z AR#¥ 857,200 7t (1,000,000 % 7T) 2
RMB857,201 (HK$1,000,001) AER# 857,201 7t (1,000,001 58 7T)

to RMB1,714,400 (HK$2,000,000) ZAR#¥ 1,714,400 7t (2,000,000 7T) 6

Further particulars regarding Directors’ emoluments and the five highest
paid individuals as required to be disclosed pursuant to Appendix 16 to the
Listing Rules are set out in note 38 and note 28 to the consolidated financial
statements respectively.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established on 18 February 2008. Details of the
duties and responsibilities of the Audit Committee are set out in its terms of
reference. The Audit Committee is established primarily for the purpose of
overseeing our Group’s financial reporting system, risk management and
evaluating internal controls and auditing processes.

The Audit Committee comprised four independent non-executive Directors

and was chaired by an independent non-executive Director.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Audit Committee (continued)
According to its terms of reference, the Audit Committee shall meet at least

twice a year. The Audit Committee held five meetings during the year ended
31 December 2016 with the external auditor present at four of these meetings.
The attendance record of the members at the Audit Committee meetings
during the year is shown on page 74 of this Annual Report.

The following is a summary of the work performed by the Audit Committee in
2016:

. reviewed the recent updates and development of accounting and
financial reporting standards and assessed their impact on our Group;

. reviewed the external auditor’'s management letters and the
management’s responses;

. discussed with the external auditor on the nature and scope of the audit
prior to the commencement of the audit for the year ended 31 December
2016;

. reviewed the financial reports for the 2015 annual results and the
2016 interim results with management and external auditor, and
recommended their adoption by the Board;

. reviewed the external auditor’s independence and approved the terms
of engagement of the external auditor;

. made recommendation to the Board on the re-appointment of the
external auditor, subject to the approval by shareholders at the annual
general meeting;

. reviewed quarterly internal audit reports in respect of the effectiveness
of the internal control and risk management systems and procedures
of the Group, whistle-blowing reports and the 2016 internal audit plan
prepared by our internal audit department;

. invited the head of supply-chain division to make a presentation on the
analysis and outlook of the whole milk powder market in 2016 and 2017;
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

. discussed with the external auditor on our Group’s financial reporting
functions, in particular on the adequacy of resources of our Group’s
accounting and financial reporting function, qualifications and
experience of our staff and their training programs;

. conducted an annual review of the non-exempt continuing connected
transaction of our Group;

. reviewed the sensitivity analyses and financial evaluation of major debt
financing arrangement;

. discussed with the external auditor the changes of the Group’s
presentation currency and made recommendations to the Board for
approval; and

. held private session with external auditor in the absence of executive
Directors and management team.

Auditor's Remuneration

The fees charged by PricewaterhouseCoopers, the external auditor of the
Company, in respect of the audit and non-audit services rendered to the
Group during the year ended 31 December 2016 amounted to RMB3,880,000
and RMB700,000 respectively.

The Audit Committee has been notified the nature and the service charges of
the non-audit service performed by the external auditor and considered that
such service will not affect the independence of the external auditor.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established on 18 February 2008. Details
of the duties and responsibilities of the Nomination Committee are set out in
its terms of reference. The Nomination Committee is established primarily
for the purpose of regularly reviewing the structure, size and composition of
the Board and making recommendations to the Board on nominations and
appointment of Directors and succession planning for Directors.

The Nomination Committee comprised four independent non-executive
Directors and one non-executive Director and was chaired by an independent
non-executive Director.

The Board has adopted a board diversity policy (the “Board Diversity Policy”)
effective form August 2013.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Nomination Committee (continued)
The Board Diversity Policy sets out the approach towards achieving diversity

on the Board. In considering the composition of the Board, the Board is of
the view that diversity can be considered from a number of perspectives,
including but not limited to professional qualifications, regional and industry
experience, educational and cultural background, skills, industry knowledge
and reputation, gender, ethnicity, language skills and length of service. The
above perspectives will be taken into account in determining the optimal
composition of the Board and where possible, should be balanced among
one another as appropriate. Appointments to the Board will be made based
on merits and the contributions that the individual is expected to bring to the
Board, with due regard to the benefits of diversity in the Board.

The Nomination Committee monitors the implementation of the Board
Diversity Policy on an ongoing basis.

According to its terms of reference, the Nomination Committee shall meet at
least twice a year. The Nomination Committee held three meetings during the
year ended 31 December 2016. The attendance record of the members at the
Nomination Committee meetings during the year is shown on page 74 of this
Annual Report.

The following is a summary of the work performed by the Nomination
Committee in 2016:

. reviewed the structure, size and composition of the Board and
made recommendation to the Board on the Directors who should
retire and make themselves available for re-election at the annual
general meeting of the Company held on 6 May 2016, pursuant to the
Company’s Articles of Association;

. assessed the independence of all independent non-executive
Directors;

. reviewed non-executive Directors’ time commitment in performing their
duties; and

. assessed whether an individual was suitably qualified to be appointed

as a general manager of a business unit.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Strategy Committee

The Strategy Committee was established on 30 June 2010. Details of the
duties and responsibilities of the Strategy Committee are set out in its terms
of reference.

The Strategy Committee is established primarily for the purpose of working
closely with the Board in formulating the medium and long-term strategic
plans of our Group for the continuous growth and sustainable competitive
advantages of our Group. It also proactively addresses issues relating to
management succession planning and overall human resources planning and
makes recommendations to improve operational efficiencies and enhance
competitiveness in order to capture market potential and tackle future
challenges. It will also make recommendations to the Board on material
investment and financial decisions as well as the establishment, development
and expansion of the Group’s business in all aspects.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Strategy Committee
comprised six executive Directors and two independent non-executive
Directors and was chaired by our Chairman.

According to its terms of reference, the Strategy Committee shall meet at
least once a year. During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Strategy
Committee held two meetings. The attendance record of the members at the
Strategy Committee meetings during the year is shown on page 74 of this
Annual Report.

The following is a summary of the work performed by the Strategy Committee
in 2016:

. reviewed the business strategies, including those in areas such as sales
and marketing, channels development, product management, research
and development, and warehouse planning;

. reviewed the organisation structure of the Group;

. discussed with the general managers or deputy managers of the
key business units regarding the performance, market conditions,
competition landscapes as well as the challenges and difficulties that
each business unit was facing and to consider various corresponding
countermeasures;

. reviewed the revised processes and standards of procedures in relation

to new product launch;
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Strategy Committee (continued)
. reviewed the current status of manufacturing automation and

intelligence and its future development; and

. reviewed existing data analytical tools/platforms and types of data
analytics available for management in decision making and advised on
areas of improvement.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

Risk Management and Internal Control Systems of the Group:

The Board acknowledges that it is responsible for establishing and
maintaining the Group’s risk management and internal control systems and
for ensuring their effectiveness. Such systems are designed to manage
rather than to eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives, and
can only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against material
misstatement or loss.

The Group’s risk management and internal control structure comprises the
Board, the Audit Committee, the internal audit team and the management.
To ensure the integrity and effectiveness of risk management and internal
controls on an ongoing basis, such systems closely align with the COSO
framework with constant optimization and enhancement. Such systems are
designed to achieve the following objectives:

i providing reasonable assurance of the compliance with relevant rules
and regulations of our business operations, and safeguard of assets;

ii ensuring key risks that may impact on the Group’s performance are
appropriately defined and managed; and

iii ensuring reliable financial accounting records are maintained in
accordance with the relevant accounting standards and regulatory
reporting requirements.

Risk Management System and its Main Features:

The Group recognizes that risk management is the prime responsibility of the
management that it has to identify, assess and monitor the risks relevant to
their business operations and take measures to mitigate risks in day-to-day
operations. Our internal audit team reviews the adequacy and effectiveness
of the Group’s risk management and internal control systems, and regularly
reports to the management and the Audit Committee on significant risks, results
of risk analysis and status of risk mitigation plans. The Audit Committee assists

the Board in monitoring the effectiveness of risk management.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL (continued)

Risk Management System and its Main Features: (continued)

Our management team is equipped with internal control expertise to carry out
self-evaluation and assessment on the significant key risks so that necessary
measures would be taken to deal with the weak areas where risks exist.

Our internal audit team reviews the Group’s risk management framework,
coordinates the risk identification and assessment procedures, strengthens
the communication with the management on the identified risks and impacts
to facilitate the implementation of risk mitigation measures, follows up the
progress of such measures, as well as summarises significant risks, other
risks and concerns in its quarterly report for the management and the Audit
Committee.

The Audit Committee discusses and reviews the risk management and
internal control systems with the internal audit team and the management,
and ensures that the Group has an effective system in place to monitor and
control the effectiveness of risk management.

The Company from time to time engages external auditor to provide risk
management consulting service. External auditor had previously assisted
the Company to assess and identify the high risk areas in relation to the
management of marketing and promotion and supply chain management.

Internal Control System and its Main Features:

The Group’s internal control activities are embedded in the operational
processes. The Group has clear written policies and operational procedures,
as well as the internal control system. All policies of the Group are conveyed
to the staff in a timely manner. A dedicated network platform is established for
the staff to access the Group’s policies. Regular training programs are also

provided to ensure compliance of the code of conduct by all our staff.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL (continued)

Internal Control System and its Main Features: (continued)

The Group has set up the whistle-blowing mechanism, such as the reporting
hotline, mailbox, etc. for internal staff and interested third parties to report
any actual or suspected occurrence of improper conduct involving the
Group. The internal audit team independently and objectively performs
specific investigation on such reported matters, formulates an appropriate
confidentiality system to avoid any form of harassment suffered by staff or
interested third parties who reported or cooperated with the investigation and
sets graded rewards based on the investigation results.

The Group’s internal audit team participates in the formulation of major
operational policies and procedures, performs audit on the implementation of
policies and assists the management in formulating countermeasures.

The Group’s internal audit team establishes standardized audit procedures and
develops the annual audit plan. Such procedures and plan are submitted to the
Audit Committee for approval. Internal audit team puts the plan into execution as
approved. The management performs the self-assessment of internal control on
the processes and procedures of each operational cycles to obtain reasonable
assurance that the internal control is effective and to take measures to address
the internal control weaknesses identified. The internal audit team also audits the
self-assessment results of the management.

Our internal audit team communicates with the management the risks and
control weaknesses identified during the course of audit and recommends
for improvement measures. The management is responsible for ensuring
the improvement measures are being implemented within a reasonable
timeframe whereas the internal audit team will conduct a follow-up
review to ensure the improvement measures and solutions are effectively
implemented.

The Audit Committee receives quarterly reports from internal audit department
which cover the internal audit plan, material findings during the relevant
period and the progress of implementation of improvement measures by
the management in response to the audit findings. The quarterly reports
also address matters concerned by the Audit Committee members and the
management, the findings of special audit on specific key risk areas and

recommendations for improvement.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL (continued)
The Board will review the Group’s risk management and internal control
systems in place during that full financial year on a quarterly basis. For
the year ended 31 December 2016, the Board assessed the effectiveness
of risk management and internal control systems of the Company and its
subsidiaries by considering reviews performed by the Audit Committee
with the assistance of the management team and internal audit department
and external auditors. The annual review also considered the adequacy of
resources, staff qualifications and experience, training programs and budget
of the Group’s accounting and financial reporting functions. Based on the
assessment made by the Audit Committee, management team and the
internal audit team, the Board is satisfied that there is an ongoing process
in place for identifying, assessing and managing the significant risks and
material internal controls (including financial, operational and compliance
controls and risk management functions) faced by our Group and the Board
considers the risk management and internal control systems of the Group are
effective and adequate.

Handling and Dissemination of Inside Information:

i The Company is aware of the requirement of timely disclosure of
inside information under the Securities and Futures Ordinance and the
Listing Rules. Inside information shall be announced by designated
persons authorised to act as spokespersons in strict accordance with
the applicable laws and enactments prevailing in Hong Kong, and with
reference to the Guidelines on Disclosure of Inside Information issued
by the Securities and Futures Commission; and

ii The Company has incorporated in its code of conduct strict prohibition
on unauthorized disclosure or use of confidential and inside information.
Furthermore, employees at certain levels and posts are also required to
sign the Agreement on Code of Ethics, Confidentiality Obligations and
Resolving Conflict of Interests.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY ON THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the consolidated
financial statements which give a true and fair view of the financial position of
the Company and its subsidiaries as at 31 December 2016 and of the financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended, and for ensuring that
such statements are prepared in accordance with the statutory requirements

and the applicable accounting standards.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY ON THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Details of the reporting responsibility of the external auditor of the Company
on the consolidated financial statements of our Group for the year ended 31
December 2016 are set out on pages 121 to 127 of this Annual Report.

PARTICULARS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS
The Company has one class of shares. All shares are entitled to the same
voting rights and to dividends declared on a pari passu basis.

Method for convening an extraordinary general meeting

Any two or more shareholders, or any one shareholder which is a recognised
clearing house (or its nominee(s)), holding not less than one-tenth of the
paid-up capital of the Company may, in accordance with the requirements
and procedures set out in the Articles of Association of the Company, make
a requisition to the Board to convene an extraordinary general meeting of
the Company and put forward proposals at the meeting. The objects of the
meeting must be stated in the written requisition which must be signed by the
requisitionist(s) and deposited at the principal office of the Company in Hong
Kong at Unit 918, Miramar Tower, No. 132 Nathan Road, Kowloon, Hong
Kong.

There are no provisions allowing shareholders to put forward new resolutions
at general meetings under Cayman Islands law or the Articles of Association
of the Company. Shareholders who wish to put forward a resolution may
request the Company to convene an extraordinary general meeting in
accordance with the procedures set out above.

Method for nominating directors

If a shareholder wishes to propose a person, other than a retiring director,
for election as a director of the Company at any general meeting (including
an annual general meeting), the shareholder shall lodge a written notice of
his/her intention to propose such person for election as a director with the
company secretary of the Company at Unit 918, Miramar Tower, No. 132
Nathan Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong during a period of at least seven days
commencing no earlier than the day after the dispatch of the notice of the
meeting convened for such election and ending no later than seven days prior
to the date of such meeting. Such written notice must be accompanied by a
notice in writing signed by the person to be proposed of his/her willingness to
be elected.
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PARTICULARS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (continued)
Participation in general meetings

Each shareholder is entitled to receive notice of (in writing or by electronic
means) and attend every general meeting of the Company.

At any general meeting on a show of hands every shareholder who is
present in person (or, in the case of a shareholder being a corporation by
its duly authorised representative) shall have one vote, and on a poll every
shareholder who is present in person (or, in the case of a shareholder being a
corporation by its duly authorised representative) or by proxy shall have one
vote for each share registered in his name in the register of members of the
Company. On a poll a shareholder entitled to more than one vote is under no
obligation to cast all his votes in the same way.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS

The Board has established a shareholders’ communication policy with the
objectives of keeping shareholders and the investor community informed as
soon as reasonably practicable of the information on the Group and keeping
them abreast of the Company’s developments and ensuring they are provided
with relevant, balanced and clear information in a timely manner.

The Board recognizes the importance of continuing communications with
our shareholders and investors and maintains ongoing dialogues with them
through various channels, including the Company’s annual general meetings
(“AGM”), analyst presentations following the release of the interim and annual
results as well as participation in investor conferences.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS (continued)

The Company’s AGM is an important platform for direct communication
between the Board and its shareholders. The Chairman of the Board,
chairmen of all the Board committees and other Board members endeavor
to attend the AGM of the Company and answer queries from shareholders.
Pursuant to code provision A.6.7 of the CG Code, independent non-executive
directors and other non-executive directors should attend general meetings
and develop a balanced understanding of the views of shareholders and
code provision E.1.2 stipulates that the chairman of the board should attend
the annual general meeting. The 2016 AGM was held in Hong Kong on 6
May 2016. Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng, an executive Director and the Chairman
of the Board, were unable to attend the 2016 AGM due to other important
engagement at that time. The rest of the Board members, including the
chairmen of all the Board committees (or in their absence, other members
of the respective committees) and the external auditor were available at
the 2016 AGM to answer shareholders’ questions. The 2016 AGM circular
containing the notice of the AGM and other relevant information of the
proposed resolutions were sent to shareholders at least 20 business days
before the 2016 AGM.

Attendance record of each individual Director at the 2016 AGM is shown on
page 74 of this Annual Report.

We maintain a website (www.want-want.com) to keep our shareholders and
the general public informed of our latest corporate news, interim and annual

results announcements, financial reports and other public announcements.
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Corporate Governance Report

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS (continued)

We always welcome shareholders’ and investors’ views and input.
Shareholders may send their enquires in writing to the Board by addressing
them to our company secretary. The contact details of our company secretary
are as follows:

Address: The Company Secretary

Want Want China Holdings Limited
Unit 918, Miramar Tower,

No. 132 Nathan Road,

Tsimshatsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Telephone: (852) 27307780

Fax: (852) 27307781

Shareholders may also make enquiries to the Board at the general meetings
of the Company. In addition, shareholders may contact Computershare
Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, the Hong Kong share registrar of
the Company, if they have any enquiries about their shareholdings and
entitlements to dividend.

For enquiries from institutional investors and securities analysts, please
contact our investor relations office at:

Address: The Investor Relations Office
Want Want China Holdings Limited
Unit 918, Miramar Tower,
No. 132 Nathan Road,
Tsimshatsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Telephone: (852) 27307780

Fax: (852) 27307781

Email: investor@want-want.com

COMPANY SECRETARY

Our company secretary, Ms. Lai Hong Yee, is a full time employee of the
Company. For the year ended 31 December 2016, Ms. Lai confirmed that she
complied with the relevant professional training requirement under Rule 3.29
of the Listing Rules.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS
There is no change in the Company’s constitutional documents during the

year ended 31 December 2016.
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ANNUAL REPORT

EENRSREEAE

R L LBl Directors and Senior Management

DIRECTORS
Executive Directors
TSAI Eng-Meng, aged 60, is our Chairman, Chief Executive Officer,

executive Director and also the chairman of our Strategy Committee. Mr. Tsai
is also a director of a number of the Group’s subsidiaries. He succeeded his
father to become the Group’s Chairman in April 1987. Mr. Tsai joined our
Group and began his career in the food and beverages industry in 1976 and
has over 40 years of experience in the industry. He was a council member of
the Standing Committee of Taiwan Confectionery, Biscuit and Floury Food
Industry Association, and the Food Development Association of Taiwan. In
June 2013, Mr. Tsai was awarded an honorary doctorate degree in business
studies from the Chinese Culture University in Taiwan in recognition of his
outstanding achievements in business operations and active contributions to
social welfare. Mr. Tsai is a director of Hot-Kid Holdings Limited and Norwares
Overseas Inc. which have discloseable interests in shares of the Company
under Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the
Laws of Hong Kong). Mr. Tsai is the father of Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung and Mr.
Tsai Wang-Chia and the uncle of Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien.

TSAIl Wang-Chia, aged 32, is our Chief Operating Officer, vice president
of the dairy and beverages business group, executive Director and also a
member of our Strategy Committee. Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia is also a director of a
number of subsidiaries of our Group. Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia graduated from the
Canadian International School in Singapore in July 2003. He joined the Group
in April 2004 and has over 10 years of experience in the food and beverage
industry. He held various management positions within our Group such as
product marketing and planning in the snack foods business unit and had also
acted as a manager in the Chairman’s office. He was appointed as the deputy
general manager of the dairy business unit in May 2008 and was promoted
to vice president of the dairy and beverages business group in 2009. He was
appointed as the Chief Operating Officer of the Group in December 2012.
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia is the son of Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng, the younger brother of

Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung and a cousin of Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien.
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EENRSNEEAR
Directors and Senior Management

DIRECTORS (continued)

Executive Directors (continued)

CHU Chi-Wen, aged 51, is our Chief Financial Officer, executive Director and
a member of our Strategy Committee. Mr. Chu graduated from Michigan State
University with a master’s degree in economics in 1992. He also graduated
with a master’s degree in professional accountancy from the Chinese
University of Hong Kong & Shanghai National Accounting Institute. Mr. Chu
has over 20 years of experience in financial management. Before joining our
Group in April 1997, Mr. Chu was a financial analyst for the Taiwan Provincial
Government from 1992 to 1995 and a finance supervisor at Delta Electronics,
Inc. from 1995 to 1996. He worked at Dialer & Business Co. Ltd from 1996 to
1997 as an assistant finance manager.

CHAN Yu-Feng, aged 48, is our Chief of Staff and Chief Information Officer,
executive Director and also a member of our Strategy Committee. Mr. Chan is
also a director of a number of the Group’s subsidiaries. Mr. Chan graduated
from Soochow University with a bachelor's degree in business administration
and he also holds a master’s degree in business administration from National
Chengchi University. Mr. Chan has over 20 years of experience in information
technology and supply chain management. He joined our Group as a director
of the information technology department in 2005 and was responsible for
the Group’s information infrastructure. He was promoted as the Group’s
Chief of Staff in 2009. He also served as the managing director of the staff
division during the period from 2009 to 2012. In December 2014, he was re-
designated as the Group’s Chief Information Officer and re-appointed as
our Chief of Staff in July 2015. Prior to joining our Group, Mr. Chan was an
executive responsible for information technology and supply chain of various

listed electronic companies.

Want Want China Holdings Limited

2016 F 3R

BE¥E(E)

HITES (1)

KREX > 515% 0 REBEMBHE - HITE
ERFBEZEEHRE o REEN1992F
EENFABPMUIAE  REBLEESBEL
B -t ARBEBPNKRER L BERE
HEREHNRENSEESHEELE
i o REERIEEE ST EGE 20 FL
B o 1997 F 4 AMAKRERR » KRk
R 1992 F F 1995 F HE A& & BN B 1
DATED 1995 E E 1996 FEMAIES
FTIERDERABDTBEBEE - KEE
R1996 FE1997 FEXERMABE FRH
BIRDARABE LR -

BBZE 48m FAEEEEKRREMER
HITESREREEERE - BAETR
AEEAZIHBATINEE - EXERE
RREABLETEHER  RISLEXEE
BrEy WEERIBAREELEEEE
ELBy BEEEREARMERERS
HEFE20F&5 - R2005F MASRE
B EEEMEER B AELEEE
HEER  R2009FAREAEERESER I
MR2009F Z2012 FHIBARERBRAER
BR - ELERN2014FE 128 AERERE
AR WR2015F7 A BEZEALREE
BER -ELERMAREER  BEZ
REFLTAREMRBEESHEES -

ANNUAL REPORT



ANNUAL REPORT

EENRSREEAE

SR L 2Ll Directors and Senior Management

DIRECTORS (continued)
Executive Directors (continued)
HUANG Yung-Sung, aged 63, is our Chief Marketing Officer, executive

Director and also a member of our Strategy Committee. Mr. Huang graduated
from Taiwan Mingsin Junior College of Technology with a degree in
engineering. Mr. Huang has more than 30 years of experience in sales and
marketing. He joined our Group in January 1985 and was responsible for
planning and marketing affairs. Mr. Huang was the Group’s general manager
for the East China region from 1995 to 1998, being responsible for the
Group’s operations within such region. In 1999, Mr. Huang became a director
of the Group’s international sales division, being responsible for the Group’s
international sales operation. From 2002 until his appointment as the Group’s
Chief Marketing Officer on 1 March 2015, Mr. Huang served as the marketing
director of the China region.

Non-executive Directors

LIAO Ching-Tsun, aged 65, is our Vice Chairman, non-executive Director
and also a member of our Strategy Committee. Mr. Liao is also a director of a
number of the Group’s subsidiaries. Mr. Liao graduated from Taipei College
of Maritime Technology with a degree in aquatic food processing. Mr. Liao
has more than 40 years of experience in the food and beverages industry.
He joined our Group in July 1977 and held various positions within the Group
such as vice president of the snack foods business group, head of production
section, head of quality control section, deputy factory manager and factory
manager of | Lan Foods Industrial Co., Ltd, a subsidiary of our Company. He
is one of the pioneers in spearheading the Group’s China operations. Mr. Liao
was our executive Director from November 2007 to December 2016 and was
re-designated as a non-executive Director with effect from 1 January 2017.

TSAI Shao-Chung, aged 35, is our non-executive Director and also a
member of our Remuneration and Nomination Committees. Mr. Tsai Shao-
Chung is also a director of a number of the Group’s subsidiaries. Mr. Tsai
Shao-Chung joined our Group in March 2001, following his graduation
from the Canadian International School in Singapore. He held various
management positions within our Group and had served management
roles in several areas such as logistics, human resources, information
technology, planning and operations. Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung is a director of
Union Insurance Company (a company listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange
Corporation) and an independent non-executive director of Netccentric
Limited (a company listed on the Australian Securities Exchange Limited).
He has been a director of Asia Television Limited since 16 April 2009 and
a director of the Straits Exchange Foundation since March 2009. Mr. Tsai
Shao-Chung is the son of Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng, the elder brother of Mr. Tsai
ang-Chia and a cousin of Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien.
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EENRSHREEAR
Directors and Senior Management

DIRECTORS (continued)

Non-executive Directors (continued)

MAKI Haruo, aged 65, is our non-executive Director. Mr. Maki is the
president of ICCL, a listed company in Japan and one of the leading rice
cracker producers in Japan as well as our technical cooperation partner. Mr.
Maki graduated from Toyama National University with a bachelor’s degree.
Mr. Maki joined ICCL in 1976 and has served ICCL for over 40 years, and was
promoted to become its president in 1998. Mr. Maki joined our Group in May
2001. He is a director of Want Want Japan Co., Ltd, a subsidiary of the Group.

CHENG Wen-Hsien, aged 53, is our non-executive Director. He graduated
from the Graduate School of Commerce of Waseda University with a master’s
degree in commerce. Mr. Cheng joined our Group in August 2004. Prior to
joining our Group, Mr. Cheng worked at Izumi Securities in Japan and Cathay
Trust Investment and Chinfon Bank in Taiwan, before being appointed as
the vice president of Daiwa Securities SMBC-Cathay Co., Ltd. in Taiwan for
almost 10 years. Mr. Cheng is the nephew of Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng and a cousin
of Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung and Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia.

Independent non-executive Directors

TOH David Ka Hock, aged 64, is our independent non-executive Director,
the chairman of our Audit and Remuneration Committees and also a
member of our Nomination Committee. Mr. Toh holds a bachelor’'s degree
in commerce from the University of New South Wales, Australia and is a
member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia. He is an
independent commissioner of the Board of Commissions of PT. Gajah
Tunggal Tbk (a company listed on the Indonesia Stock Exchange). During
the period from 1975 to 1990, Mr. Toh worked at various accounting firms
in Sydney and Hong Kong. Mr. Toh joined the then Coopers and Lybrand,
Singapore as a tax principal in 1990 and later served as the head of corporate
tax. After Coopers and Lybrand merged with Pricewaterhouse to form
PricewaterhouseCoopers, Mr. Toh was the leader for providing tax advice on
mergers and acquisition transactions in Asia and the head of China Desk. Mr.
Toh retired from PricewaterhouseCoopers, Singapore in July 2007 and joined
our Group in November 2007.
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Ay e Lo 2D Ll Nirectors and Senior Management

DIRECTORS (continued)
Independent non-executive Directors (continued)

PEI Kerwei, aged 60, is our independent non-executive Director, the
chairman of our Nomination Committee and a member of our Audit,
Remuneration and Strategy Committees. He graduated from Southern
Illinois University with a master’s degree in accountancy and holds a
doctorate degree in accounting from the University of North Texas. Dr.
Pei is a full professor of accountancy at the School of Accountancy at
the W.P Carey School of Business at Arizona State University. He was
the Executive Dean of China Programs at W.P Carey School of
Business at Arizona State University, director of the W.P. Carey EMBA
program in Shanghai, MiM Custom Corporate Program in China and the
co-director of W.P. Carey DBA in Global Financial Management.
Throughout his 30-year career at Arizona State University, Dr. Pei has
held the positions of assistant professor, associate professor and
professor. Dr. Pei has acted as a consultant for a number of multi-na-
tional companies, including Motorola Inc., Intel Corporation, Bank of
America Corporation, Dial Corporation, Raytheon Company, Cisco
Systems Inc. and Honeywell International Inc.. Dr. Pei is an external
director of Baosteel Group Corporation, the holding company of
Baoshan Iron & Steel Co., Ltd. (a company listed on the Shanghai Stock
Exchange). He served as an independent director of Baoshan Iron &
Steel Co., Ltd. from 2006 to 2012 and has been a director since April
2012. Dr. Pei is also an independent non-executive director of Zhong
An Real Estate Limited, Zhejiang Expressway Co., Ltd., and MMG
Limited, all being companies listed on the main board of the HK Stock
Exchange. Dr. Pei is also an external director of China Merchants
Group. Dr. Pei is a member of American Accounting Association. He
was the chairman of the Steering Committee on Globalization of the
American Accounting Association and the chairman of the Chinese
Accounting Professors’ Association of North America. Dr. Pei joined our

Group in November 2007.
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EENRSHREEAR
Directors and Senior Management

DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent non-executive Directors (continued)

CHIEN Wen-Guey, aged 79, is our independent non-executive Director
and also a member of our Audit and Remuneration Committees. Mr. Chien
graduated from Soochow University with a bachelor’'s degree in economics.
Mr. Chien worked at Formosa Chemicals & Fibre Corporation of Formosa
Plastics Group for 18 years from 1965 to 1983 and had held various positions,
including associate director of the accounting department and chief of staff
in the office of the chief executive officer. Mr. Chien joined Taiwan Pulp &
Paper Corporation in 1983 and had held various positions in his 12 years
with the company, including finance manager, vice president and executive
director. Mr. Chien joined our Group in February 2008. Mr. Chien was a
director of Golden Friends Corporation (a company listed on the Taiwan Gre
Tai Securities Market).

LEE Kwang-Chou, aged 73, is our independent non-executive Director and
also a member of our Audit, Remuneration and Nomination Committees.
Mr. Lee graduated from National Chung Hsing University with a bachelor’'s
degree in agricultural economy. Mr. Lee worked at the First Commercial Bank
of Taiwan for 24 years from 1968 to 1992 and held various positions, including
branch manager, head of audit department and departmental manager at the
headquarters. Mr. Lee joined the headquarters of Grand Commercial Bank
in 1992 as an executive vice president of operations division. Mr. Lee held
various positions in different divisions in his 13 years with Grand Commercial
Bank, including executive vice president of the business division, president of
the central division and the private banking division at its headquarters. Mr.
Lee retired as the vice president of Grand Commercial Bank and a consultant
of Chinatrust Commercial Bank in 2005. Mr. Lee joined our Group in January
2008. Mr. Lee is an independent director of President Securities Corporation
(a company listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange Corporation).
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DIRECTORS (continued)
Independent non-executive Directors (continued)
KAO Ruey-Bin, aged 56, is our independent non-executive Director and also

a member of our Nomination, Remuneration and Strategy Committees. Dr.
Kao is the CEO of Telstra Greater China, responsible for developing Telstra’s
integrated service capabilities and identifying strategic areas for expanding
the business in the rapidly growing China market. Dr. Kao graduated from
Tam-Kang University in Taiwan with a bachelor’s degree in computer science.
He also holds a master’s degree in computer and information science from
the University of Delaware and a doctorate degree in business administration
from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University. Dr. Kao is well recognized within
the telecommunication industry with a proven track record in his career with
famous multinational companies. He had held various positions in business,
marketing, product management and research and development in AT&T
Bell Labs in the United States of America and China. He worked at Motorola
Inc. for over 16 years from 1993 to 2010 and had held various positions. He
was previously the chairman of Motorola Asia Pacific Business Council and
the chairman of Motorola (China) Electronics Ltd. Dr. Kao was the managing
director and vice president of the enterprise business of China Hewlett-
Packard Co., Ltd from September 2010 to April 2011. Dr. Kao acted as the
vice president of Applied Materials Inc. and president of Applied Materials
China prior to his appointment to his current role of CEO of Telstra Greater
China in January 2014. He was a director of Autohome Inc. (a company listed
on the New York Stock Exchange) from February 2014 to June 2016 and
ceased to be an alternate director of Autohome Inc. in February 2017. He
also holds directorship in China National Travel Service Group Corporation
(formerly known as China National Travel Services (HK) Group Corporation),
one of the largest diversified comprehensive travel groups in China. Dr. Kao
joined our Group in August 2011.
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Directors and Senior Management

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

CAO Yong-Mei, aged 44, is the managing director of the manufacturing
department. Ms. Cao graduated from Jiangnan University (the former
Wuxi University of Light Industry) with a doctoral degree in food science.
She also holds a master’s degree in business administration from the W.P
Carey School of Business at Arizona State University. Ms. Cao joined our
Group in January 2001 and has held various positions, such as manager
of the research and development, manager of the Chairman’s office and
the managing director of the Chairman’s office. In March 2012, Ms. Cao
was promoted to the managing director of the manufacturing department
responsible for facilitating sustainable development and talent pool of the
Group’s manufacturing organisation, quality assurances and the technology
team. Ms. Cao is the director of our technology center, which is certified as
Shanghai Municipal Enterprise Technology Center, executive director of
the Chinese Institute of Food Science and Technology (“CIFST”) and vice
president of Snack Foods Processing Technology Society of CIFST, director
of the Shanghai Society of Food Science, and a member of China Food
Industry Brand Strategy Working Committee.

CUI Yu-Man, aged 47, is the general manager of sales department
(Division V). Mr. Cui graduated from Shanghai Business School with a
bachelor’'s degree in marketing. He also holds a master’s degree in business
administration from the W.P Carey School of Business at Arizona State
University and the Belgium Business School. Mr. Cui has over 20 years
of experience in the food and beverages industry. Mr. Cui was a manager
of KelaiYa Food Co., Ltd from 1994 to 1996. He was a business manager
of Shanghai PengLai Ltd from 1996 to 1997. Mr. Cui joined our Group in
April 1998 and has held various positions, and has been promoted for his
contribution to our Group as general manager of channel development
business unit in 2005 to 31 December 2012 primarily responsible for
coordinating the marketing activities of our “Want Want Gift Pack”’and the
bulk packaging, “Happy” series products across the nation. From January
2010 to 16 October 2012, he was also an executive assistant to the sales
and marketing department, assisting the marketing managers throughout the
nation in training and business management. Mr. Cui was further appointed
as the general manager of the dairy product division on 1 January 2012,
overseeing the marketing activities of our Hot-Kid milk and its extended
products across the nation. From January 2013 to April 2014, he held a
concurrent post as general manager of Happy-Bulk business unit, managing
nationwide marketing of Happy-Bulk products. Since March 2016, Mr. Cui
was re-designated as the general manager of sales department (Division V)
responsible for managing the marketing activities of O Bubble fruit milk drink
and extended products of dairy products & beverages as well as coordinating

the new product launches.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)
LEE Yu-Sheng, aged 59, is the managing director of the administration

department. Mr. Lee holds a bachelor of laws degree from the National Chung
Hsing University. He joined our Group in May 1986 and was a director of
various divisions, including the administration division, investment division,
legal division, civil engineering division, equipment engineering division
and human resources division. Mr. Lee was appointed as a representative
member of the Food Development Association in Taiwan in 1999. He has
been a member of the Taiwan Beverage Industries Association and Taiwan
Confectionery, Biscuit and Flour Food Industry Association since 2006 and
a member of the Intellectual Property Office, Ministry of Economic Affairs,
Taiwan since 2010.

LIN Chen-Shih, aged 63, is the technology officer of the Group. Mr. Lin
graduated from National Chung Hsing University with a bachelor’'s degree
in food chemistry and engineering. Mr. Lin has more than 30 years of
experience in the food and beverages industry. Mr. Lin was appointed as
manager of the research and development in 1995. Since then, he has
held various positions, including director of the production department and
managing director of the manufacturing department. Prior to joining our Group
in August 1995, he was the head of the quality control section at Taiwan
Heysong Beverage Holdings Ltd. From 1979 to 1995, Mr. Lin was a director
of Shanghai Society of Food Science. Mr. Lin was awarded the Outstanding
Alumni Awards by the National Chung Hsing University in 2010.

MEI Philip Hong Tao, aged 61, is the managing director of the international
business division (America and Europe region). He joined our Group in
November 2001. Mr. Mei graduated from Concordia University in Canada with
a bachelor of commerce degree. Mr. Mei has 29 years of experience in the
food and beverages industry in the East Aisa market and 35 years of
experience in sales, marketing and management. Prior to joining our
Group, he worked at Unilever Taiwan Ltd. and Unilever China Ltd. and
held various senior positions between 1987 and 2001. Mr. Mei was the
marketing manager of wines and spirits division at Jardine, Mathesons &
Co. Taiwan from 1983 to 1987. He had also previously served as an
executive director of the Taiwan Soap & Detergents Association and a
director of the Department Stores Association of Taipei Chamber of Com-
merce.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

CHEN Chun-Chiang, aged 48, is the managing director of R&D department.
Mr. Chen graduated with a bachelor's degree from the Department of Food
Science of National Chung Hsing University in Taiwan in 1992 and obtained
his master’s degree from Institute of Food Engineering of Da-Yeh University
in 1994. In 1996, Mr. Chen joined the research & development team of
our Group and has been committed to R&D for over twenty years. He has
organized the developments of over a hundred kinds of new products and
applied for many patents. Under his leadership, the Group’s R&D team now
has over 200 food and design talents specialized in various fields, including
food technology research, visual design, consumer survey and market
research. Mr. Chen is the vice director of our technology center, which is
certified as Shanghai Municipal Enterprise Technology Center, the director
of Potato Food Professional Committee of China National Food Industry
Association, and member of Child Food Society of the CIFST.

TING Hung-Hsing, aged 47, is the managing director of the information
technology department. Mr. Ting graduated from the Hong Kong Polytechnic
University and holds a master's degree in hotel and tourism management.
He has worked in the field of information system management for many
years. Mr. Ting joined our Group in February 2006 responsible for information
system development. In 2007 and 2008, he was the deputy director of the
information technology department in charge of information network and
system development. In 2009, Mr. Ting was promoted to director of the
Chairman’s office responsible for facilitating and monitoring the Group’s
overall strategy execution. In 2012, he was promoted as the managing
director of the human resources department in charge of the human
resources function of the Group. In 2013, he served as the deputy general
manager of our Taipei office overseeing the business operations in Taiwan.
Since March 2016, Mr. Ting has served as the managing director of the
information technology department.
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Our Directors are pleased to present their report together with the audited
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND BUSINESS REVIEW

The Company is an investment holding company and its subsidiaries are
principally engaged in the manufacturing, distribution and sales of food and
beverages.

An analysis of the performance of the Group for the year by business
segments is set out in Note 5 to the consolidated financial statements.

A review of the business of the Group and a discussion and analysis of
the Group’s performance during the year and an indication of likely future
developments in the Group’s business are set out in the sections headed
“Chairman’s Statement” and “Management Discussion and Analysis” from
pages 14 to 15 and pages 45 to 67 of this Annual Report respectively.
Details regarding the Group’s environmental policies and performance and its
compliance with relevant laws and regulations which have a significant impact
on the Group, as well as the Group’s relationship with its key stakeholders are
contained in the section headed “Corporate Social Responsibility” from pages
18 to 44 of this Annual Report. Description of the risks and uncertainties
facing the Group can be found throughout the Annual Report. These
discussions form part of this Report of the Directors.

SUBSIDIARIES
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2016
are set out in Note 39 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS
The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016 are set out in
the consolidated income statement on page 130 of this Annual Report.

DIVIDENDS AND CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS
An interim dividend of US0.58 cent (2015: US0.61 cent) per ordinary
share, totalling RMB494,314,000 (2015: RMB506,023,000), was paid to
shareholders of the Company in October 2016.
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DIVIDENDS AND CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS
(continued)

The Board has recommended the payment of a final dividend of US1.19 cents
(2015: US1.25 cents) per ordinary share of the Company in respect of the
year ended 31 December 2016. Subject to the approval of shareholders at the
forthcoming AGM to be held on 12 May 2017, the final dividend will be paid
on or about 2 June 2017. Shareholders registered under the principal register
of members in the Cayman Islands will automatically receive their dividends
in United States dollars while shareholders registered under the Hong Kong
branch register of members will automatically receive their dividends in Hong
Kong dollars. The Hong Kong dollars final dividend will be calculated with
reference to the exchange rate of United States dollars against Hong Kong
dollars on 12 May 2017, being the date of the 2017 AGM on which the final
dividend will be proposed to the shareholders of the Company for approval.

In order to qualify to attend and vote at the forthcoming AGM, all transfers
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with
the Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar and transfer office,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712-1716,
17th floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong,
not later than 4:30pm on 9 May 2017, for the purpose of effecting the share
transfers. The register of members of the Company will be closed from 10
May 2017 to 12 May 2017 (both dates inclusive).

In order to qualify for the entitlement to the above mentioned final dividend,
all transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged
with the Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar and transfer office,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712-1716,
17th floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong,
not later than 4:30pm on 17 May 2017, for the purpose of effecting the share
transfers. The register of members of the Company will be closed from 18
May 2017 to 19 May 2017 (both dates inclusive).

RESERVES

As at 31 December 2016, the distributable reserves of the Company
amounted to RMB5,200,427,000 (2015: RMB2,791,843,000). Movements
in the reserves of the Company during the year are set out in Note 37 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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SHARE CAPITAL
Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company during the year

are set out in Note 18 to the consolidated financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS
The five largest customers contributed in aggregate less than 30% of the
Group’s total revenue for the financial year.

The five largest suppliers constituted in aggregate 40% of the Group’s total
purchases for the financial year. The percentage of total purchases for the
year attributable to the largest supplier was 15%.

At no time during the year did the Directors or any of their close associates
or any shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the Directors
owns more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had any interests
in these suppliers.

DIRECTORS
The Directors during the year and up to the date of this Annual Report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia (Vice President and Chief Operating Officer)
Mr. Huang Yung-Sung (Chief Marketing Officer)

Mr. Chu Chi-Wen (Chief Financial Officer)

Mr. Chan Yu-Feng (Chief of Staff and Chief Information Officer)

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun (Vice Chairman)
(re-designated from an executive Director to
a non-executive Director with effect from 1 January 2017)
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung
Mr. Maki Haruo
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Toh David Ka Hock
Dr. Pei Kerwei

Mr. Chien Wen-Guey
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou

Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin
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DIRECTORS (continued)

In accordance with Article 130 of the Articles of Association, Mr. Tsai Wang-
Chia, Mr. Chu Chi-Wen, Mr. Huang Yung-Sung, Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung and Dr.
Pei Kerwei shall retire from office as Directors by rotation at the forthcoming
AGM. However, they are eligible for and offer themselves for re-election at the
AGM.

BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS
The biographical details of the Directors are set out under the section headed
“Directors and Senior Management” of this Annual Report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming AGM do not have
any service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not
determinable by the Company or any of its subsidiaries within one year without
payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

BORROWINGS
Details of the borrowings of the Group are set out in Note 23 to the
consolidated financial statements.

DONATIONS
The charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted
to approximately RMB18,019,000 (2015: RMB9,862,000).

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
A summary of the results and the assets and liabilities of the Group for the last
five financial years is set out on page 13 of this Annual Report.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received a confirmation of independence pursuant to
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules from each of the independent non-executive
Directors and the Company considers Mr. Toh David Ka Hock, Dr. Pei Kerwei,
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou, Mr. Chien Wen-Guey and Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin to be

independent.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY AND ITS
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

As at 31 December 2016, the interests and short positions of the Directors

EFREEBTHRASREFLFAREME
BEEZERG  HRERORAFZE
BmRXE
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and chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of
the Laws of Hong Kong) (“SFQ”)) as recorded in the register required to be
kept under section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company
and the HK Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code are as follows:

(i) Interests in the Company (long position) (i) RAEQBWER (IFE)

Number of shares/underlying shares held

FER®HEROHE

Approximate %

Interests in of the issued

Beneficial Family controlled share capital of

Name of Directors interests interests corporations Total the Company
ZE4 EARDEERIT
3 BHER RiERER ARIER By REHBOEILO

Tsai Eng-Meng 198,445,000 @ 6,143,843,100© 6,342,288,100 50.6412%
8978

Liao Ching-Tsun 90,200 90,200 0.0007%
BEl

Tsai Wang-Chia 42,000 101,300,000 ) 101,342,000 0.8092%
EHR

Huang Yung-Sung 22,100 22,100 0.0002%
Bk

Chan Yu-Feng 36,000 36,000 0.0003%
E%E

Chu Chi-Wen 197,200 197,200 0.0016%
KEX

Tsai Shao-Chung 100,000,000 © 100,000,000 0.7985%
£RH

Maki Haruo 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.0080%
1EEX

Cheng Wen-Hsien 76,600 463,086,040 © 463,162,640 3.6982%
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
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SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY AND ITS BRRE (&)
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (continued)
(i) Interests in an associated corporation of the Company (long (i) RAEQTEELENER (FR)
position)
Number Approximate
of shares/ % of total issued
Name of the underlying share capital of the
Name of Director associated corporation Nature of interests shares held associated corporation
EERB/ AR ZEE R
Y HEEE B EREME HERAEE REBEHAEI
Tsai Shao-Chung Want Want Holdings Ltd. Beneficial interests 9,680 0.0008%
EEh EEERERAR EnfER
Notes: MiaE:

1M

)

®)

4)

(5)

(6)

Based on the Company’s issued share capital as at 31 December 2016,
comprising 12,523,975,135 shares.

These shares are beneficially owned by Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng’s children under
the age of 18.

These shares are directly held by Hot-Kid Holdings Limited (*“HKHL”)
and Norwares Overseas Inc. (“NOI”) as to 4,020,063,100 shares and
2,123,780,000 shares respectively. Both HKHL and NOI are wholly-owned
by Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng.

These shares are directly held by ThemePark Dome Limited, a company
wholly-owned by Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia.

These shares are directly held by Twitcher Limited, a company wholly-
owned by Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung.

These shares are directly held by Mr Big Capital Limited and Mr Big Limited
as to 163,596,040 shares and 299,490,000 shares respectively. Mr Big
Capital Limited is wholly-owned by Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien. Mr. Cheng is also
the controlling shareholder of Mr Big Limited holding 60% of its shares and
his children under the age of 18 also have interests in the company.

(1

(2)

@)

4)

(5)

(6)

RIEARQFN2016F 1231 HZE 1T
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2 Report of the Directors

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY AND ITS
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, none of the Directors,
nor the chief executive of the Company had any interests or short positions
in any of the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any
of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as
recorded in the register required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO or
as otherwise notified to the Company and the HK Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors or the chief executive of the
Company, their spouses or children under the age of 18 had any right to
subscribe for the securities of the Company, or had exercised any such right.

INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF SUBSTANTIAL
SHAREHOLDERS DISCLOSABLE UNDER THE SFO

As at 31 December 2016, insofar as the Directors are aware, the interests and
short positions of any person, other than any Directors or the chief executive
of the Company, in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as
recorded in the register required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO, or
as otherwise notified to the Company and the HK Stock Exchange, are as
follows:

Interest in the Company (long position)
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Number issued share capital

Name of shareholders Nature of interests of Shares of the Company ("
AR B BITRAH

IRER EEME RHEE BOADEO
HKHL Beneficial interests 4,020,063,100@ 32.0989%
NOI Beneficial interests 2,123,780,000®@ 16.9577%
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INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF SUBSTANTIAL
SHAREHOLDERS DISCLOSABLE UNDER THE SFO
(continued)

Interest in the Company (long position) (continued)
Note:

(1) Based on the Company’s issued share capital as at 31 December 2016,
comprising 12,523,975,135 shares.

(2)  The shares held by HKHL and NOI were beneficially owned by Mr. Tsai Eng-
Meng and are the same shares disclosed as Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng'’s interests
in controlled corporations as set out under the heading “Directors’ and chief
executive’s interests and short positions in shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company and its associated corporation” above.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, the Company has not
been notified by any persons (other than Directors and the chief executive of
the Company) who had interests or short positions in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company which requires disclosure to the Company under
the provisions of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register
required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO.

DIRECTORS’ MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS AND CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in Note 35 to the consolidated financial statements headed
“Related Party Transactions” and the section headed “Continuing Connected
Transactions” below, no transactions, arrangements and contracts of
significance in relation to the Group’s business to which the Company’s
subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries or its parent company was a party or were
parties and in which a Director had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or

existed during the year.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Framework Property Lease Agreement

The Company entered into a framework property lease agreement (the
“Framework Property Lease Agreement”) on 28 January 2016 with San Want.
Pursuant to the Framework Property Lease Agreement, San Want and its
subsidiaries agreed to lease to the Group certain properties with a total gross
floor area of approximately 29,900 square meters for a year commencing on
1 January 2016. The leased properties were used as the Group’s offices in
Shanghai. The term of each lease entered into pursuant to the Framework
Property Lease Agreement was valid from 1 January to 31 December 2016.

The annual rent paid or payable for the year 2016 under the Framework Property
Lease Agreement was RMB38,690,000, exclusive of property management fees
and/or utility charges, and was payable in four equal instalments in cash in
advance on a quarterly basis.

Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng, our Chairman, Chief Executive Officer, executive
Director and controlling shareholder, is the controlling shareholder of San
Want. As such, San Want is an associate of Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng and hence a
connected person of the Company. The transaction contemplated under the
Framework Property Lease Agreement constituted a continuing connected
transaction and is subject to the reporting, announcement and annual review
requirements but is exempt from independent shareholders’ approval under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

The total rent incurred by the Group pursuant to the Framework Property
Lease Agreement for the year ended 31 December 2016 was RMB38,690,000.

Confirmation of independent non-executive Directors

Our independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the aforesaid
continuing connected transaction of the Group and confirmed that the
transaction has been entered into:

(1) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;
(2) on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available to or from (as appropriate) independent third

parties; and

(3) in accordance with the relevant agreement governing it on terms that
are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the

Company as a whole.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)
Framework Property Lease Agreement (continued)

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s continuing
connected transaction in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance
Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews
of Historical Financial Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740
“Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong
Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The auditor has issued an unqualified letter containing its
findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing connected transaction
disclosed above in accordance with Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules. A copy
of the auditor’s letter has been provided by the Company to the HK Stock
Exchange.

Renewed Framework Property Lease Agreement

On 28 December 2016, the Company entered into a renewed framework
property lease agreement (the “Renewed Framework Property Lease
Agreement”) with San Want to renew the abovementioned Framework
Property Lease Agreement, pursuant to which San Want agreed to lease to
the Group certain properties with a total gross area of approximately 31,275
square meters for two years commencing from 1 January 2017 and expiring
on 31 December 2018.

Pursuant to the Renewed Framework Property Lease Agreement, the annual
rent payable shall be RMB40,234,000 and RMB40,797,000 for the year
commencing on 1 January 2017 and 1 January 2018, respectively, exclusive
of property management fees and/or utility charges, and shall be payable
in four equal instalments in cash in advance on a quarterly basis and each
instalment (other than the first instalment) shall be payable five days before
the expiry of rental period of preceding instalment. A deposit representing
one month’s rental and the first instalment are payable upon signing of the
individual lease agreements.

The proposed annual caps of the aggregate rental amount payable by the
Group under the Renewed Framework Property Lease Agreement for each
of the two years ending 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2018 are
RMB40,234,000 and RMB40,797,000, respectively. Such annual caps are
determined by the Company based on the expected floor areas to be leased
from San Want and the rental rates with reference to the market rental rates
for the Shanghai Headquarters Building and the Shanghai Office as at 16
November 2016 as recommended by an independent professional valuer
as well as the expected increase in average rental rates at about 1-2% per

annum.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)
New Framework Property Lease Agreement

On 28 December 2016, the Company also entered into a new framework
property lease agreement (the “New Framework Property Lease Agreement”)
with China Television Company Limited (“CTV”) in respect of the lease of
the premises with a total gross area of approximately 1,052 square meters
situated at 1/F and 7/F, No. 120 Chung-Yang Road, Nangang District, Taipei,
Taiwan (the “Premises”) for a term of two years from 1 January 2017 to 31
December 2018 (both dates inclusive). The Premises will be used as office by
the Group.

The annual rent payable under the New Framework Property Lease
Agreement shall be New Taiwan Dollars (“NTD”) 5,814,610 for each of the
year commencing on 1 January 2017 and 1 January 2018, exclusive of
electricity, gas and all other costs incurred by the Group in relation to the
Premises. The rental shall be payable in cash on a monthly basis on or
before 25th of each calendar month during the term of the lease. A deposit
of approximately NTD969,102, representing two months’ rental are payable
upon signing of the individual lease agreement.

The proposed annual cap of the rental amount payable by the Group under
the New Framework Property Lease Agreement for each of the two years
ending 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2018 is NTD5,814,610. Such
annual cap is determined by the Company based on the expected floor areas
to be leased from CTV and the rental rates with reference to the market
rental rates for the Premises as at 14 December 2016 as recommended by
independent professional valuers.

Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng is the controlling shareholder of both San Want and
CTV, therefore, each of San Want and CTV is an associate of Mr. Tsai and a
connected person of the Company and the transactions contemplated under
the Renewed Framework Property Lease Agreement and New Framework
Property Lease Agreement constitute continuing connected transactions of
the Company for the purpose of Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

As the highest of the applicable percentage ratios under the Listing Rules
in respect of the Renewed Framework Property Lease Agreement and New
Framework Property Lease Agreement on an aggregated basis pursuant to
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules is, on an annual basis, more than 0.1% but
less than 5%, the transactions contemplated thereunder will be subject to the
reporting, annual review and announcement requirements but are exempt
from the independent shareholders’ approval requirement under Chapter 14A

of the Listing Rules.

BERMERS (F)

eI ER Y ERE W=
2016128280 XA A REFH
ERFERMERLT ((HR)BBEEN
REEALTHEEEERKR120951EK
7T BEEEBEN1,02F KN EF
(MEF DRI HFETER Y ERE TG ZE (5
FIERYERERZE]  HEHRE 2017
F1H1BEE2018F 12 831 HIL(ERE
BEEMB)AEME - ZEBFEAELE
BZMAE -

RIBHTERYEEEHEF2017F181
AR2018F1A1R B B FERNNFE
HE9RHA%5814610T TEEE
g RHEREM-YREAKEERZEZ
FTMEEZEM HHEHR  HEEE
BRBHBZAINBREXNERESE -
ERMEAEES 2SI 5% 969,102
AR AREER RN -

HZE2017512831 AKX 20184512 A 31
BEMBEFESFAREEREFTERY
X¥HERERFEESHNEZEFELRY
A EM5814610T c ZEELRIK
FARUTEEEHAQRAEE - FHHEB
PREANEAEENSZHBLEEM
EEIR2016 FE12 B 14 A ZEFRE >
mERS -

BTARERWERPRAZERRER -
It MERPRAEECENHEARK
NEAMNBEAL - M LETHRAE14AE
M= CEMERYEMEE R E R E
RYFHEBZRTHETHIZBRA
RANBEEERS -

HRETRAUBIEEME EMERYE
HEHBERHTERNEAEGERE
IR RAUEUATZSHIAERERAN
REASHREFENESN01%ER
N5% HETHETHRZABTLD
BRAFAAENRE  AERFEEHR
E - EERRETELRRMUERTE




EEEHRE
Report of the Directors

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)
Framework Advertising Agreement

On 28 December 2016, the Company also entered into the Framework
Advertising Agreement with CTI Television Incorporation (“CTI”), pursuant
to which CTI agreed to sell advertising airtime on its television channels to
broadcast the advertisement produced by the Group according to the
pre-agreed broadcasting schedule, and primarily in markets outside the
Chinese mainland for two years commencing from 1 January 2017 and
expiring on 31 December 2018.

The annual amount of advertising cost payable under the Framework
Advertising Agreement shall be US$6,100,000 for each of the years
commencing on 1 January 2017 and 1 January 2018, subject to adjustments
based on the total actual broadcasting airtime incurred during the year as
provided by CTI and being agreed upon by the Group not later than 25
December in each year. Pursuant to the Framework Advertising Agreement,
for each year during the term, the first instalment of US$3,050,000,
representing 50% of the annual contract amount, shall be payable not later
than 31 August in each year while the remaining balance adjusted based
on the actual broadcasting airtime incurred during the year shall be payable
within 15 days after receipt of the invoice issued by CTI and not later than 25
December (or such a later date as the parties may agree).

The Framework Advertising Agreement was entered into by the parties after
arm’s length negotiation and the advertising airtime provided by CTI to the
Group will be at rates no higher than those available to its other independent
third party customers.

The proposed annual cap of the advertising cost payable by the Group under
the Framework Advertising Agreement for each of the two years ending 31
December 2017 and 31 December 2018 is US$6,100,000. Such annual caps
are determined by the Group based on the expected number of advertising
airtime, broadcasting time slots and broadcasting programmes with reference
to the rates published by CTI for the tenure of the Framework Advertising
Agreement. A service fee at 10% of the advertising cost will also be charged
by CTI pursuant to the Framework Advertising Agreement, which has been
included in the annual cap set out above.

Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng is the controlling shareholder of CTI, therefore CTI is
an associate of Mr. Tsai and a connected person of the Company. The
transaction contemplated under the Framework Advertising Agreement
constitutes a continuing connected transaction of the Company and is
subject to the reporting, annual review and announcement requirements but

is exempt from the independent shareholders’ approval requirement under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)
Further details of the aforesaid transactions contemplated under the
Renewed Framework Property Lease Agreement, New Framework Lease
Agreement and Framework Advertising Agreement are set forth in the
announcement of the Company dated 28 December 2016.

Related Party Transactions

Details of the significant related party transactions entered into by the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2016 are set out in Note 35 to the
consolidated financial statements. None of these related party transactions
constitutes a discloseable connected transaction as defined under the
Listing Rules, except for the transaction contemplated under the Framework
Property Lease Agreement described in the paragraph headed “Continuing
Connected Transactions”, in respect of which the disclosure requirements in
accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules have been complied with.

SHARE OPTIONS

The Company adopted a pre-IPO share option scheme (the “Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme”) and a share option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) on
4 February 2008.

Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

Options to subscribe for an aggregate of 50,362,400 shares were granted to
1,637 participants by the Company on 4 February 2008 at a consideration of
HK$1.00 payable by each grantee under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme.
No further options have been or will be granted under the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme. There were no outstanding share options granted under the
Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme as at 31 December 2016 or at any time during
the year ended 31 December 2016.

Share Option Scheme
The terms of the Share Option Scheme are in accordance with the provisions
of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to provide the Company
with a means of incentivising and retaining employees, and to encourage
employees to work towards enhancing the value and promoting the long-term
growth of the Company. This scheme will align the value of the Company
with the interests of the participants, thereby enabling the participants and the
Company to develop and promote the Company’s corporate culture together.
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

Share Option Scheme (continued)

The Directors may, at their sole discretion, invite any directors, employees
and officers of any member of the Group and any advisors, consultants,
distributors, contractors, contract manufacturers, agents, customers,
business partners, joint venture business partners and service providers of
any member of the Group whom the Board considers, in its sole discretion,
have contributed or will contribute to the Group to participate in the Share
Option Scheme.

Initially the maximum number of shares which may be issued upon exercise
of all the options to be granted under the Share Option Scheme or any other
share option schemes adopted by the Company (and to which the provisions
of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules are applicable) shall not exceed 10% of the
aggregate number of the shares in issue as at the date of the Listing which
was 1,325,272,275 shares, representing 10.59% of the issued share capital
of the Company as at the date of this Annual Report. The total number of
shares which may be issued upon exercise of all the options granted and yet
to be exercised under the Share Option Scheme or any other share option
schemes adopted by the Company (and to which the provisions of Chapter
17 of the Listing Rules are applicable) must not exceed 30% of the aggregate
number of the shares in issue from time to time.

Unless approved by shareholders, the total number of shares issued and to
be issued upon exercise of the options granted to each participant (including
both exercised, cancelled and outstanding options) under the Share Option
Scheme or any other share option schemes adopted by the Company (and to
which the provisions of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules are applicable) in any
12-month period must not exceed 1% of the shares in issue.

The vesting periods, exercise periods and vesting conditions may be
specified by the Company at the time of the grant, and the share options shall
expire no later than 10 years from the relevant date of grant.

At the time of the grant of the options, the Company may specify any
performance target(s) which must be achieved before the options can be
exercised. The Share Option Scheme does not contain any performance
targets.

The amount payable by a grantee on acceptance of a grant of options is
HK$1.00.
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued)
Share Option Scheme (continued)
The subscription price for the shares of the Company being the subject of the

options shall be no less than the higher of (i) the closing price of the shares
as stated in the daily quotation sheet issued by the HK Stock Exchange on
the date of grant; (ii) the average closing price of the shares as stated in the
daily quotation sheets issued by the HK Stock Exchange for the five HK Stock
Exchange business days immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the
nominal value of a share on the date of grant.

The Share Option Scheme will expire on 4 February 2018. No option has
been granted under the Share Option Scheme since its adoption.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S
LISTED SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company repurchased a total
of 330,051,000 shares on the HK Stock Exchange for an aggregate amount
(excluding expenses) of HK$1,635,187,031 and such repurchased shares
were cancelled. Particulars of the shares repurchased on the HK Stock
Exchange during the year are as follows:
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Aggregate

Total number Highest Lowest amount paid

Month of of shares price paid price paid (excluding
repurchases repurchased per share per share expenses)
ZHER EANESTY XA

Bo A5 BoRoER BaE RIEE (TEEER)
(HK$) (HK$) (HKS)

(&) (B) (7&7T)

January 2016 2016 %1 A 93,233,000 5.60 4.81 469,033,057
February 2016 20162 A 23,494,000 5.45 5.16 126,372,926
June 2016 2016 %6 A 5,256,000 5.20 5.08 27,151,445
July 2016 20167 A 41,391,000 5.15 5.02 210,223,119
October 2016 2016510 A 17,121,000 4.82 4.72 81,506,546
November 2016 2016 %11 A 75,770,000 4.92 4.56 360,840,150
December 2016 201612 A 73,786,000 5.07 4.77 360,059,788

330,051,000

1,635,187,031
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S
LISTED SECURITIES (continued)
Subsequent to the balance sheet date of 31 December 2016 and up to the

BE HESBEOXAFREHES
(#&)
R2016F 12831V HEEEERBHER

ERFERFE AL > NATERBEATL
BE(TEEER)49458,061 B THEEA
49,851,000 B 17 » ZEEBRIZBRMHE
BERNEESN c MAFHRI|EBE QRS2 H#
TROEEB 512,514,124,1358% - REES
BERANBREEBHIMBER N 2 FB0W

date of this Annual Report, the Company repurchased a total of 9,851,000
shares on the HK Stock Exchange for an aggregate amount (excluding
expenses) of HK$49,458,061. Such repurchased shares were subsequently
cancelled. The number of issued shares of the Company as at the date
of this Annual Report is 12,514,124,135 shares. Particulars of the shares
repurchased on the HK Stock Exchange after the balance sheet date are as

follows: ™
Aggregate
Total number Highest Lowest amount paid
Month of of shares price paid price paid (excluding
repurchases repurchased per share per share expenses)
XAER FANEST FANEEEL]
BE B4 B R B BeE RIEE (TBEER)
(HK$) (HK$) (HK$)
(&) (&) (&)
January 2017 20171 A 8,435,000 5.00 4.89 41,860,090
February 2017 2017F2 A 1,416,000 5.39 5.36 7,597,971
9,851,000 49,458,061

The Directors of the Company believe that the above repurchases are
in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders and that such
repurchases would lead to an enhancement of the earnings per share of the
Company.

Saved as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the listed securities (including the
Notes) of the Company during the year ended 31 December 2016 and up to

the date of this Annual Report.
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REF -

HZE2016F 12831 HEFEEREEARE
WMMED > BRULEEND  KAFHEAE
AMBARBMEEE  HESEREMA
NRERz L mES (BREER) -




ANNUAL REPORT

EEEWRE

S R L L CEl Report of the Directors

MODEL CODE FOR DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

Details of compliance by the Group with the Model Code are set out in the
Corporate Governance Report on pages 68 to 93 of this Annual Report.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY AND DIRECTORS’ AND
OFFICERS’ LIABILITY INSURANCE

Pursuant to the Company’s Articles of Association and subject to the
provisions of the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands (“Companies Law”),
every Director, auditor or other officer of the Company shall be entitled to
be indemnified out of the assets of the Company against all loss or liabilities
incurred or sustained by him/her as a Director, auditor or other officer of the
Company in defending any proceedings, whether civil or criminal, in which
judgement is given in his/her favour, or in which he/she is acquitted. The
Company has arranged appropriate Directors’ and officers’ liability insurance
coverage for the Directors and officers of the Company during the year in
respect of any legal actions which may be taken against the Directors and
officers in the execution and discharge of their duties or in relation thereto.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
Association or the laws of the Cayman Islands (where the Company is
incorporated) which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-
rata basis to existing shareholders first.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information publicly available to the Company and to the
knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained the level of public
float as required under the Listing Rules during the year ended 31 December
2016 and has continued to maintain a public float as at 14 March 2017.

AUDITOR

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2016 have been
audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers. A resolution for the re-appointment of
PricewaterhouseCoopers as the Company’s auditor for the ensuring year will
be proposed at the forthcoming AGM.

On behalf of the Board

Tsai Eng-Meng
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 14 March 2017
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To the shareholders of Want Want China Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion
What we have audited
The consolidated financial statements of Want Want China Holdings Limited

(“the Company”) and its subsidiaries (“the Group”) set out on pages 128 to
228, which comprise:

. the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2016;

. the consolidated income statement for the year then ended;

. the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then
ended,;

. the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then
ended,;

. the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended; and
. the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a
summary of significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2016,
and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with
the disclosure requirements of Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Want Want China Holdings Limited

20165 3
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
(“HKSASs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were
of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised as follows:

. Revenue Recognition : Sales of goods

. Income Tax Provisions
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the
Key Audit Matter

Want Want China Holdings Limited
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Revenue Recognition: Sales of goods

Refer to Note 2.24 Revenue Recognition: (a)
Sales of goods in the consolidated financial
statements.

During the year 2016, the Group has
recognised revenue from sales of goods
of Renminbi 19,710,128,000.

Revenue is recognised when risks and
rewards of the underlying products have
been transferred to the customers.

We focused on this area due to the
huge volume of revenue transactions
generated in many different locations
and from various customers, and thus
significant time and resource were
devoted in this area.

Income Tax Provisions

Refer to Note 4 Critical accounting
estimates and judgements and Note 30
Income tax expense in the consolidated
financial statements.

During the year 2016, the Group has
recognised current income tax expense of
Renminbi 1,171,133,000.

The Group is mainly subject to income
tax in the People’s Republic of China.
Significant judgements are required in
determining the provision for income taxes
as tax treatments and practices may vary
across different regions.

We focused on this area due to the
inherent complexity and judgements in
estimating the amounts of tax provisions
required.

We understood, evaluated and tested management’s key
controls in respect of the Group’s sales transactions from
contract approval, recording of sales based on delivery notes,
through to reconciliations with cash receipts and customers’
records. In addition, we tested the general control environment
of the Group’s information technology systems and the selected
automatic controls that were related to revenue recording to
assess the completeness and accuracy of the revenue entries
generated by the system.

Furthermore, we conducted testing of revenue recorded
covering different locations and customers, using sampling
techniques, by examining the relevant supporting documents,
including sales orders, invoices, goods delivery notes and cash
receipts. One of our focuses was on sales transactions that took
place shortly before and after the balance sheet date, including
inspection of goods delivery notes with customer’s acceptance
and credit notes issued after that date, to assess whether
revenue was recognised in the correct reporting periods.

Based on our audit procedures, we found the Group’s revenue
recognition in relation to sales of goods was supported by the
evidence that we gathered.

We had periodic meetings with the Group’s tax team and local
management to understand and assess the Group’s processes
and controls for identifying uncertain tax positions that might
require provisions, together with the related accounting policy of
provisioning for tax exposures.

We evaluated and tested the controls over management's
estimation process. In addition, with the assistance of
our tax specialists, we recalculated the provisions and
validated that they were supported by appropriate data and
management assessments, and that the judgements applied
were supportable considering the potential exposure and
the likelihood of a payment being required. We inspected
management's correspondences with relevant tax authorities,
examined tax payments by tracking to payment records and
tax filing forms, and compared the provisions with the final tax
assessment notes of previous periods to assess whether the
estimates were reasonable.

Based on our audit procedures, we found management's
judgements and estimates on the income tax provisions were
supported by the available evidence.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Corporate
Information, Corporate Profile, Corporate Culture, Spirit of Want Want,
Financial Highlights, Financial Summary, Chairman’s Statement, Major
Awards and Recognition, Directors and Senior Management, Management
Discussion and Analysis, Corporate Governance Report and Report of the
Directors (but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon), which we obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s
report, and Corporate Social Responsibility, which is expected to be made
available to us after that date.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not and will not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information identified above and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we
obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

When we read Corporate Social Responsibility, if we conclude that there is a
material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to
the Audit Committee and take appropriate action considering our legal rights
and obligations.

Responsibilities of Directors and Audit Committee for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.
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In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but
to do so.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a body, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Group’s internal control.

Want Want China Holdings Limited

20165 3
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. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by the directors.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to
cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine REEZRZESEBENSEY  RAREE
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated MESEHAPEETHERRNETRS
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit BE EMBENBERETEE - RMHEX
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law YEMREFIHMELEIE  RIEEEER
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in TAFLARBEESELEEE > EBHER
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be WERT  MREEEHERMBSHE
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so BREEHEANEBARRBBEENAR
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such R BFRAETEEREPBEZE
communication. 1| o

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's HERBIYZEMBENETEEERA

report is Esmond S.C. Kwan A -
PricewaterhouseCoopers EOFKEGMERA
Certified Public Accountants BEEFE

Hong Kong, 14 March 2017 & 2017FE3 /814 R
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As at As at As at

31 December 31 December 1 January

2016 2015 2015

R2016 & R20155 R20156

12A31H 12A31H 1A1H

Note RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

Mt ARETRT ARBTRT ARETR
(Restated) (Restated)
(RE5) (&E7)

ASSETS &E
Non-current assets FREEE
Property, plant and equipment M - BERRRE 6 8,693,113 9,189,056 8,857,141
Leasehold land and land use rights AE LR i fFRRE 7 1,205,512 1,233,850 1,191,820
Investment properties REWE 8 41,112 41,108 42,283
Intangible assets BYEE 9 7,635 5,227 5,338
Investments in associates HBENTFIRE 10 42,867 45,855 52,990
Deferred income tax assets EEFMSHERE 24 281,329 277,993 158,339
Available-for-sale financial assets At ESmERE 12 36,567 49,488 59,176
10,308,135 10,842,577 10,367,087
Current assets REBEE
Inventories FE 13 2,452,558 2,886,446 4,081,192
Trade receivables e e 14 1,270,838 887,632 808,881
Prepayments, deposits and BRTIE  ®E
other receivables R HAhREWR 15 678,749 726,510 856,440
Financial assets at fair value ROV EERER
through profit or loss TERNERMERE 16 941,556 - -
Cash and cash equivalents BERNBESEEY 17 11,557,371 9,372,597 10,095,827
16,901,072 13,873,185 15,842,340
Total assets MEE 27,209,207 24,715,762 26,209,427
EQUITY B
Equity attributable to equity KARERFEBA
holders of the Company PEfL RS
Share capital BRAR 18 1,880,898 1,925,328 1,968,637
Reserves s 20 10,390,307 10,193,530 10,561,871
12,271,205 12,118,858 12,530,508
Non-controlling interests iR R 49,718 49,422 47,710

Total equity s 12,320,923 12,168,280 12,578,218
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As at As at As at

31 December 31 December 1 January

2016 2015 2015

2016 F 20154 20155

12A31H 12A31H 1A1H

Note RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

i ARETRT AR®BTRT ARETR
(Restated) (Restated)
(RE5) (&E7)

LIABILITIES af

Non-current liabilities FRBERE

Borrowings B 23 5,890,452 6,483,994 5,494,354

Deferred income tax liabilities EILFEHEE 24 125,101 150,960 93,185

Other non-current liabilities HivIERea s 100,734 120,728 116,552
6,116,287 6,755,682 5,704,091

Current liabilities REEE

Trade payables BRI 21 1,345,427 1,163,248 1,203,788

Accruals and other payables s ER R AMEAR 22 3,017,393 2,588,258 3,232,062

Current income tax liabilities EHFREHAR 396,083 367,515 320,189

Borrowings e 23 4,013,094 1,672,779 3,171,079
8,771,997 5,791,800 7,927,118

Total liabilities BmEafR 14,888,284 12,547,482 13,631,209

Total equity and liabilities HEZREE 27,209,207 24,715,762 26,209,427

The notes on pages 136 to 228 are an integral part of these consolidated E136EE228E 2 MiTE ARSI BHREKRZ
financial statements. — &b ©

The consolidated financial statements on pages 128 to 228 were approved by F128E228E VA K BRCHESSE

the Board of Directors on 14 March 2017 and were signed on its behalf. R2017E3B14BAHbE - WRREBEH
=,
Tsai Wang-Chia Chu Chi-Wen
R R4S
Director Director

EF S
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Year ended 31 December

BE12A3MBLFE

2016 2015
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Krat AR¥T T ARBT T
(Restated)
(&%)
Revenue = 5 19,710,128 21,389,320
Cost of sales HE A 27 (10,285,955) (12,002,599)
Gross profit EF 9,424,173 9,386,721
Distribution costs 28RN 27 (2,739,715) (3,109,222)
Administrative expenses THER 27 (2,388,990) (2,257,572)
Other income Halg A 25 429,536 521,279
Other gains — net Hithlh e — 7F 58 26 86,225 6,917
Operating profit “IERE 4,811,229 4,548,123
Finance income MEWA 29 276,339 386,701
Finance costs A& AR 29 (185,626) (129,809)
Finance income — net BMEWA —FEE 29 90,713 256,892
Share of losses of associates FEEEE N TEE 10 (6,094) (7,932)
Profit before income tax BRETSH AT RS 4,895,848 4,797,083
Income tax expense FrSBLE R 30 (1,378,473) (1,417,734)
Profit for the year FEFE 3,517,375 3,379,349
Profit attributable to: FEALFIHE
Equity holders of the Company AATERFEA 3,519,168 3,382,526
Non-controlling interests FEHEF R R (1,793) (3,177)
3,517,375 3,379,349
Earnings per share from profit AEATERFEA
attributable to equity holders FREGREH
of the Company for the year SRER
Basic earnings per share FREXRZF 31 RMB27.70 RMB25.82
cents cents
AR¥27.700 AR%2582%
Diluted earnings per share SREERF 31 RMB27.70 RMB25.82
cents cents
AR¥27.70% AR®2582%

The notes on pages 136 to 228 are an integral part of these consolidated
financial statements.

1362 228H 2 ARG BRERZ

—#%
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Want Want China Holdings Limited

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A3MHLEE

2016 2015
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Brat AR¥T T AREEF T
(Restated)
(f8E51)
Profit for the year FERNE 3,517,375 3,379,349
Other comprehensive income: Hit 2w
Item that will not be reclassified REETEELHZ
subsequently to profit or loss B zHEA
Remeasurements of post-employment BRARBEANEEZESHN
benefit obligations = 20 (2,074) (11,234)
Items that may be reclassified BANEEELTHZ
to profit or loss B zHE
Change in value of available-for-sale AHHESRERE
financial assets BEZE 12, 20 (13,793) (8,529)
Currency translation differences EHERERE (375,986) (456,982)
Other comprehensive income for the year FEHM2E R (391,853) (476,745)
Total comprehensive income for the year FEZ2EKFEE 3,125,522 2,902,604
Attributable to: PEAL
— Equity holders of the Company —RATERFEA 3,126,794 2,904,978
— Non-controlling interests — JEIEF R RS (1,272) (2,374)
Total comprehensive income for the year FEZ2EIKFEEE 3,125,522 2,902,604

The notes on pages 136 to 228 are an integral part of these consolidated H136EE228E Z i BAREMIEHRK 2
financial statements. — I o
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

A vers PEIBZBI REARAR

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

ROABERE AL
Non-
Share Share Other  Retained controlling Total
capital  premium  reserves  eamings Total interests equity
RN

kx  ROEE HAbRE REEA st BE  AER
Note RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
Mz ARETR ARETR ARBTR ARBTR ARETR ARETR ARETR

Balance at 1 January 2015 (restated) 2015%1 A1 LR (BE7)) 1,968,637 496,262 (4,686,550) 14,752,159 12,530,508 47,710 12,578,218
Comprehensive income 2EKE

Profit for the year FEFR - - - 3382526 3,382,526 (3177) 3,379,349
Other comprehensive income A2 EkE

Change in value of THHEESREE

available-for-sale financial assets BEZE 12,20 - - (8,529) - (8,629) - (8,529)
Remeasurements of post-employment  RIKEFIEEZ

benefit obligations Effite 2 - - (11234) - (11234 - (11.234)
Currency translation differences ERELZE 20 - - (457,785) - (457,785) 803 (456,982)
Total other comprehensive income Ht2ENEEE - - (477548) - (477548) 803 (476,745)
Total comprehensive income 2AVREE - - (4T7548) 3382526 2,904,978 (2,374) 2,902,604
Transactions with owners BEEAZRS

Shares repurchased and cancelled BRERTHE R 18,20 (43309)  (34132) - (1,759,452) (1,836,893) - (1,836,89)
Dividends paid %HRE 2 - . - (1479735) (1479735)  (377) (1480.112)
Appropriation to statutory reserves HREEERE 2 - - 250476 (259.476) - - -
Capital contribution by FEHIMERERRA

non-controlling intersts - - - - - 4,463 4,463
Total transactions with owners EEEAZRE4E (43300)  (34132) 250476 (3498663) (3316628) 4086 (3312542)

Balance at 31 December 2015 (restated) 2015%12 A 31 B ¢h (£ E5) 1925328 462,130 (4,904,622) 14,636,022 12,118,858 49422 12,168,280
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Attributable to equity holders of the Company

RARERRE AR
Non-
Share Share Other  Retained controlling Total
capital  premium  reserves  earnings Total interests equity
FiEmM

Bx  BR#EE HiRE RERN EH BE AR
Note RMB'000  RMB’000 RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000
ME  ARETR AR%TR ARMTR ARRTR ARETR ARMTR ARETR

Balance at 1 January 2016 (restated) 20161 B 1 A& (KE5) 1925328 462,130 (4,904,622) 14,636,022 12,118,858 49,422 12,168,280
Comprehensive income 2EkE
Profit for the year FEFR - - - 3519168 3,519,168 (1,793) 3,517,375
Other comprehensive income 2 EYE
Change in value of AHLESRER

available-for-sale financial assets BEZE 12,20 - - (13,793 - (1379 - (13,79
Remeasurements of post-employment  RIKERIEEZ

benefit obigations Bt 2 - ) ) -
Currency translation differences EBELZR 20 - - (376,507) - (376,507) 51 (375,986)
Total other comprehensive income Hit2EUREE - - (392,374) - (392,374) 521 (391,853)
Total comprehensive income 2ANBEEE - - (392,374) 3519168 3,126,794 (1,272) 3125522
Transactions with owners REEAZRS
Shares repurchased and cancelled EEEREEZRA 18,20 (44,430) - - (1,392,589) (1,437,019) - (1,437,019)
Dividends paid XARE 2 - - - (1,537,428) (1,537,428) (672) (1,538,100)
Appropriation to statutory reserves URELERE 2 - - 284300  (284,309) = = =
Capital contribution by FERIER

non-controlling intersts BRREA - - = - = 2,240 2,240
Total transactions with owners BEEAZRZAE (44,430) - 284,300 (3,214,326) (2,974,447) 1,568 (2,972,879)
Balance at 31 December 2016 201612 8 31 B& 1,880,898 462,130 (5,012,687) 14,940,864 12,271,205 49,718 12,320,923

The notes on pages 136 to 228 are an integral part of these consolidated F136EF228B 2T BGEM KRR
financial statements. — IR o
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Year ended 31 December

BE12A3MBLFE

2016 2015
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Kz ARMT R ARBT T
(Restated)
(&2=E75)
Cash flows from operating activities EETBNRESRE
Cash generated from operations EEELNRS 33 6,382,479 6,120,043
Interest paid 2RFE (172,826) (121,997)
Interest received BRI 29 276,339 386,701
Income tax paid EFEH (1,378,194) (1,438,176)
Net cash generated from operating activities &EEEBELNTFHRSE 5,107,798 4,946,571
Cash flows from investing activities RETBHNRERE
Purchases of property, plant and equipment B A% - HSE R R (444,441) (1,318,567)
Purchases of leasehold land and BAEE L
land use rights T &t 5 A 7 - (68,496)
Purchases of intangible assets BABTERE 9 (3,094) (858)
Purchases of financial assets at fair BARANTEEBER
value through profit or loss %EEEE@@E&?E (1,135,000) -
Proceeds from sale of property, HEMZ - Hes
plant and equipment RIS RRIE 33 21,707 7,506
Proceeds from disposal of leasehold HERET R i
land and land use rights fFEAREFTBRRIE 1,019 -
Proceeds from disposal of HETHHEE
available-for-sale financial assets SREEMBNRIE = 4,896
Proceeds from disposal of financial HERAFEERESRRT
assets at fair value through profit or loss RNEMEEMESNE 265,050 -
Net cash used in investing activities RETEFTANSEERES (1,294,759) (1,375,519)
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Year ended 31 December
BZ12A3MHLEE

2016 2015
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Brat AR¥T T AREEF T
(Restated)
(f8E51)
Cash flows from financing activities RETHNRERE
Shares repurchased and cancelled EAE) &S T 18 (1,433,062) (1,836,893)
Proceeds from borrowings (EEIVTIEEEN 6,553,324 7,948,883
Repayments of borrowings BERBR (5,227,134) (8,898,295)
Capital contribution by RIS RE R R
non-controlling interests (= PN 2,240 4,463
Dividends paid to the equity holders BAATEREFE A
of the Company TRRE 20 (1,537,428) (1,479,735)
Dividends paid to non-controlling mIEEFIERESEFEA
interests holders TRRE (883) (384)
Net cash used in financing activities RMETBANTES (1,642,943) (4,261,961)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash RERRLEEY
and cash equivalents #m, (L) FH8 2,170,096 (690,909)
Cash and cash equivalents at FANRER
beginning of year REeZEEY 9,372,597 10,095,827
Exchange gains/(losses) BN (ER) 14,678 (32,321)
Cash and cash equivalents FRNEER
at end of the year RE2EEY 17 11,557,371 9,372,597

The notes on pages 136 to 228 are an integral part of these consolidated F136 2 F228E 2 M RGREMBREZ
financial statements. —&D e
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Want Want China Holdings Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiar-
ies (together “the Group”) are principally engaged in the manufacturing
and distribution of food and beverages. The Group’s activities are
primarily conducted in the People’s Republic of China (“the PRC”), and
its products are also sold to North America, East Asia, South-East Asia
and Europe.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 3 October
2007 as an exempted company with limited liability under the
Companies Law of the Cayman Islands. The address of its registered
office is M&C Corporate Services Limited, P.O. Box 309GT, Ugland
House, South Church Street, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman
Islands.

The Company has had its primary listing on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited since 26 March 2008.

These financial statements are presented in Renminbi (“‘RMB”), unless
otherwise stated.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared
in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRS”). The consolidated financial statements have
been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of available-for-sale financial assets, which are carried at
fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed in
Note 4.

— MR
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A A & 52007 F10 H3 A 1R # B
SHEAAEIEHERSIMMK
NAEREERAT c AT
M= E it A M&C Corporate
Services Limited, P.O. Box 309GT,
Ugland House, South Church
Street, George Town, Grand
Cayman, Cayman Islands °

AATRHBE2008E3 26 HEEHE
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(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(a) Change in presentation currency

Having considered over 90% of the Group’s revenue and business
activities are conducted in the Chinese mainland and the functional
currency of those subsidiaries in the Chinese mainland is RMB, the
Group has decided to adopt and use RMB as the presentation
currency in presenting the financial performance and the financial
position of the Group effective from 1 January 2016, so as to better
reflect the underlying performance of the Group and for better
alignment with the underlying business operations of the Group. As
a result, the Group changed its presentation currency from United
States dollars (“US$”) to RMB for the preparation of its financial
statements.

The change in presentation currency has been applied retrospectively.
The comparative figures in this consolidated financial statements
were then translated from US$ to RMB using the applicable closing
rates for assets and liabilities in the consolidated balance sheet and
applicable average rates that approximated to actual rates for items in
the consolidated income statement. Share capital, share premium and
reserves were translated at the exchange rate at the date when the
respective amounts were determined (i.e. historical exchange rates).

(b) Amendments of HKFRS adopted by the Group in 2016

The following amendments to existing standards have been adopted by
the Group for the first time for the financial year beginning on 1 January
2016.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. EZEHBREE (E)

2.1 REEE(F

N—

BRBRERECEE)
(a) EBREBHZE)

RERBAEEBEIB 0% M & 3
BEYRPRERNET > BRPEER
P HY 5% F B B A B Y ThAE & 2910
ARBEHE ARECSRERAR
FEAARBERERAEEMBR
REHHERANEHREHE » 52016
FIRMTHEEY KMEFHR
MAKENBEBRRRZEASEN
BREGLETFHHE B -
- AEEEHHEREEHET
TET)EERARE  URERE
MIFRE -

EREBLEFCENER - A&z
EHBRETHLEEHEFEHET
BRERARYE  FIEANERARKR
RAEGREERBERPEERAR
PR AR S AR B R DL K BRAR & Wk
REEBMRANBEREREE ZE
FAFHER - RA ~ ROBEELF
BEOERNEESSHEANTRE
(AESLRIR) BE o

(b) FEEE 2016 FIRAHIE B
BHH & ERRIERT

MTHRABENPETEHAEBRR
2016 F1 B1 HHEBRNEBRFEEE X
RN -
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FEeze ERARAR Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.1

(b)

Basis of preparation (continued)

Amendments of HKFRS adopted by the Group in 2016
(continued)

Amendment to HKFRS 11 ‘Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests
in Joint Operations’ requires an investor to apply the principles of
business combination accounting when it acquires an interest in a
joint operation that constitutes a ‘Business’ (as defined in HKFRS
3, Business combinations). Specifically, The investor needs to:

measure identifiable assets and liabilities at fair value;

expense acquisition-related costs;
recognise deferred tax; and
recognise the residual as goodwill.

All other principles of business combination accounting apply
unless they conflict with HKFRS 11. The amendment is applicable
to both the acquisition of the initial interest and a further interest in
a joint operation. The previously held interest is not remeasured
when the acquisition of an additional interest in the same joint
operation with joint control maintained.

2.

EESHBRBE (&)
21 REEE(E)
(b) FEER2016 FERALIEEL

L ERIIEET ()
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.1

(b)

Basis of preparation (continued)

Amendments of HKFRS adopted by the Group in 2016
(continued)

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 ‘Clarification of
Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortisation’ clarify
when a method of depreciation or amortisation based on revenue
may be appropriate. The amendment to HKAS 16 clarifies that
depreciation of an item of property, plant and equipment based
on revenue generated by using the asset is not appropriate. The
amendment to HKAS 38 establishes a rebuttable presumption
that amortisation of an intangible asset based on revenue
generated by using the asset is inappropriate. The presumption
may only be rebutted in certain limited circumstances:

where the intangible asset is expressed as a measure of revenue;
or

where it can be demonstrated that revenue and the consumption
of the economic benefits of the intangible asset are highly
correlated.

Amendment to HKAS 27 ‘Equity Method in Separate Financial
Statements’ allows entities to use equity method to account for
investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates in their
separate financial statements.

Want Want China Holdings Limited

2.

21
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20165 %R
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.1

(b)

Basis of preparation (continued)

Amendments of HKFRS adopted by the Group in 2016
(continued)

Annual improvements 2014 include changes from the 2012-2014
cycle of the annual improvements project, that affect 4 standards:

HKFRS 5 ‘Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations’ clarifies that when an asset (or disposal group)
is reclassified from ‘Held for Sale’ to ‘Held for Distribution’, or
vice versa, this does not constitute a change to a plan of sale
or distribution, and does not have to be accounted for as such.
This means that the asset (or disposal group) does not need
to be reinstated in the financial statements as if it had never
been classified as ‘Held for Sale’ or ‘Held for Distribution’ simply
because the manner of disposal has changed. It also explains that
the guidance on changes in a plan of sale should be applied to an
asset (or disposal group) which ceases to be held for distribution
but is not classified as ‘Held for Sale’.

HKFRS 7 ‘Financial Instruments: Disclosures’ contains two
amendments:

(i)  Service contracts

If an entity transfers a financial asset to a third party under
conditions which allow the transferor to derecognise
the asset, HKFRS 7 requires disclosure of all types of
continuing involvement that the entity might still have in
the transferred assets. It provides guidance about what is
meant by continuing involvement. There is a consequential
amendment to HKFRS 1 to give the same relief to first time
adopters.

2.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.1

(b)

Basis of preparation (continued)

Amendments of HKFRS adopted by the Group in 2016
(continued)

(i)  Interim financial statements

It clarifies the additional disclosure required by the
amendments to HKFRS 7, ‘Disclosure — Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities’ is not specifically required
for all interim periods, unless required by HKAS 34.

HKAS 19 ‘Employee Benefits’ clarifies when determining the
discount rate for post-employment benefit obligations, it is the
currency that the liabilities are denominated in that is important,
not the country where they arise. The assessment of whether
there is a deep market in high-quality corporate bonds is based
on corporate bonds in that currency, not corporate bonds in a
particular country. Similarly, where there is no deep market in
high-quality corporate bonds in that currency, government bonds
in the relevant currency should be used.

HKAS 34 ‘Interim Financial Reporting’ clarifies what is meant by
the reference in the standard to ‘information disclosed elsewhere
in the interim financial report’. It also amends HKAS 34 to require
a cross-reference from the interim financial statements to the
location of that information.

Want Want China Holdings Limited

2.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.1

(b)

Basis of preparation (continued)

Amendments of HKFRS adopted by the Group in 2016
(continued)

Amendments to HKAS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28 ‘Investment
Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception’ clarify the
application of the consolidation exception for investment activities
and their subsidiaries.

The amendments to HKFRS 10 clarify that the exception from
preparing consolidated financial statements is available to
intermediate parent entities which are subsidiaries of investment
entities. The exception is available when the investment entity
parent measures its subsidiaries at fair value.

The amendments also clarify that an investment entity should
consolidate a subsidiary which is not an investment entity and
which provides services in support of the investment entity’s
investment activities, such that it acts as an extension of the
investment entity. However, the amendments also confirm that if
the subsidiary is itself an investment entity, the investment entity
parent should measure its investment in the subsidiary at fair
value through profit or loss. This approach is required regardless
of whether the subsidiary provides investment-related services to
the parent or to third parties.

The amendments to HKAS 28 allow an entity which is not an
investment entity, but has an interest in an associate or a joint
venture which is an investment entity, a relief to retain the fair
value measurement applied by the investment entity associate or
joint venture, or to unwind the fair value measurement and instead
perform a consolidation at the level of the investment entity
associate or joint venture for their subsidiaries when applying the
equity method.

2.

EESHBRBE (&)
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e M RRME

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.1

(b)

Basis of preparation (continued)

Amendments of HKFRS adopted by the Group in 2016
(continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 ‘Disclosure Initiative’ clarify guidance
in HKAS 1 on materiality and aggregation, the presentation of
subtotals, the structure of financial statements and the disclosure
of accounting policies. Although the amendments do not require
specific changes, they clarify a number of presentation issues
and highlight that preparers are permitted to tailor the format and
presentation of the financial statements to their circumstances
and the needs of users.

The key areas addressed by the changes are as follows:

Materiality: an entity should not aggregate or disaggregate
information in a manner that obscures useful information. An
entity need not provide disclosures if the information is not
material;

Disaggregation and subtotals: the amendments clarify what
additional subtotals are acceptable and how they should be
presented;

Notes: an entity is not required to present the notes to the financial
statements in a particular order, and management should tailor
the structure of their notes to their circumstances and the needs
of their users;

Accounting policies: how to identify a significant accounting policy
that should be disclosed;

Other comprehensive income from equity accounted investments:
other comprehensive income of associates and joint ventures
should be separated into the share of items that will subsequently
be reclassified to profit or loss and those that will not.

The adoption of the above amendments starting from 1 January
2016 did not give rise to any significant impact on the Group’s
results of operations and financial position for the year ended 31
December 2016.

Other than the amendments above, the remaining new standard
and amendments are not relevant to the Group.
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FEei ERARAR Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

21

(c)

Basis of preparation (continued)

New standards and amendments of HKFRS issued but are not
effective for the financial year beginning on 1 January 2016 and
have not been early adopted by the Group

A number of new standards and amendments to existing standards
have been issued but are not yet effective for the financial year
beginning on 1 January 2016, and have not been early adopted by the
Group in preparing these consolidated financial statements. These new
standards and amendments are set out below:

Amendments to HKAS 12 ‘Income Taxes’, effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017.

Amendments to HKAS 7 ‘Statement of Cash Flows’, effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017.

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 ‘Sale or Contribution of
Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture’,
originally intended to be effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2016. The effective date has now been
deferred/removed.

HKFRS 15 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’, effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018.

The HKICPA has issued a new standard for the recognition of
revenue. This will replace HKAS 18 which covers contracts for
goods and services and HKAS 11 which covers construction
contracts. The new standard is based on the principle that
revenue is recognised when control of a good or service transfers
to a customer. The standard permits either a full retrospective or
a modified retrospective approach for the adoption.

The Group is currently assessing the effects of applying the
new standard on the Group’s financial statements, and does
not expect the new standard to have a significant impact on the
Group’s financial statements. At this stage, the Group does not
intend to adopt the standard before its effective date.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.1

(c)

Basis of preparation (continued)

New standards and amendments of HKFRS issued but are not
effective for the financial year beginning on 1 January 2016 and
have not been early adopted by the Group (continued)

HKFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’, effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2018.

The new standard addresses the classification, measurement
and derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities,
introduces new rules for hedge accounting and a new impairment
model for financial assets.

While the Group has yet to undertake a detailed assessment of
the classification and measurement of financial assets, equity
instrument currently classified as available-for-sale financial
assets, the Group does not expect the new standard to have a
significant impact on the classification and measurement of its
financial assets.

There will be no impact on the Group’s accounting for financial
liabilities, as the new requirements only affect the accounting
for financial liabilities that are designated at fair value through
profit or loss and the Group does not have any such liabilities.
The derecognition rules have been transferred from HKAS 39
Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement and have
not been changed.

The new impairment model requires the recognition of impairment
provisions based on expected credit losses (ECL) rather than
only incurred credit losses as is the case under HKAS 39. It
applies to financial assets classified at amortised cost, debt
instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income (FVOCI), contract assets under HKFRS 15 Revenue from
Contracts with Customers, lease receivables, loan commitments
and certain financial guarantee contracts. While the Group has
not yet undertaken a detailed assessment of how its impairment
provisions would be affected by the new model.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.1

(c)

Basis of preparation (continued)

New standards and amendments of HKFRS issued but are not
effective for the financial year beginning on 1 January 2016 and
have not been early adopted by the Group (continued)

The new standard also introduces expanded disclosure
requirements and changes in presentation. These are expected to
change the nature and extent of the Group’s disclosures about its
financial instruments particularly in the year of the adoption of the
new standard.

HKFRS 9 must be applied for financial years commencing on or
after 1 January 2018. Based on the transitional provisions in the
completed HKFRS 9, early adoption in phases was only permitted
for annual reporting periods beginning before 1 February 2015.
After that date, the new rules must be adopted in their entirety. At
this stage, the Group does not intend to adopt the standard before
its effective date.

HKFRS 16 ‘Leases’, effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2019.

HKFRS 16 will result in almost all leases being recognised on the
balance sheet, as the distinction between operating and finance
leases is removed. Under the new standard, an asset (the right
to use the leased item) and a financial liability to pay rentals
are recognised. The accounting for lessors will not significantly
change.

The standard will affect primarily the accounting for group’s
operating leases. As at 31 December 2016, the Group has non-
cancellable operating lease commitments of RMB151,801,000,
see Note 34. However, the Group has not yet determined to
what extent these commitments will result in the recognition
of an asset and a liability for future payments and how this will
affect the Group’s profit and classification of cash flows. Some
of the commitments may be covered by the exception for short-
term and low value leases and some commitments may relate to
arrangements that will not qualify as leases under HKFRS 16. At
this stage, the Group does not intend to adopt the standard before
its effective date.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2, EESHBREE (&

(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 21 RBIEE(F)

(c) New standards and amendments of HKFRS issued but are not (c) EFEMEHAR20165F 151

effective for the financial year beginning on 1 January 2016 and
have not been early adopted by the Group (continued)

Other than the new standards HKFRS 9, HKFRS 15 and HKFRS
16 mentioned above, the Group does not expect remaining new
amendments to have a significant impact on the Group’s financial
statements, and intends to adopt them no later than the respective
effective dates.

2.2 Subsidiaries
2.2.1 Consolidation

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity) over which the
group has control. The Group controls an entity when the Group is
exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated from the
date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances, income and expenses on
transactions between group companies are eliminated. Profits and
losses resulting from inter-company transactions that are recognised
in assets are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the transferred asset. Accounting policies
of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

(a) Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method to account for business
combinations. The consideration transferred for the acquisition of a
subsidiary is the fair values of the assets transferred, the liabilities
incurred to the former owners of the acquiree and the equity interests
issued by the Group. The consideration transferred includes the fair
value of any asset or liability resulting from a contingent consideration
arrangement. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at
their fair values at the acquisition date.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (continued)

(a) Business combinations (continued)
Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

Goodwill is initially measured as the excess of the aggregate of the
consideration transferred and the fair value of non-controlling interest
over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If
this consideration is lower than the fair value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognised in profit or loss.

(b) Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries without change of
control

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in loss
of control are accounted for as equity transactions — that is, as
transactions with the owners in their capacity as owners. The difference
between fair value of any consideration paid and the relevant share
acquired of the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded
in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-controlling interests are
also recorded in equity.

(c) Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained interest in the
entity is re-measured to its fair value at the date when control is lost,
with the change in carrying amount recognised in profit or loss. The fair
value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently
accounting for the retained interest as an associate, joint venture or
financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted for as if
the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This
may mean that amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (continued)
2.2.2 Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less impairment.
Cost includes direct attributable costs of investment. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.

2.3 Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant
influence but not control, generally accompanying a shareholding of
between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates
are accounted for using the equity method of accounting. Under the
equity method, the investment is initially recognised at cost, and the
carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognise the investor’s
share of the profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition.
Upon the acquisition of the ownership interest in an associate, any
difference between the cost of the associate and the Group’s share of
the net fair value of the associate’s identifiable assets and liabilities is
accounted for as goodwill.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but significant
influence is retained, only a proportionate share of the amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified to
profit or loss where appropriate.

The Group’s share of post-acquisition profit or loss is recognised in
the income statement, and its share of post-acquisition movements in
other comprehensive income is recognised in other comprehensive
income with a corresponding adjustment to the carrying amount of the
investment. When the Group’s share of losses in an associate equals
or exceeds its interest in the associate, including any other unsecured
receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of the associate.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.3 Associates (continued)

The Group determines at each reporting date whether there is any
objective evidence that the investment in the associate is impaired. If
this is the case, the Group calculates the amount of impairment as the
difference between the recoverable amount of the associate and its
carrying value and recognises the amount adjacent to ‘share of profits
or losses of associates’ in the income statement.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and downstream
transactions between the Group and its associate are recognised in the
Group’s financial statements only to the extent of unrelated investor’s
interests in the associates. Unrealised losses are eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of associates have been changed where necessary
to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Dilution gains and losses arising in investments in associates are
recognised in the consolidated income statement.

2.4 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the
internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker.
The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has
been identified as the executive Directors that make strategic decisions.

2.5 Foreign currency translation
(a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities
are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The Company’s
functional currency is US$ and the consolidated financial statements
are presented in RMB, which is the Group’s presentation currency (Note
2.1(a)).
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (continued)
(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions or
valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the consolidated
income statement.

All foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the consolidated
income statement within ‘other gains — net’.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in
foreign currency classified as available-for-sale are analysed between
translation differences resulting from changes in the amortised cost of
the security and other changes in the carrying amount of the security.
Translation differences related to changes in the amortised cost are
recognised in profit or loss, and other changes in the carrying amount
are recognised in other comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets and liabilities
such as equities held at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
in profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation
differences on non-monetary financial assets such as equities classified
as available-for-sale are included in other comprehensive income.

(c) Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group entities (none of which
has the currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

(iy assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are
translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each consolidated income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless this average
is not a reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect of the
rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the rates on the dates of the
transactions); and
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (continued)
(c) Group companies (continued)

(iii) all resulting currency translation differences are recognised in
other comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a
foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity and
translated at the closing rate. Currency translation differences arising
are recognised in other comprehensive income.

(d) Disposal of foreign operation and partial disposal

On the disposal of a foreign operation (that is, a disposal of the
Group’s entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal involving
loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, or a
disposal involving loss of significant influence over an associate that
includes a foreign operation), all of the currency translation differences
accumulated in equity in respect of that operation attributable to the
equity holders of the Company are reclassified to profit or loss.

In the case of a partial disposal that does not result in the Group
losing control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, the
proportionate share of accumulated exchange differences are re-
attributed to non-controlling interests and are not recognised in profit
or loss. For all other partial disposals (that is, reductions in the Group’s
ownership interest in associates that do not result in the Group losing
significant influence) the proportionate share of the accumulated
exchange difference is reclassified to profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.6 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Freehold land is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if
any. Cost represents consideration paid for the purchase of the land.
Freehold land is not subject to depreciation.

Construction-in-progress (the “CIP”) represents buildings, plant and
machinery under construction or pending installation and is stated at
cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes the
costs of construction and acquisition and capitalised borrowing costs.
No depreciation is made on CIP until such time as the relevant assets
are completed and ready for intended use. When the assets concerned
are available for use, the costs are transferred to property, plant and
equipment and depreciated in accordance with the policy as stated
below.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the consolidated income statements during
the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate
the cost less impairment loss (if any), other than freehold land and
construction in progress, to their residual values over their estimated
useful lives, as follows:

- Buildings 20-60 years
- Furniture, machinery and equipment 2-15 years
- Vehicles, aircraft and transportation 5-20 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted
if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.
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201655 F BIBERE BRARAT Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.6 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the
proceeds with carrying amounts and are recognised within ‘other
gains — net’ in the consolidated income statement.

2.7 Leasehold land and land use rights

Leasehold land and land use rights are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses (if any). Cost
represents consideration paid for the rights to use the land on which
various plants and buildings are situated for periods from 20 to 70 years.
Amortisation of leasehold land and land use rights is calculated on a
straight-line basis over the period of the leases.

2.8 Investment properties

Properties that are held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that are not occupied by the Group, are
classified as investment properties.

Properties and the building component of leasehold investment
properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment loss (if any). The land component of leasehold
investment properties is accounted for as leasehold land and classified
in leasehold land and land use rights.

Depreciation of investment properties is calculated using the straight-
line method to allocate cost less impairment loss (if any) to their residual
value over their estimated useful lives of 10 to 40 years.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.9 Intangible assets

(a) Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the excess
of the consideration transferred over the Company’s interest in net fair
value of the net identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
of the acquiree and the fair value of the non-controlling interest in the
acquiree.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business
combination is allocated to each of the cash-generating units (“CGUs”"),
or groups of CGUs, that is expected to benefit from the synergies of
the combination. Each unit or group of units to which the goodwill is
allocated represents the lowest level within the entity at which the
goodwill is monitored for internal management purposes. Goodwill is
monitored at the operating segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or more
frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate a potential
impairment. The carrying value of the CGU containing the goodwill is
compared to the recoverable amount, which is the higher of value in
use and the fair value less costs to sell. Any impairment is recognised
immediately as an expense and is not subsequently reversed.

(b) Trademarks

Separately acquired trademarks are shown at historical cost.
Trademarks acquired in a business combination are recognised at
fair value at the acquisition date. Trademarks have finite useful lives
and are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation
is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate the cost of
trademarks over their estimated useful lives of 10 years.
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201655 F BIBERE BRARAT Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.10 Impairment of investment in subsidiaries, associates and non-
financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for example goodwill, are not
subject to amortisation and are tested annually for impairment. Other
non-financial assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by
which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs
to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets
other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is required upon
receiving dividends from these investments if the dividend exceeds the
total comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period the dividend
is declared or if the carrying amount of the investment in the separate
financial statements exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated
financial statements of the investee’s net assets including goodwill.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether there is any
objective evidence that the investment in the associate is impaired. If
this is the case, the Group calculates the amount of impairment as the
difference between the recoverable amount of the associate and its
carrying value and recognises the amount adjacent to ‘share of profits
or losses of associates’ in the income statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.11 Financial assets
2.11.1 Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories:
at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, and
available-for-sale. The classification depends on the purpose for
which the financial assets are acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets
held for trading. A financial asset is classified in this category if acquired
principally for the purpose of selling in the short-term. Derivatives
are also categorised as held for trading unless they are designated
as hedges. Assets in this category are classified as current assets if
expected to be settled within 12 months; otherwise, they are classified
as non-current.

(b) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. They
are included in current assets, except for maturities greater than 12
months after the end of the report period and are classified as non-
current assets. The Group’s loans and receivables comprise ‘trade and
other receivables’ and ‘cash and cash equivalents’ in the balance sheet.

(c) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated in this category or not classified in any of the other categories.
They are included in non-current assets unless the investment matures
or management intends to dispose of the investment within 12 months of
the end of the reporting period.
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201655 F BIBERE BRARAT Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.11 Financial assets (continued)
2.11.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
on the trade-date — the date on which the Group commits to purchase
or sell the asset. Investments are initially recognised at fair value
plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through
profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, and transaction costs
are expensed in the consolidated income statement. Financial assets
are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the
investments have expired or have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. Available-
for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and receivables
are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the ‘financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss’ category are presented in
the consolidated income statement within ‘other gains — net’, in the
period in which they arise. Dividend income from financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement as part of ‘other income’ when the Group’s right to receive
payments is established.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-monetary securities
classified as available-for-sale are recognised in other comprehensive
income.

When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the
accumulated fair value adjustments recognised in equity are included in
the consolidated income statement as ‘other gains — net’.

Interest on available-for-sale securities calculated using the effective
interest method is recognised in the income statement as part of
other income. Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are
recognised in the income statement as part of other income when the
Group’s right to receive payments is established.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.12 Impairment of financial assets
(a) Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets
is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired
and impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence
of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss event (or
events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the debtors or a
group of debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default
or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that
they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation, and where
observable data indicate that there is a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults.
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201655 F BIBERE BRARAT Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.12 Impairment of financial assets (continued)
(a) Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

For loans and receivables category, the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses
that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced
and the amount of the loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement. If a loan has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for
measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate
determined under the contract. As a practical expedient, the Group may
measure impairment on the basis of an instrument’s fair value using an
observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised (such as an improvement in the debtor’s
credit rating), the reversal of the previously recognised impairment loss
is recognised in the consolidated income statement.

(b) Assets classified as available-for-sale

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired.

For debt securities, if any such evidence exists the cumulative loss —
measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the
current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset
previously recognised in profit or loss — is removed from equity and
recognised in profit or loss. If, in a subsequent period, the fair value
of a debt instrument classified as available for sale increases and the
increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised in profit or loss, the impairment loss is
reversed through the consolidated income statement.

For equity investments, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value of the security below its cost is also evidence that the assets are
impaired. If any such evidence exists the cumulative loss — measured
as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised
in profit or loss — is removed from equity and recognised in profit or loss.
Impairment losses recognised in the consolidated income statement on
equity instruments are not reversed through the consolidated income
statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.13 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is determined using the weighted average method. The cost of
finished goods and work in progress comprises raw materials, labour,
other direct costs and related production overheads (based on normal
operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value
is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
applicable variable selling costs.

2.14 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for merchandise
sold or services performed in the ordinary course of business. If
collection of trade and other receivables is expected in one year or less,
they are classified as current assets. If not, they are presented as non-
current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment.

2.15 Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short-
term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or
less.

2.16 Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares
or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

Where any group company purchases the Company’s equity share
capital (treasury shares), the consideration paid, including any directly
attributable incremental costs (net of income taxes) is deducted from
equity attributable to the Company’s equity holders until the shares are
cancelled or reissued.

Want Want China Holdings Limited

2.

20165 %R

EEEHBREE(F)

213 &

FEERARJERFEMENR
BESIR o RAF A MEFITEE
EoREmERAERMNWKAERBER
ME BT HttEEERMNEER
MEZEEER (RBEBKERE
N BETEBEEBRER - TREF
ERERRLEEETHTNMTHE
B BERNZEHERE

2.14 B 5 RYGR R AR

EZRURRERRELEETDPH
BmEEAREANITMEREFH
IR - WE 5 R E R WK
N EBARE-FRAR EED
BRARDEE BRI2ER/FERY
aE -

BEZRUWHKEMEBURRADFE
RORER  HEMNAERIRZE
BBERAHBRREERTE -

215 ReERRESEEY
REEESRERTRERESSE
EYERFERS RTBNER
DUREREZEBHE=EARUTHEA
EHESREMERE -

2.16 R

TERESEAER -
BHERBRETHBRIERENS

BRAEEZPIRAERARD
(HOBRFHIR) °

MEFNEELRBARRBDNES
BRAE(EFR)  FIXAHHHE &
FEAE B 2 A5 B9 338 AR (H0BR PR
B8 BERBRAXAEZFEA
MEZPIRR EEROFEHFENR
EMBITRIL -

ANNUAL REPORT



ANNUAL REPORT

e M RRME

201655 F BIBERE BRARAT Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.17 Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have
been acquired in the ordinary course of business from suppliers. Trade
payables are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within one
year or less. If not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

2.18 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs
incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption value is recognised in the consolidated income statement
over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as
transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some
or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred
until the draw-down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it
is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is
capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over
the period of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has
an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the balance sheet date.

2.19 Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until
such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted
from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they are incurred.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.20 Current and deferred income tax

The income tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred
income tax. Income tax is recognised in the consolidated income
statement, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case the
income tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, respectively.

(a) Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax
laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date in the
countries where the Company’s subsidiaries and associates operate
and generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be
paid to the tax authorities.

(b) Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, the deferred income tax is not accounted for if
it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted
or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected
to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.20 Current and deferred income tax (continued)
(b)  Deferred income tax (continued)

Outside basis difference

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided on taxable temporary
differences arising from investments in subsidiaries and associates,
except for deferred income tax liability where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
Generally the Group is unable to control the reversal of the temporary
difference for associates. Only when there is an agreement in place
that gives the Group the ability to control the reversal of the temporary
difference in the foreseeable future, deferred tax liability in relation to
taxable temporary differences arising from the associate’s undistributed
profits is not recognised.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on deductible temporary
differences arising from investments in subsidiaries and associates only
to the extent that it is probable the temporary difference will reverse in
the future and there is sufficient taxable profit available against which
the temporary difference can be utilised.

2.21 Employee benefits
(a) Pension obligations

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under which the Group
pays fixed contributions into a separate entity. The Group has no legal
or constructive obligations to pay further contributions if the fund does
not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits relating to
employee service in the current and prior periods. A defined benefit plan
is a pension plan that is not a defined contribution plan.

Typically defined benefit plans define an amount of pension benefit that
an employee will receive on retirement, usually dependent on one or
more factors such as age, years of service and compensation.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.21 Employee benefits (continued)
(a) Pension obligations (continued)

The liability recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit
pension plans is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the
end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined
benefit obligation is calculated annually by independent actuaries using
the projected unit credit method. The present value of the defined
benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future
cash outflows using interest rates of high-quality corporate bonds that
are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and
that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the related
pension obligation. In countries where there is no deep market in such
bonds, the market rates on government bonds are used.

The current service cost of the defined benefit plan, recognised in the
income statement in employee benefit expense, except where included
in the cost of an asset, reflects the increase in the defined benefit
obligation results from employee service in the current year, benefit
changes, curtailments and settlements.

Past-service costs are recognised immediately in income.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and
changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to equity in
other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the
net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan
assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the income
statement.

Remeasurement arising from experience adjustments and changes
in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to equity in other
comprehensive income in the period in which they arise.

For defined contribution plans, the Group pays contributions to publicly
or privately administered pension insurance plans on a mandatory,
contractual or voluntary basis. The Group has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions
are recognised as employee benefit expense when they are due.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a
cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.21 Employee benefits (continued)
(a) Pension obligations (continued)

The Group participates in various defined contribution plans
administered by the relevant authorities or third parties, where
appropriate, and defined benefit plans for its employees in places
where it conducts business.

(b) Bonus plan

The Group recognises provision for bonuses where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a constructive
obligation.

(c) Employee leave entitlements

A provision is made for the estimated liability for annual leave and long-
service leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to the
balance sheet date. Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity
leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

2.22 Share-based payments
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

The Group operates one equity-settled, share-based compensation
schemes, under which the Group receives services from employees
as consideration for equity instruments (options) of the Group. The fair
value of the employee services received in exchange for the grant of the
options is recognised as an expense. The total amount to be expensed
is determined by reference to the fair value of the options granted,
excluding the impact of any service and non-market performance
vesting conditions (for example, profitability, sales growth targets and
remaining employees of the entity over a specified time period).
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.22 Share-based payments (continued)

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions (continued)

Service and non-market vesting conditions are included in assumptions
about the number of options that are expected to vest. The total
expense is recognised over the vesting period, which is the period
over which all of the specified vesting conditions are to be satisfied.
At the end of each reporting period, the entity revises its estimates of
the number of options that are expected to vest based on the service
and non-market vesting conditions. It recognises the impact of the
revision to original estimates, if any, in the income statement, with a
corresponding adjustment to equity.

When the options are exercised, the Company issues new shares. The
proceeds received net of any directly attributable transaction costs are
credited to share capital (nominal value) and share premium when the
options are exercised.

The grant by the Company of options over its equity instruments to
the employees of subsidiary undertakings in the Group is treated as
a capital contribution. The fair value of employee services received,
measured by reference to the grant date fair value, is recognised
over the vesting period as an increase to investment in subsidiary
undertakings, with a corresponding credit to equity in the parent entity
accounts.

2.23 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the
amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for
future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.23 Provisions (continued)

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to
passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

2.24 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable, and represents amounts receivable for goods supplied,
stated net of discounts returns and value-added taxes. The Group
recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably
measured; when it is probable that future economic benefits will
flow to the entity; and when specific criteria have been met for each
of the Group’s activities, as described below. The Group bases its
estimates of return on historical results, taking into consideration the
type of customer, the type of transaction and the specifics of each
arrangement.

(a) Sales of goods

Revenue from the sales of goods is recognised when the risk and
reward of the goods has been transferred to the customer, which is
usually at the date when a group entity has delivered products to the
customer, the customer has accepted the products, and there is no
unfulfilled obligation that could affect the customer’s acceptance of the
products.

(b) Rental income

Rental income from investment property is recognised in the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over the term of
the leases.

(c) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the
effective interest method. When a loan and receivable is impaired, the
Group reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount, being
the estimated future cash flow discounted at original effective interest
rate of the instrument, and continues unwinding the discount as interest
income.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.24 Revenue recognition (continued)
(d)  Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is
established.

2.25 Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where
there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the
Group will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and recognised in the
income statement over the period necessary to match them with the
costs that they are intended to compensate.

Government grants relating to property, plant and equipment are
presented by deducting the grant in calculating the carrying amount
of assets and recognised in profit or loss over the life of a depreciable
asset as a reduced depreciation expense.

2.26 Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases.
Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received
from the lessor) are charged to the income statement on a straight-line
basis over the period of the lease.

2.27 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognised as a
liability in the Group’s and Company’s financial statements in the period
in which the dividend is approved by the Company’s shareholders or
Directors, when appropriate.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market
risk (including foreign exchange risk, price risk, cash flow interest rate
risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk management
program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and
seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial
performance.

(a) Market risk
(i)  Foreign exchange risk

The Company’s functional currency is US$ and majority of its
subsidiaries’ functional currency is RMB. Foreign exchange risk arises
from future purchases from overseas, and certain recognised assets
or liabilities, such as the available-for-sale financial assets which
are denominated in Japanese Yen (Note 12) and the cash and cash
equivalents which are denominated in US$ and other currencies (Note
17), and net investments in foreign operations. The Group has not
hedged its foreign exchange rate risk because the exposure, after
netting off the assets and liabilities subject to foreign exchange risk, is
not significant.

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, if US$ had strengthened/weakened
by 10% against RMB with all other variables held constant, the post-
tax profit for the year would have been RMB14,950,000 (2015:
RMB7,877,000) higher/lower, mainly as a result of foreign exchange
gains/losses on translation of US$ denominated cash and cash
equivalents and receivables.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)

(i) Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities price risk because the equity
investments held by the Group which are classified on the consolidated
balance sheets as available-for-sale financial assets (Note 12). The
Group has not hedged its price risk arising from these investments and
will continue to monitor price risk exposure.

For the Group’s equity investments that are publicly traded, the fair
value is determined with reference to quoted market prices. For the
Group’s equity investments that are not publicly traded, the Group uses
its judgment to select a variety of methods and make assumptions that
are mainly based on market conditions existing at each balance sheet
date.

(iii)  Cash flow interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk arises from borrowings. Borrowings
obtained at variable rates expose the Group to cash flow interest rate
risk. The interest rates and terms of repayments of borrowings are
disclosed in Note 23.

The Group currently does not use any financial instruments to hedge
against its interest rate risk exposure. Management will continue to
monitor interest rate risk exposure and will consider hedging significant
interest rate risk exposure should the need arise.

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, if interest rates on bank borrowings
had been 10% higher/lower with all other variables held constant,
the profit before tax would have been RMB15,242,000 (2015:
RMB12,981,000) lower/higher respectively, mainly as a result of higher/
lower interest expenses on floating rate borrowings.

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets, except for
short-term bank deposits, the Group’s income and operating cash
flows are substantially independent of changes in market interest rates.
Management does not anticipate significant impact on interest-bearing
assets resulted from the changes in interest rates because the interest
rates of bank deposits are relatively low and not expected to change
significantly.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
(b)  Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk. The carrying
amounts of bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents, financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, trade and other receivables
included in the consolidated financial statements represent the Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to its financial assets.

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, all bank deposits, cash and cash
equivalents and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss were
deposited in the high quality financial institutions without significant
credit risk. Therefore, the group believes they suffer no significant credit
risks or cause any significant losses as a result of contract breach of the
counterparts.

Most of the Group’s sales are settled in cash or in checks by its
customers on delivery of goods. Credit sales are made only to selected
customers with good credit history. The Group has policies in place to
ensure that trade receivables are followed up on a timely basis.

In relation to balances with subsidiaries, the Company assessed the
credibility of the subsidiaries by reviewing their operating results and
cash flow position periodically.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. MBERRERE)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 EBIEBEZE(E)

(c)  Liquidity risk (c) mEEERE

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash EENRBESRBEEEREERS
and cash equivalents, the availability of funding through an adequate ZENBERESEEY BB
amount of committed credit facilities. The Group’s objective is to HEENARBEEERERE - K
maintain adequate committed credit lines and cash balances to ensure EEEBTEHEE TN EAEEERER
sufficient and flexible funding is available to the Group. REEer UBRRAKEEARZHN

EEMHNRE -

The table below analyses the Group’s financial liabilities that will TRIBBEEEBRAZENYE
be settled on a net basis into relevant maturity groupings based on BB THREAEAEBERFHEEE
the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the contractual HENTREEREBINAERE
maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual ToM RERPEENEEREN
undiscounted cash flows. MRIFTBRENRE ©
Between 3

Lessthan  monthsand ~ Between 1 Between 2 Over5

3 months Tyear and2years  and5years years Total

IEANT 3EAZ1ER  1Z2ER 2E5ER SENL sz

RMB'000 RMB'000 RME’000 RME’000 RME’000 RMB’000
ARRTR  ARRFTR  ARRTR  ARWTR  ARWTR  ARRTR

At 31 December 2016 R2016512531A
Borrowings (Note 23) 2 (M) M9733 353 5896450 - - 990954
Interests payable RIS 70,580 156,231 35,580 = = 262,391
Trade payables (Note 21) B AR5 (W 21) 1,310,694 34,733 - - - M54
Accruals and other payables and EERRAMERT

other non-current liabilities REMFRBERE 1,537,965 4,423 5,898 17,692 86,918 1,652,896

3,368,972 3,758,748 5,937,928 17,692 86,918 13,170,258

At 31 December 2015 (Restated) R2015512 5 31 A (£&5])
Borrowings (Note 23) B8 (3 23) 207,296 1,509,972 974,040 5,519,560 - 8,210,868
Interests payable EATFIE 26,043 76,357 92,287 33,767 - 228,454
Trade payables (Note 21) BB (M 21) 1,089,085 74163 - - - 1163248
Accruals and other payables and B ERRAMERT

other non-current liabilties REMERDER 1,377,656 4423 5,898 17,692 108668 1,514,337

2,700,080 1,664,915 1,072,225 5,571,019 108,668 11,116,907
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.2 Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the
Group'’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide returns
for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may
adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debts.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group monitors capital on the
basis of the net gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as total borrowings
net of cash and cash equivalents divided by total equity excluding non-
controlling interests.

The net gearing ratios at 31 December 2016 and 2015 were as follows:

RERSER (&)
3.2 BXREKRER

AEENEREERR  2REX
SEEEECE  UARREHRD
BMAEMAEERERMRNE
BRESRENELEBURKSE
IR ©

RTEFSARERER  F5H
THEABRINTRRNRER
B ORRBEEES S BITHRS
HEEELUBEET °

HENEMAT K AEEFAA
FEDEENRERAER - ik
RECHBRRERBESESEYHR
ERMBRUBREE (TS FE6tRE
mIFTE -

A2016 E R 2015F 128318 » &
ERBEENT

2016 2015

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBFT AREET T

(Restated)

(fE51)

Total borrowings (Note 23) HERR (FIEE23) 9,903,546 8,156,773

Less: Cash and cash equivalents B BEeERREEEY
(Note 17) (MIEE17)

(11,557,371) (9,372,597)

Net debt B FE
Total equity excluding MEER > 1S

(1,653,825) (1,215,824)

non-controlling interests FEIEHIMERE R 12,271,205 12,118,858
Net gearing ratio FRERAEE (13.5%) (10.0%)
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. MBERERE)

3.3 Fair value estimation 3.3 ATEME

The table below analyses the Group’s financial instruments carried at TERBEETFGEAFENGERN

fair value as at 31 December 2016 by level of the inputs to valuation FERERIIMNEANEBR 2K

techniques used to measure fair value. Such inputs are categorised into £B8MN2016F 12831 HIEZEAFEA
three levels within a fair value hierarchy as follows: RNeMIA BEEHARBLAF
BEEAFEANT=E

+  Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets - HEEEFEEEERTSH
or liabilities (level 1). HWE CRERE) (F1/E) -

. Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are . BRTE1BMEENREN -
observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that is, as ZEEDAEN I EBENEM
prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level 2). WA REE (AN ERS) R

i (AREBER) (EB2/E) -
. Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable . EEQEEYFMBEAHRET
market data (that is, unobservable inputs) (level 3). BB A (BIETEHRY
AN)(BE3fE) »
The following tables present the Group’s assets that are measured at TRERKTEENR2016F K 2015F
fair value as at 31 December 2016 and 2015: 12 A31 BERAFEFENEE !
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F18 F28 EIE @t

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARE®TRE ARBTR AR®TR AR®TR

At 31 December 2016 2016 F12 A31H
Financial assets at fair value through BRATEEBRBEG RN
profit or loss (Note 16) SREE (5T 16) - 941,556 - 941,556
Available-for-sale financial HEESHEE
assets (Note 12) (BzE12) 36,562 - - 36,562
Total et 36,562 941,556 - 978,118
At 31 December 2015 (Restated) 201512 A31H
(REZ)
Available-for-sale financial AHHEESHEE
assets (Note 12) (BzE12) 49,484 - - 49,484
Total fst 49,484 - - 49,484
(a) Financial instruments in Level 1 (a) F—E@TA
The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based Ok BB ?T’_ LBEHEN ﬁﬁiz ANa¥
on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. A market is regarded ERBEEAGEXRANTSHRES
Akt 1+ 1 AN 2% M2 Ao
as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an R o Eﬂﬁﬁgﬁflﬂﬂ B A 2 HA T@E’E%f
exchange, and the price represents actual and regularly occurring ZIES MEZREARERIFR
SEE S 4= = sy =— 18 2
market transactions on an arm’s length basis. The quoted market price 2 gf%i% 17 E'J E—"%g*” RBRMERX %
used for financial assets held by the Group is the current bid price. B 2miERERER - ARER
= % = 18 ks gt o=
These instruments are included in level 1. BRNESREENTERERERE

FHRE BETEREESE1E -
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.3 Fair value estimation (continued)
(b)  Financial instruments in Level 2

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active
market is determined by using valuation techniques. These valuation
techniques maximise the use of observable market data where it is
available and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates, if all
significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable,
the instrument is included in level 2.

Specific valuation technique used to value financial instruments is
quoted market price.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.
The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal
the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are addressed
below.

PRC taxes

The Group is mainly subject to different taxes in the PRC. Significant
judgement is required in determining the provision for income taxes.
There are some transactions and calculations for which the ultimate
tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business.
The Group recognizes liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based
on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final
tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that are
initially recorded, such differences will impact the current income
tax and deferred income tax provisions in the period in which such
determination is made.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as the executive
Directors. The executive Directors review the Group’s internal reports in
order to assess performance and allocate resources. Management has
determined the operating segments based on their reports.

RERSER (&)
3.3 AFEMLE(E)
(b) E2E£FHITA

WHREFRTHSLETEENSH
TEAENAFEFNBEERTEE -
HERNEENBUTBEETSHE
(mA) BELMEIBNEEM.
e M E—ERMIAENDFEMN
ENRBEERBARTEERE
BZEMTASIAE2E -

BEGMERMATHEERITAS
mIHER o

EXE &R FIER

EERAGSFENME WERBE
EREEOCEZ(BERBEBERBRT
BEREEZARREMH ZFER) ME
$ o

AR RRAE A ET M ARER © P
BHEFEFANEESR  ROSHE
HERSERER - RAKEEHT
BEMHRFENEENEENREE
EHE RBEN M NBRERF® W
T e

PEBIE

FEEEFEAARTETEHRIE -
REEFRESHBHER AFHEKX
A  RAEXBBRET BRZ
RENFTERBESERRNBH
RE - AEBRBEREMETHERE
SN B IR BB 0 A SR AT TR AT R A
BREENEE - LZESENERR
BBEREH RSB
REERRTEFBBRARENHY
BHNEHREHHBERELEREH
BiIRRE o

SBEH

HITEERIREBERRE - 917
EEREFHAREZAPRSE -
U RBMOBEER - EEED
REZSHEBTEEDA
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

The executive Directors consider the business from a product
perspective and assess the performance of the operating segments
based on a measure of segment profit or loss. Management assesses
the performance of rice crackers, dairy products and beverages, snack
foods and other products.

The Group’s operations are mainly organized under four business
segments, including manufacturing and sale of:

- Rice crackers, including sugar coated crackers, savoury crackers
and fried crackers, gift packs;

- Dairy products and beverages, including flavoured milk, room-
temperature yogurt, yogurt drinks, ready-to-drink coffee, juice
drinks, sports drinks, herbal tea and milk powder;

- Snack foods, including candies, popsicles and jellies, ball cakes
and beans, nuts and others; and

- Other products, including mainly wine and other food products.

Over 90% of the Group’s revenue and business activities are conducted
in the PRC.

The executive Directors assess the performance of the business
segments based on profit before income tax excluded other unallocated
head office operating expenses, finance income — net and share of
losses of associates, which is consistent with that in the financial
statements.

The revenue of the Group for the years ended 31 December 2016 and
2015 are set out as follows:

SWEH (F)

BITESKERNAEZEELR
REDAEDZ 2T EREEFMEEE
DE2RE - EEEFGERR 3
mRkEE - KERRAMEMERZ
_RE o

REBNEETRUT I ME XS
DEGE  BELEEREE

- XKRER SFEBEREXRS-
RBCRSF R BEDNE Y KB
a2 ;

- HBERER - BERKST -
EORERL - FLERECK - BDERUN
oE - ROTER - EBEBER R
KRR

- ERER: BEER KB
RR-PEEREZE - BCH
Hith; &

- HttEm TERTEERHAt
B e

S RIB 0% B W R R 2
R BT o

HITESRERAEBARE (Rt
Ht AR D EADEXRER BEW
A - FEKEEBEQRER) M
EBoWM2RE - BPBHRE-—H -

REBEHZE2016F X 20155128
BS1THIEFEMRENT :

2016 2015

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET T AREET T

(Restated)

(BEF)

Rice crackers KR 5,449,392 5,209,918
Dairy products and beverages 2L R ek 9,298,022 10,739,430
Snack foods RERR 4,914,142 5,374,562
Other products HittEm 48,572 65,410

Total revenue U S

19,710,128 21,389,320
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. DWHEAE(E)
The segment information for the year ended 31 December 2016 is as BZE2016F12A31ALFEDEE
follows: BT
Year ended 31 December 2016
BZ2016F128 M ALFE
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers  beverages foods  products Unallocated Group
KR OARREE  HERR  EtESR RAE &8
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARETR AR¥Tr ARETR AR%TR AR%Tn
Segment results PREE
Revenue g 5449392 9,298,022 4,914,142 48,572 - 19,710,128
Segment profit(oss) AHHE,/ (58 1113473 306960 1,152,644 419 (562327) 4,811,229
Finance income - net BEWA-FE 90,713
Share of losses of associates FEfbBE N AIEE (6,094)
Profit before income tax BRETE BRI 4,895,848
Income tax expense FresiER (1,378,473)
Profit for the year FERNE 3,517,375
Other segment items included in FtARGERZ
the income statement HttAHER
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ~ ¥]% » B2 RERE 260,126 306,402 265,606 1,869 51,868 885,871
Amortisation of leasehold land and RET R
land use rights EREEE 5,848 14,272 6,362 1,300 203 27,985
Depreciation of investment properties RENENE - - - 1,538 = 1,538
Amortisation of intangible assets B EESH - - - = 867 867
Capital expenditure ERMEY 51,226 234,810 74,016 18,796 68,687 447,535
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment assets exclude equity investments and other unallocated
head office and corporate assets as these assets are managed on a
group basis. Segment liabilities exclude other unallocated head office
and corporate liabilities such as borrowings, as these liabilities are

managed on a group basis.

The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2016 are as

Want Want China Holdings Limited
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5. SEEHGE)

THMEETEERARE  UKH
RIENERRATDVEE  BZ
ZEERKEEEREE - 2 MAE
TEEEMRIENABRLAER
BEBONER  RERSEEREEE
HER -

MN2016FE12A31 BN S HEERA

follows: BT :
31 December 2016
R2016512A31R
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers  beverages foods  products Unallocated Group
KR OARREE  AERR  HttER K &8
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR AR¥TR ARETR
Segment assets and liabilities PHEERER
Segment assets AEHEE 5186,330 14,871,331 5163532 1,198,990 746,157 27,166,340
Investments in associates BENTRE 42,867
Total assets BEE 27,209,207
Total liabilities Bef 1,391,258 2,035,739 1,202,014 237,259 10,022,014 14,888,284




e M RRME

ANNUAL REPORT =
FEei ERARAR Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

20165 %R

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. DWEE(E)
The segment information for the year ended 31 December 2015 is as BZE2015F12A31HILFESHE
follows: BT
Year ended 31 December 2015 (Restated)
BZ2015F 12831 AL FE (BET)
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers  beverages foods products  Unallocated Group
KR OARRER  HERR  HHESR LS £6
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTR ARETR ARBTr ARETR ARETr AR%TxR
Segment results PREE
Revenue g 5209918 10,739,430 5,374,562 65,410 - 21,389,320
Segment profit(loss) ARAE/ (BB 1084960 2902730 1150807 (63069)  (527,307) 4,548,123
Finance income — net BEWA-FE 256,892
Share of losses of associates EEBE N RER (7,932)
Profit before income tax BRFTEBAIALE 4,797,083
Income tax expense FristiER (1417,734)
Profit for the year FENR 3,379,349
Other segment items included in FAkERZ
the income statement HitA3ER
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ~ #)3% » B RFERE 230,216 300,991 236,711 2,653 55,687 826,258
Amortisation of leasehold land and HELHR L FERE
land use rights H 4,967 14,217 6,385 1,219 191 27,039

Depreciation of investment properties RENERE - - - 1,531 - 1,531
Amortisation of intangible assets BYEEEBSE - - - - 1,147 1,147
Capital expenditure BARY 147,059 862,299 238,738 23,372 116,453 1,387,921
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. S8EHEE)
The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2015 are as R2015F 12 A31 BN BEERE
follows: BUT :
31 December 2015 (Restated)
2015512 B 31 B (£&5)
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers  beverages foods products  Unallocated Group

*R  AmREE  #ERE  HtER AOE &5
RMB'000 ~ RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTR ARBTR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR

Segment assets and liabilities PTHEERERE

Segment assets PHEE 4,830,086 13,705,449 5,077,090 683,226 374,056 24,669,907
Investments in associates BenNaRE 45,855
Total assets HEE 24,715,762

Total liabilities Bef 1293155 1875188 1,047,360 92437 8239342 12,547,482
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6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 6. ME- -BIERERM
Furniture, Vehicles,
machinery aircraft
Freehold and and Construction
land Buildings equipment  transportation in progress Total
XA il BE AE - R
B BT Rt REBIR ERIR &t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR AREBTR ARETR ARETR ARETT ARETR
At1 January 2015 (Restated) R2015%1 A1 A (LE5)
Cost FiR 32,840 3,833,266 8,075,344 283614 1,759,121 13,984,185
Accumulated depreciation ZithE - (1,136,130) (3,850,432) (140482) - (5,127,044)
Net book amount REFE 32,840 2,697,136 4224912 143132 1,759,121 8,857,141
Year ended 31 December 2015 BZ2015512831H
(Restated) LEE (REJ)
Opening net book amount ENREFE 32,840 2,697,136 4204912 143132 1,759,121 8,857,141
Additions N - 13,855 230613 4021 928,432 1,176,927
Transfer upon completion THEEE - 549,036 721311 4839 (1,275,186) -
Disposals (Note 33) B (M) - (2,61 (21,026) (1,302) - (25,005)
Depreciation (Note 27) & (M2r) - (178,276) (590,387) (57,595) - (826,258)
Exchange differences EiZE 820 1616 900 5 2910 6,251
Closing net book amount FAREFE 33,660 3,080,690 4,566,323 93,106 1415217 9,189,056
At31 December 2015 (Restated) 2015512831 B (£E3])
Cost FiR 33,660 4,392,849 8,840,732 283,329 14152717 14,965,847
Accumulated depreciation ZHIE - (1,312,159) (4,274,409) (190,223) - (5,776,791)
Net book amount BEFE 33,660 3,080,690 4,566,323 93,106 14152717 9,189,056
Year ended 31 December 2016 BENM65128 M BLERE
Opening net book amount EEETE 33,660 3,080,690 4,566,323 93,106 145217 9,189,056
Additions B - 19 150,070 5,098 225,193 411,480
Transfer upon completion EREBER = 841,882 714,834 4,060 (1,560,776) =
Disposals (Note 33) R E (W 33) - (5,181) (26,386) (389) - (31,956)
Depreciation (Note 27) & (e 2r) - (200,977) (639,089) (45,805) - (885,871)
Exchange differences EREE 2,782 3,752 2,408 45 147 10,404
Closing net hook amount FRREFE 36,442 3,751,285 4,768,160 56,115 81,111 8,693,113
At 31 December 2016 R20165128 318
Cost S 36,442 5,269,959 9,606,983 287,599 81,111 15,282,094
Accumulated depreciation Epit - (1,518,674) (4,838,823) (231,484) - (6,588,981)
Net book amount FEFE 36,442 3,751,285 4,768,160 56,115 81,111 8,693,113
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

The majority of the buildings of the Group are erected on leasehold
land and land use rights (Note 7). The buildings comprise factories,
offices, sales offices and warehouses.

Depreciation expenses of RMB561,932,000 (2015: RMB531,965,000)
have been charged in ‘cost of sales’, RMB5,696,000 (2015:
RMB4,981,000) in ‘distribution costs’ and RMB318,243,000 (2015:
RMB289,312,000) in ‘administrative expenses’.

Lease rentals amounting to RMB168,961,000 (2015: RMB173,820,000)
relating to the lease of leasehold land and buildings are included in the
consolidated income statement (Note 27).

There is no pledge of property, plant and equipment for the Group as at
31 December 2016 and 2015.

s ~ B KRR K ()

AEBRSOBTFEREAE LMY
T fEREL £ (A7) - %%E
THERE  BAE HEHEER
&g~

WEMSH > SR MEERA ] P
AR 561,932,000 7T (20154 : AR
#531,965,0007T) » 7 D EHE AN |
Y8 ARME 5,696,000 (20154 : A
[R#4,981,000 7T) &t T E A &
55 AR 318,243,000 7T (2015 4F -
AR#289,312,0007T) °

HEAEITHEEFHEHENES
e ZHE AR #168,961,0007T
(20154 : AR #173,820,0007T)
BEtAGEWRERA FrE27) ©

20165 %2015 12H31H » &%
E AR IR - B R o

LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS FTHE i b {E R #E
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ETTT AREBTFTT
(Restated)
(Fr=51)
At 1 January m1B1H 1,233,850 1,191,820
Additions AR - 68,496
Disposals HE (1,019) -
Amortisation (Note 27) eE (fsE27) (27,985) (27,039)
Exchange differences ERZER 666 573
At 31 December 712 B31H 1,205,512 1,233,850

The Group’s interests in leasehold land and land use rights represent
prepaid operating lease payments. Most of the Group’s leasehold land
and land use rights are located in the PRC. The remaining lease periods
of the Group’s leasehold land and land use rights are between 20 to 50
years.

The Group’s leasehold land and land use rights comprise land for
buildings of factories, offices, sales offices and warehouses.
The amortisation of the Group’s leasehold land and land use rights has

been charged to administrative expenses in the income statement.

There is no pledge of leasehold land and land use rights for the Group
as at 31 December 2016 and 2015.

ANEBMAPHEE TR Lt AR
WIETRNAEHERE - AKEHMY
AMAEE LR T HEREHN
RAE - REPEE DL HE
FTERIGRIEE A 20 £ 2 50 F -

AEEMEELMR T MERES
EHE MHAE HERERENE
BEEETH LM -

2 62 [ 7Y 7H B £t Ko - tth 5 P AR
HE SR RAITEE BHSE -

722016 F % 2015512 H31H » &
[ 36 SR 3RFE & T i R - A o
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INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 8. KEWE
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTTT ARBEFTT
(Restated)
(Fr=E5)

Investment properties BEME

At 1 January m1B1H 41,108 42,283
Depreciation(Note 27) E (fFE27) (1,538) (1,531)
Exchange differences PE R Z=%E 1,542 356
At 31 December 7?12 H31H 41,112 41,108
Cost D% 51,629 49,855
Accumulated depreciation REtinE (10,517) (8,747)
Net book amount BREFE 41,112 41,108

Investment properties represent offices, sales outlets and warehouses
held by the Group in Taiwan region erected on freehold land including
the cost of land and buildings, and in the Chinese mainland erected on
leasehold land with lease period of 50 years including the cost of
buildings.

Net lease rental income amounting to approximately RMB2,274,000
(2015: RMB2,120,000) (Note 25) for the year ended 31 December 2016
was related to the lease of investment properties.

The fair value of the investment properties as at 31 December 2016
was RMB86,203,918 (2015: RMB83,150,548). The valuation was
determined using the sale comparison approach and was within level
2 of the fair value hierarchy. Sales prices of comparable properties in
close proximity are adjusted for differences in key attributes such as
property size. The most significant input into this valuation approach is
price per square foot.

REVXEAREERBMERF
BREAKAEELH FERZHBER
E HERELRER  LEELH
BAEFHIRA » DA B 5 A A
FAEHEHROFHHEE L FE
EMET  SFEETFHRAK -

HE2016F12H31HIEFERMTE
EHsB AN ARM2,274,0007T
(20154 : AR#2,120,0007T) (B
E25) HhEBEREVENHES
B o

72016 FE12H31H  REMWEMN
NEBANRS86,203,9187T (2015
£ ANR183,150,548 )  i2%{h
AR AEEEEEBER B RAFE
BERERE2HRA - R LEREE
BEMFTEBM (NYERR) =8
TR - WHEEIREZWAR
BEHRER -
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9. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 9. EREZE
Goodwill Trademarks Total
(GRS EmE et
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR AR®TR AR®TR

At 1 January 2015 (Restated) 720151 818 (KE73)

Cost D% 2,413 20,561 22,974
Accumulated amortisation Z T - (17,636) (17,636)
Net book amount BRTENFE 2,413 2,925 5,338
Year ended 31 December BZE2015F12A31H

2015 (Restated) LEFEE(RE5)
Opening net book amount FYREFE 2,413 2,925 5,338
Additions B - 858 858
Amortisation charge (Note 27) BB A (MizE27) - (1,147) (1,147)
Exchange differences EHZEE 148 30 178
Closing net book amount FHRIREFE 2,561 2,666 5,227
At 31 December 2015 M"2015F12A31H

(Restated) (RE%)
Cost PR 2,561 21,654 24,215
Accumulated amortisation ESg: 5 - (18,988) (18,988)
Net book amount BREFE 2,561 2,666 5,227

Year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ20165F12831 HILFE

Opening net book amount FAREFE 2,561 2,666 5,227
Additions IR - 3,094 3,094
Amortisation charge (Note 27) #4452 A (FiEE27) - (867) (867)
Exchange differences EHZEE - 181 181
Closing net book amount FRIREFRE 2,561 5,074 7,635
At 31 December 2016 "2016F12A31H
Cost DN 2,561 25,877 28,438
Accumulated amortisation ESg: 5 - (20,803) (20,803)
Net book amount BREFE 2,561 5,074 7,635
Amortisation of RMB867,000 (2015: RMB1,147,000) has been charged 8 A R #867,000T (20155 : A
to ‘administrative expenses’ in the consolidated income statement. R#1,147,000t) EfE 4R B W EHE &

MTHRER] A e
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10. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

10. BERQRRE

2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBETT ARBEFTT
(Restated)
(F=E%)
At 1 January m1B1H 45,855 52,990
Share of losses, net FE(GE1E - B8 (6,094) (7,932)
Exchange differences PEREXE 3,106 797
At 31 December W12 H31H 42,867 45,855

The Group’s associates are all unlisted and individually immaterial. The
aggregated amounts of the Group’s share of these associates’ results,

are as follows:

AEEZHERTHRIFLTRE
BRBEKX - AKEIMGLFHE

REZ EEREHIANT

Total
Countrylplace comprehensive % Interest
Name of incorporation (Loss)/profit (loss)lincome held
2 (B%)/ Frisis
&8 AR/ HE (B%)/#H Wids ARl
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARBTT
2016 2016
Jung Times International Ltd. British Virgin Islands (2,765) (2,765) 25%
RERTES
Jiangsu Xing-Want Rice Co., Ltd. Chinese mainland - - 25%
THEERERRAR HEER
Associates in Taiwan Taiwan region (553) (553) 25%
ARKEAR ARHE
Nanjing Yanzhenwang Packaging Ltd. Chinese mainland (2,776) (2,776) 20%
BREEEAEMNERAR PESR
(6,094) (6,094)
2015 (Restated) 2015 (ZE71)
Jung Times International Ltd. British Virgin Islands (5,099) (5,099) 25%
RERUES
Jiangsu Xing-Want Rice Co., Ltd. Chinese mainland - - 25%
IHARKEERAF HEER
Associates in Taiwan Taiwan region 6 6 25%
ARHEAR ARME
Nanjing Yanzhenwang Packaging Ltd. Chinese mainland (2,839) (2,839) 20%
AREEEAEMNERAR PESR
(7,932) (7,932)
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11. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 11. &M T REH

Assets at
fair value Available-
through for-sale
the profit financial Loans and
and loss assets receivables Total
BEATEEB AHHE
BRTRNEE SHEE ERREUR @it
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%TR ARET T AR®ET R ARBT T
31 December 2016 20165128310
Assets as per balance sheet EESRRMNEE
Available-for-sale financial AtHESRHER
assets (Note 12) (Bt 12) - 36,567 - 36,567
Trade receivables (Note 14) B 5 W (i 14) - - 1,270,838 1,270,838
Deposits and other receivables (Note 15) 3% & EfzFEUER (KizE 15) = = 85,701 85,701
Financial assets at fair value through BAFEEBERTRN
profit or loss (Note 16) SREE (2 16) 941,556 - - 941,556
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 17) RERBLESEY (MF17) - - 11,557,371 11,557,371
Total st 941,556 36,567 12,913,910 13,892,033
Other financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
BB AR
HieRER
RMB’000
AR®T R
Liabilities as per balance sheet EEERRMNER
Trade payables (Note 21) B AR (HEE21) 1,345,427
Accruals and other payables et B AR EMENAR 1,389,490
Borrowings (Note 23) 1B (5T 23) 9,903,546
Other non-current liabilities HitFRaas 56,251
Total st 12,694,714
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11. @RI AW (&)

Available-
for-sale Loans and
financial assets receivables Total
AfEE
SRMEE BRRER st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARETR ARBTR
31 December 2015 (Restated) 20155128318
(EE35)

Assets as per balance sheet EESBRNEE
Available-for-sale financial assets (Note 12) AREESRERE (M3 12) 49,488 - 49,488
Trade receivables (Note 14) B SR (HEE14) - 887,632 887,632
Deposits and other receivables (Note 15) BEREMEREK (M3 15) - 79,118 79,118
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 17) BERASEEY (MEE17) - 9,372,597 9,372,597
Total st 49,488 10,339,347 10,388,835
Other financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
REER AR
Hivepas
RMB’000
ARETR

Liabilities as per balance sheet EERBRNEE
Trade payables (Note 21) BAEAT(MEE21) 1,163,248
Accruals and other payables T ERRAMENR 1,381,178
Borrowings (Note 23) Bk (Bt 23) 8,156,773
Other non-current liabilities HiFERBEE 59,131
Total st 10,760,330
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2016 2015

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET R ARBT T

(Restated)

(&%)

At 1 January ®W1B1H 49,488 59,176
Net losses transferred FEEEREER

to equity (Note 20) (FfE20) (13,793) (8,529)

Disposals HE - (1,182)

Exchange differences =2 872 23

At 31 December M12A31H 36,567 49,488

Available-for-sale financial assets included the followings:

IHHESREERFEUTEE

2016 2015

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥T T AREEF T

(Restated)

(f&E5)

Listed equity securities LFiERES 36,562 49,484
Unlisted equity securities kLR S 5 4
Total Hab 36,567 49,488
Market value of listed securities LEHESETE 36,567 49,488

Available-for sale financial assets are denominated in the following

currencies:

AHEESREEUTIERIE

2016 2015

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥T R AREET T

(Restated)

(&&E75)

Japanese Yen Ht 36,562 49,484
New Taiwan Dollar HEH 5 4
Total s 36,567 49,488
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13. INVENTORIES 13. W
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T AREET T
(Restated)
(fE5)
Raw materials and packaging materials [E#I K &9l 1,327,596 1,826,286
Work in progress THm 189,677 211,044
Finished goods SRR 626,075 534,621
Goods in transit BEXPEY 309,210 314,495
Total st 2,452,558 2,886,446

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in ‘cost
of sales’ amounted to approximately RMB10,285,955,000 (2015:
RMB12,002,599,000) (Note 27).

The Group recognised losses of approximately RMB68,526,000 (2015:
RMB29,110,000) in respect of the losses on obsolete inventories and
write-down of inventories for the year ended 31 December 2016 (Note
27).

BRAMEIWTTATHERSR] HEF
ERAHN A ANR®10,285,955,000
J7t(2015% : ARM12,002,599,000
7o) (FEE27)

BIZE2016F12A31HLEE » K&
B R E 7 B & MU 7 B R
BN AR 68,526,000t (20155 :
AR#29,110,000 7T) (FtzE 27) °

14. TRADE RECEIVABLES 14. BHEKR
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMT T AREFT
(Restated)
(fEE7)
Trade receivables B 5 B

— from third parties -ERE=F 1,311,675 915,662
— from a related party (Note 35(b)) — FEURBERE 5 (FfiEE 35(b)) 11,470 9,117
1,323,145 924,779

Less: provision for impairment of W BB EWE
trade receivables RERE (52,307) (37,147)
Trade receivables, net B 5 RN — BEE 1,270,838 887,632

Most of the Group’s sales are on cash-on-delivery basis whereas those
made through modern distribution channels are normally on credit
terms ranging from 60 to 90 days (2015: 60 to 90 days).

AEBABOWHEEUARIHENW
FRET BRRKIERENE
EXF-—RERT60HE0HNE
EHI (2015 : 60HE90H) °
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14. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued) 14. BHEWR (&)

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the ageing analysis of trade
receivables based on invoice date is as follows:

MR2016FE R 2015F 128318 &
SEWRENBEZFHMNIRER DT
mT

2016 2015

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBFT ARBETR

(Restated)

(&%)

Within 60 days 60 B A 1,044,858 729,424
61-90 days 61290 H 103,535 90,301
91-180 days 912180 H 103,470 57,916
181-365 days 1812365 H 36,078 24,506
Over 365 days 365 AL E 35,204 22,632
1,323,145 924,779

As at 31 December 2016, trade receivables aged over 90
days amounted to RMB174,752,000 (2015: RMB105,054,000)
were impaired and provided for. The amount of provision was
RMB52,307,000 (2015: RMB37,147,000). The individually impaired
receivables mainly related to the customers in unexpected situations.
It is assessed that a portion of the receivables is expected to be
recovered.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade receivables approximated
their fair values as at the balance sheet dates.

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group’s trade receivables,
before provision for impairment, are denominated in the following
currencies:

120165128318 » Fr25IEREREE
90 A E 2 BT A R ¥ 174,752,000
7t (20155 : AR#105,054,0007T) &
CRERCIERE BHBESES
AR#52,307,00070 (20155 @ AREE
37,147,000 7T) ° @51 H 2R E IR
BHXEHEEE/IMERNEFERE - &
L% - TEEIAS SRR D I RELRGR

AEEESRERVREEREE
BERHREATEMES -

M2016F % 20155128318 » &
MERREREN 2B S BV T
PIEHEETE -

2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥T T AREET T

(Restated)

(Z=E7)

RMB AREE 1,197,543 812,900
us$ Ey 38,550 34,889
New Taiwan Dollar HEH 74,078 62,995
Other currencies Hin g 12,974 13,995

1,323,145 924,779
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14. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)

Movements on the Group’s provision for impairment of trade
receivables are as follows:

14. RHEW (&)

AEBNEZRUWARNRERES
BT

2016 2015

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBT T AREET T

(Restated)

(&e=&=5)

At 1 January ®W1B1H 37,147 25,713

Provision for impairment of trade B 5 ERFURERE

receivables (Note 27) (MizE27) 15,176 11,034
Receivables written-off during FRRIET AT E

the year as uncollectible WE 2 EUGIE (67) —

Exchange differences =% 51 400

At 31 December 52,307 37,147

The creation and release of provision for impaired receivables have
been included in ‘administrative expenses’ in the consolidated income
statement (Note 27). Amounts charged to the allowance account
are generally written off, when there is no expectation of recovering
additional cash.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the
carrying values of trade receivables as mentioned above. The Group

does not hold any collateral as security.

15. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

HOeRERRRBENRINED
EREEFRERaERPIITHRER]
w (BEE27) o FERBIRF P HIBRE
HE-REEFEPELZRDEIR
RESHHNEERBESRIER
RERNE Z RN IREE - &
SEALESBEMERRERER -

15. ARREA « He R A MEKRR

2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%T T ARBT T
(Restated)
(&%)
Prepayments-advanced SCENEISE

payments to suppliers — O EEFESFRIE 336,118 271,984

Amounts due from related FEY — B ES 5 T8
parties (Note 35(b)) (M#5E 35(b)) 4,973 3,441
Recoverable value added tax ok IS E R 239,815 357,735
Prepayment for income tax A FRE 17,115 17,673
Deposits ®wE 18,607 21,468
Others HAth 62,121 54,209
Total et 678,749 726,510

The carrying amounts of deposits and other receivables approximated
their fair values as at the balance sheet dates.

REEBEEREBERA  BERH
iR BRE(E A A FEES -
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16. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 16. BRAFEHBBBELENERNEE
PROFIT OR LOSS

2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREET T
(Restated)
(fE5)
Fund product HEEEm 941,556 -
Changes in fair values of financial assets at fair value through profit RAFEFABRNEREENA
or loss are recorded in ‘other gains-net’ in the consolidated income TEEHTCEASHRERANIH
statement. ks — F5E ] o
The fair value of the fund product is based on its quoted market price. E2ERNATEUATESERAE
B o
17. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 17. BEeRBEEEED
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREET T
(Restated)
(f&E51)
Cash at bank and on hand RORFERS 10,271,750 7,995,267
Short-term bank deposits SEERITER 1,285,621 1,377,330
Total Feh 11,557,371 9,372,597
Cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the following ReRRESLEEYUTHERE
currencies:
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREEF T
(Restated)
(f&E51)
RMB ARME 10,368,102 8,930,345
uss$ ESv 1,010,113 285,867
Others Hith 179,156 156,385
11,557,371 9,372,597
RMB is not a freely convertible currency in the international market. The ARBEBBTELFETBEHRLE
conversion of RMB into foreign currency and remittance of RMB out of EB - BARBEZBAMERBEA
the PRC are subject to the rules and regulations of exchange controls REELPE ESTEKEEMG
promulgated by the PRC authorities. Z HNE & IR Bl 2 52451 TR
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the RESHAHNEERBRSRIESRE
carrying values of cash and cash equivalents as mentioned above. ALENBRERBASEEYNERE

Ec
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SHARE CAPITAL 18. BE®&
Number of Share
shares Capital
e [N
RMB’000
ARBT T
Ordinary shares, issued ERITRHEZE
and fully paid: EER

Shares of US$0.02 each SRMEE0.02 =T Z A
At 1 January 2015 (Restated) 20151818 (BE7)) 13,196,026,135 1,968,637
Shares repurchased and cancelled SRR RFEHE R (342,000,000) (43,309)
At 31 December 2015 (Restated) 7A2015%F12 831 B (BE7) 12,854,026,135 1,925,328
Shares repurchased and cancelled Sy AEY S o d) (330,051,000) (44,430)
At 31 December 2016 A 2016512 A31H 12,523,975,135 1,880,898

The movements in issued share capital of the Company during the year
2016 were as follows:

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company acquired
330,051,000 of its own shares (2015: 342,000,000 shares) through
purchases on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, and the
shares have been cancelled in 2016.

The total amount paid to acquire the above shares was
RMB1,437,019,000 (2015: RMB1,836,893,000) and has
been deducted from share capital of RMB44,430,000 (2015:
RMB43,309,000), share premium of nil (2015: RMB34,132,000) and
retained earnings of RMB1,392,589,000 (2015: RMB1,759,452,000),
respectively.

The Company repurchased 6,851,000 shares of its own shares
between 28 December 2016 to 30 December 2016. The total amount
paid for the repurchase of shares was RMB29,741,000, and has been
deducted from shareholders’ equity. The shares were cancelled on 11
January 2017.

AKATR2016 FCRITRAEE
T

REZE2016F 12831 BLEFE » K
AREEEBHAEXZFERLATE
B HA 5 330,051,000 R0 (2015
% 1 342,000,000 PR BR 173) » T 75 B8
RMHOTHR 2016 E Wty o

KELABRGORXN2BESA
E #1,437,019,000 7t (20154 :
A R %1,836,893,000T ) » i 5
AR - BORERREEF
i B A K %44,430,000 7T (2015
F: A K #43,309,000t )+ &
(20154 : 34,132,000 ) R AR¥E
1,392,589,000 7T (2015 F : AR
1,759,452,000 7T) °

ARATHR2016F 12 528 H £2016
F12830H[E86,851,000 8 B% 17 ©
ERBROEBIANASEAAR
29,741,000 * L2 R EAERS
R ZERBENR2017F1A
11 HEEdE
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19. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT 19. DI B ERERIST
Share option scheme BB PR RSt &
The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) pursuant RATIRE2008F2 A4 AEBENE
to a written resolution passed on 4 February 2008. The total number HRAEEEMNBRESTECS
of shares which may be issued under the Scheme must not exceed Z]) - REBFTEITRITHRMEET
1,325,272,275 shares, representing approximately 10% of the total B8 1,325,272,275%  EHERA
number of shares issued by the Company as at 26 March 2008, the AFA LT AEI2008F3 526 HE 2
listing date. The scheme will remain in force for a period of 10 years TIRABEH10% - 5HEH#E B 2008
commencing 4 February 2008. F2RAHBREMERI10FERR o
As at the date of this report, no options have been granted under the RAREHE  BEREFEERETF
Scheme. R BE BB HE o

20. RESERVES 20. %8

Available-
forsale  Currency
Share Capital ~ financial ~realignment  Statutory Retained
premium  reserves assets reserve  reseves  Subtotal  eamings Total

i
RftaE AR eERE B AR N REEA it

Note RVBOOO  RMBOOO  RMBODO  RMBO0D  RMBOOD  RMBOOO  RWBOOO  RMBUOO
i3 ARETn  ARBTr ARETz  ARETR ARETR ARETZ ARETR  ARETR
As at1 January 2015 HasE1A1R
(Restated) (883 606 (36366 006 48T 24200 (A190288) 14752150 10561871
Profi for the year FEHR - - - - - - 3356 3382526
Shares repurchased BEmZRN (34132) - - - - (34132 (1759452)  (1,798,584)
Change in valug of avalable- forsale W LESREE
financial asses EEed 1 - - (8529) - - (8529) - (8529)
Remeasurements of post-employment  &fERIEE2
benefit obligations Bifite - (11,2%4) - - - (11,2%4) - (11.234)
Dividends paid %itha - - - - (1419735 (147973%)

259476 09476 (259476)

Appropriation o statutory reserves  BBZERRE - - - - -
(#57785) - ) - (s

Currency translation differences EBERZEE - - -
As at 31 December 2015 R5E12A31 8

(Restated) (&E5]) 462130 (7327,600) 0517 (30042) 2431503 (4442492) 14636022 10,193,530
As at1 January 2016 Ha6%1A18

(Restated) (&E5) 462130 (7,327,600) 0511 (30042 2431503  (4442492) 14636022 10,193,530
Profi for the year FERE - - - - - - 3519468 3519168
Shares repurchased EBEZRR - - - - - - (1,392,589 (1,392,589)
Change invalug of avalable-for-sale W HESHER

financil assets fEE28 1 - - (13793) - - (13793) - (13793)
Remeasurements of post-employment  &HERIEE2

benefit obligations EifitE - (2,014 - - - (2,074 - (2,014)
Divdends paid %itha - - - - - - (BT (153748)
Appropriafion to statutory reserves  EEE TR - - - - 204309 284309 (284.309) -

Currency translaton differences ERERER o =

(376,507) - (3m6507) - [316507)

As at 31 December 2016 HABE12A3R W0 (TS 16T (S OTSAIZ (4505 408 1090307
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20. RESERVES (continued)

(@)

Share premium

Pursuant to Section 34 of the Cayman Companies Law (2003
Revision) and the Articles of Association of the Company,
share premium of the Company is available for distribution to
shareholders subject to a solvency test on the Company and the
provision of the Articles of Association of the Company.

Capital reserves

This represents principally capital reserves arising from the share
swap transactions during the Group reorganisation in 2007.

Statutory reserves

The PRC laws and regulations require companies registered in
the PRC to provide for certain statutory reserves, which are to
be appropriated from the net profit (after offsetting accumulated
losses from prior years) as reported in their respective statutory
financial statements, before profit distributions to equity holder.
All statutory reserves are created for specific purposes. PRC
companies are required to appropriate 10% of statutory net
profits to statutory surplus reserves, upon distribution of their
post-tax profits of the current year. A company may discontinue
the contribution when the aggregate sum of the statutory surplus
reserve is more than 50% of its registered capital. The statutory
surplus reserves shall only be used to make up losses of the
companies, to expand the companies’ production operations, or to
increase the capital of the companies. In addition, a company may
make further contribution to the discretional surplus reserve using
its post-tax profits in accordance with resolutions of the Board of
Directors.

The Taiwan Company Law requires a company to appropriate
10% of its annual net income to legal reserve before it declares
any part of such net income as dividends and/or bonuses, until
the accumulated legal reserve equals the total registered capital.
This reserve can only be used to cover losses, or, if the balance of
the reserve exceeds 50% of the registered capital, to increase the
registered capital by an amount not exceeding 50% of the legal
reserve.

20. f#fis (&)

(a)

(c)

R AR i B

RIFFAESHS R X (20035
E5]) B34 HERAREMN AT
BERMAR - ARBMNRMDEE
AHSRTRR - EAZAR
AR EERE SRR R AR B
R E BT R GRSCPTER ©

=N

B BB 2007 4 5 H R
BTG BB B EENEA
e -

B E kR

A DA BA R E K 7 B A
KR BHEBEEMBRKM
S FFE GHUEFEN
RKFtBERRER) F - RORFET
REFAAR > BEREMR
BETEZERES MAZEE
SRR AEMRL -
HERAFTRIIREFENRR
‘A AEEER G HE
BIFFEMN10% - BAREE
EREHHBNATEBRAREEME
R HI50%6s - 2~ & A 4% 1k &l
B AERRFHMER T AR
WRANEE - BARFANE
EEEREMATNER - It
N BRBREFENRERE 2
A7 £ A ERREFBEEGD
EEREBIEHIE—DHK -

GEtEARL] HEAA
REIREFAEB S EEFEA
ERRER HAMA » AFH
FEFBAN10%E B REE
g BEERFAEHBEFR
BEMEARRLE - ZREMBRA
REEwEE - N RE & HiHE
B 5 B R 18 °E T & A 950% >
RITT RN ME A > HE
BARBBEEREA50% -
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21. TRADE PAYABLES 21. BREMGR
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET R AREEF T
(Restated)
€ <5=27)
Trade payables — to third parties BERREAR—ENE=F 1,345,427 1,163,248

The ageing analysis of the trade payables as at 31 December 2016 and
2015 is as follows:

M2016F K% 20155128318 B
ZRNFREDTAOT -

2016 2015

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR%F T ARET T

(Restated)

(&%)

Within 60 days 60 HAA 1,271,829 1,035,680
61 to 180 days 61£180H 53,899 89,686
181 to 365 days 181£365H 6,465 24,675
Over 365 days 365 HEL E 13,234 13,207
1,345,427 1,163,248

The carrying amounts of trade payables approximated their fair values
as at the balance sheet dates.

22. ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES

REERERH  EZENNRNK
HEEAAFEES -

22. EtBRARREMERR

2016 2015

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR%T T ARBT T

(Restated)

(&%)

Advanced receipts from customers FEWEFRIE 798,083 537,147
Accruals EETE A 956,425 848,234
Deposits BE 317,729 360,385
Salary and welfare payables EAEHEREFRIE 408,580 328,166
Other taxes and levies payable HittfERIERHE 274,240 218,767
Others Hitb 262,336 295,559
Total et 3,017,393 2,588,258

The carrying amounts of accruals and other payables approximated
their fair values as at the balance sheet dates.

REERERA  BFERARHEAM
PR BREEE A A FEES
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23. BORROWINGS 23. &™;

2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBT T
(Restated)
€ <3=27)

Non-current IERE
Long term bank borrowings — unsecured & EJ$R1TE 5% — K 4 1,734,250 2,597,440
Notes payable (Note) FBESEE (GF) 4,156,202 3,886,554
5,890,452 6,483,994

Current B
Short term bank borrowings — unsecured G ER1TIE TN — E K I8 4,013,094 1,672,779
Total borrowings B 9,903,546 8,156,773
Note: &7

In 2013, the Group issued US$600,000,000 guaranteed unsecured senior
notes (“Notes”) which will be repayable in whole on 14 May 2018. The Notes
were issued with a principle amount of US$600,000,000, bearing interest at
a fixed rate of 1.875% per annum and listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited. The offering price for the Notes is 99.896% of its principle
amount. The value of the liability, taking into account of the transaction
costs of US$2,415,000, was determined upon issuance of the Notes.

The effective weighted average interest rates per annum of bank
borrowings at the balance sheet dates are as follows:

R2013F » AEERITHEERREIKF
E%EE (TZ$1)600,000,000 % 7T » i
ER2018FE5 814 A BHEE - A& 5
#600,000,000 £t 2 ZIEEERIT - Wi
1.875% 2B EFFIEFERNREBHSE
REMBERAALT - EEZBREER
HAS%,299.896% ° L3RR 5 HA
2,415,000 % > BEZEEBEREE
BITHRERE -

REEEERBRTEROERN
M HERIEMT :

2016 2015
Us$ E 1.72% 1.33%
Other currencies Hih s 0.75% 0.79%
RMB AR#E 4.47% 3.34%




mE KRR
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ANNUAL REPORT
20165 %R

Want Want China Holdings Limited

23. BORROWINGS (continued) 23. B (E)

MR2016 F K 2015F12A31H » &
SENEREEEFENT -

At 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group’s borrowings were
repayable as follows:

2016 2015

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥T AREET T

(Restated)

(LE5)

Within 1 year 1FE LA 4,013,094 1,672,779
Between 1 and 2 years 1228 5,890,452 974,040
Between 2 and 5 years 2E5%F - 5,509,954
9,903,546 8,156,773

HRMWENRAHERE  ERHOK
HEEEAFEES - 2FEDR
RERBERNENNRRBES IR
RERBAERBRATEERSE?2

The carrying amounts of the borrowings approximate their fair values,
as the market interest rates are relatively stable. The fair values are
based on discounted cash flows using a rate based on the borrowing
rate and are within level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.

@& o
The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings were denominated in AEFBEFNERBEUTIERY S
the following currencies: By :
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREEF T
(Restated)
(#e=&=5)
RMB ARHE 3,982,362 1,455,511
uss$ ESv 5,890,452 6,674,256
Other currencies HibE#s 30,732 27,006

9,903,546

8,156,773
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23. BORROWINGS (continued)

The Group had the following undrawn bank borrowing facilities as at the

23. ER(E)

REERBEXRBAEERTIRE

balance sheet date: ENAVER 1T B FR A -
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T R ARET T
(Restated)
(LE5)
RMB facilities ARMHIR 4,336,458 197,542
US$ facilities ETRE 3,575,822 6,298,669
Other facilities Hitghid 55,214 37,585
7,967,494 6,533,796
24. DEFERRED INCOME TAX 24, EEFFR
The analysis of deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax EEFIEHEERIELFEHRERE
liabilities is as follows: DT -
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T R AREET T
(Restated)
(LE5)
Deferred income tax assets: ELEFISHEE ©
— Deferred income tax assets to —-R12EARKER
be recovered within 12 months ELEFRBHEE 233,691 261,799
— Deferred income tax assets to -R12EA&KER
be recovered after 12 months ELEFRBHEE 47,638 16,194
281,329 277,993
Deferred income tax liabilities: ELFSHEs .
— Deferred income tax liabilities to -R12EA&KER
be recovered after 12 months REFSBIEE 125,101 150,960
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24. DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued)

The movements in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during the
year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances within

24.

Want Want China Holdings Limited
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EREEMEHEENAE(REE
HE A B T R [ — BB E IS ) B

the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows: BT :
Deferred income tax assets: BEFRSHRERE :
Other
temporary
Tax losses differences Total
Ht gt
AE R =8 e
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ETT ARBTR AR®BTR
At 1 January 2015 (Restated) M2015F1 818 (&K&E%]) - 158,339 158,339
Credit to the income statement TRHERRET 70,696 48,856 119,552
Exchange differences =% - 102 102
At 31 December 2015 (Restated) M2015F 12831 H
(&) 70,696 207,297 277,993
Credit/(charge) to the income statement fERZEKRERC(58H) 35,160 (32,172) 2,988
Exchange differences =% - 348 348
At 31 December 2016 1201612 31 H 105,856 175,473 281,329
Deferred income tax liabilities: RIEFFBHEAE :
Withholding
tax Others Total
B Hity et
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TRT AR®ETR AR%TR
At 1 January 2015 (Restated) 1201551 818 (&K&E5) 87,251 5,934 93,185
Charge to the income statement EREKRZH 294,873 - 294,873
Transfer to tax payable ERERENTHIE (231,265) (5,833)  (237,098)
At 31 December 2015 (Restated) 12015128318
(&%) 150,859 101 150,960
Charge to the income statement EWERZ 210,295 33 210,328
Transfer to tax payable EREENBIE (236,187) = (236,187)
At 31 December 2016 201612 31 H 124,967 134 125,101
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24. DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued) 24, REFRBM (E)

Other temporary differences mainly represent the unrealised profits, HMERMEEEFTEEREERN
accrued expenses and provisions at the end of year. Deferred income REREMN FEREBEANEE - R
tax assets are recognised for tax losses carry-forward to the extent BAREEBAREAFAEMER
that the realisation of the related tax benefit through the future taxable HEREANND  AEndEnsg
profits is probable. The Group did not recognise deferred income tax BEEMBRELEFRSHEE - ©
assets of approximately RMB22.5 million (2015: RMB29.4 million) in 2016512318 » NE@EF AL

respect of tax losses amounting approximately to RMB89.9 million (2015: LU 85 R 2R BB S Bt U A\ O B 75 RS 18
RMB117.6 million) as at 31 December 2016 that can be carried forward HARMES990E T (2015F 1 AR
against future taxable income. These tax losses as at 31 December 2016 11,760 B ) W ARERIELAESH
amounting to RMB20.1 million, RMB3.9 million and RMB65.9 million will BEEHNARY 22508 7t (2015F -
expire in year 2017, year 2018 and year 2019, respectively. ARME2,940&7T) - 2016512 A

MNMAZHEBEEAARE20108
T AR¥30E TR AKHK6,590
B o Bl R20175F - 20185 &
2019 F @i °

Deferred income tax liabilities have been recognised for the withholding 2016 F AP EEMR LS TH
tax that would be payable on the earnings of certain subsidiaries BARBRARRRDIRZEF M
incorporated in PRC for 2016 that are expected to be distributed in the EX 2B NHRERRELRMEH
foreseeable future. As to the other subsidiaries incorporated in PRC, the BE - BB E B
Group has no plan to distribute the respective retained earnings as at AAME  ANEELESTE D IRRA
31 December 2016. Deferred income tax liabilities of RMB247,507,000 2016 F 12 B31HM S HERBE
(2015: RMB267,926,000) have not been recognised for the withholding F o A20165F 128318 » FEIRFAB
tax and the related unremitted earnings of subsidiaries amount to AR % 247,507,000 T (2015 4
RMB4,950,147,000 (2015: RMB5,358,519,000) as at 31 December AR #267,926,000 7t ) I KRR IE
2016. EFBHEaE mMAEBRKNBELRAMN

KOIRBR H A EH¥4,950,147,000
7T (20154 1 A R#5,358,519,000

JT) °
25. OTHER INCOME 25, HkA

2016 2015

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBT T AREET T

(Restated)

(&=5)

Government grants BEFwHE 368,789 451,937

Sale of scraps HEREYE 52,928 63,095

Rental income from investment REVEMSHES WA TR

properties, net (Note 8) (Ff=E8) 2,274 2,120

Others Hith 5,545 4127

Total st 429,536 521,279
The government grants represent subsidy income received from E&ﬁ?ﬁﬂb@?ﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%%%ﬂ i
various government authorities as incentives to certain subsidiaries of BB > FREFAEEERE

ETHEARMER -

the Group in the PRC.
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26. OTHER GAINS - NET 26. Hhgis— B8
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBT T
(Restated)
(&=E5)
Net foreign exchange gains & 2% 27,230 3,870
Gain on disposal of financial assets HERAFEERER

at fair value through profit or loss RN ESREEN RS 10,050 4,191
Gain on fair value re-measurement RATEEBREBERZTIR

of financial assets at fair value HerEENRE

through profit or loss 61,556 -
Losses on sales of property, HEYE - HESRERE

plant and equipment ER (10,249) (17,499)
Donation expenses 1BHERA (18,019) (9,862)
Others Hith 15,657 26,217
Total Fab 86,225 6,917

27. EXPENSES BY NATURE 27. BREEESRIAX
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREBT T ARET T
(Restated)
€ <=7)
Raw materials used and changes in EARMERER R R

inventories of finished goods EHREE

and work in progress 21 7,361,039 9,160,155
Promotion and advertising expenses EENRESEREX 664,323 768,820
Employee benefit expenses including S TEFB X (BIEESEHE)

Directors’ emoluments (Note 28) (PffzE 28) 3,610,886 3,674,925
Transportation expenses EWEX 816,729 833,602
Water, electricity and energy expenses KER BRI 701,402 774,464
Depreciation of property, M - BBRREITE

plant and equipment (Note 6) (FIzE6) 885,871 826,258
Amortisation of leasehold land HELH R AR

and land use rights (Note 7) e (FIET7) 27,985 27,039
Amortisation of intangible B EE#E (M)

assets (Note 9) 867 1,147
Depreciation of investment REWMFEITE (MiEE8)

properties (Note 8) 1,538 1,531
Operating lease in respect of leasehold HEIEE L REFH

land and buildings ReERE 168,961 173,820
Losses on obsolete and write-down RERFEMBER

of inventories 68,526 29,110
Provision for impairment of trade 5 EWERERE

receivables (Note 14) (FfFEE14) 15,176 11,034
Auditor’'s remuneration ZEE &

— Audit service — ZE AR 3,880 4,300

— Non-audit service — AR 700 1,323
Machinery parts and maintenance HRZHRRE

expenses B 263,928 241,383
Others Hith 822,849 840,482

Total cost of sales, distribution costs SEERA ~ DHERAR
and administrative expenses 1THE A 15,414,660 17,369,393
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28. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE 28. ETm#FIRX
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBFT AR¥TT
(Restated)
(&%)
Wages and salaries TERE 2,794,639 2,856,937
Pension and other social welfare EBREREMHESER 636,637 670,739
Other benefits HAbER 179,610 147,249
Total including Directors’ emoluments  #:HEREEHE 3,610,886 3,674,925
(@) Five highest paid individuals (a) EEEZSFAL
The five individuals whose emoluments are the highest in the Group EEEERESHFEMMWEZSATEEN
included four Directors (2015: four) whose emoluments are reflected ZEE(2015F : MK) » EHFME
in the analysis shown in Note 38. The emoluments payable to the MisE38 EMM DM E XAk o FAIEES
remaining one (2015: one) highest paid individuals during the years are FEREMHB-—F(20156F : — &)
as follows: EeFATHWEMENT
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTF T ARBFT
(Restated)
(&%)
Salaries e 416 493
Discretionary bonuses BETEAL 500 998
Other benefits* HAbgE R > 341 193
1,257 1,684
2016 2015
In the band of: BENF :
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 & 7T £ 1,500,000 /& T 1 -
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 & T £ 2,500,000 & 7T = 1
* Other benefits include housing and car allowances. * Hitn @R EEERERTEER -
For the year ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, no payments had BZE2016 F K 2015F 1231 H1E
been made by the Group to the Directors or the highest paid individuals FE ASEHEEMNBIHB®

in respect of inducement to join or compensation for loss of office. EMREESIRSHFATIZARIE -
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29. FINANCE INCOME - NET

29. FEWA - FHR

2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTTT ARBEFTT
(Restated)
(Fr=51)
Finance cost Al & R AN
— Interest expenses on borrowings - BRFERX (185,626) (129,809)
Finance income AhE A
— Interest income on cash and -HeRBEEEEY
cash equivalents FEUA 276,339 386,701
Net finance income BN P 5 90,713 256,892
30. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 30. FERER
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARBEFTT
(Restated)
(Fr=51)
Current income tax: EEIETSM
Current income tax on profits for the year FE F5EH & ARSI 1,171,133 1,242,413
Deferred income tax (Note 24): IRIEFTSRR (FsE 24) -
Withholding tax on dividends from FRENRBARREZ
Chinese mainland subsidiaries B 210,295 294,873
Origination and reversal of TR ERMNES
temporary differences FneE o] (2,955) (119,552)
Income tax expense St & M 1,378,473 1,417,734
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30. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

The tax on the Group’s profit before income tax differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the statutory tax rate in the
Chinese mainland of 25% (2015: 25%) as follows:

30. GRMER#E)

AEBREFERIFERMMNR
EHRZHEEANZEZERE25%

(20155 : 25%) =tEMNERREE
RIZZEANT

2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT ARBEFTT
(Restated)
(Fr=E=5)
Profit before income tax G FrfSAR e FE 4,895,848 4,797,083
Income tax calculated at statutory tax P RENEERRTEDN
rate in the Chinese mainland g 1,223,962 1,199,271
Effect of different tax rates and MEBARAREREL
preferential tax rates of subsidiaries EBERRHNZE (72,983) (91,864)
Expenses not deductible for RAEJFIR AT
tax purposes 17,199 15,454
Withholding tax on dividends from FEE A EAFRE
Chinese mainland subsidiaries ZTER 210,295 294,873
Income tax charge g 1,378,473 1,417,734

The Company is incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an exempted
company with limited liability under the Companies Law of the Cayman
Islands and, accordingly, is exempted from payment of Cayman Islands
income tax.

Effective from 1 January 2008, the Company'’s subsidiaries incorpo-
rated in the Chinese mainland are required to determine and pay
the Corporate Income Tax (“CIT”) in accordance with the Corporate
Income Tax Law of the PRC (the “New CIT Law”) as approved by
the National People’s Congress on 16 March 2007 and Detailed
Implementations Regulations of the New CIT Law (the “DIR”) as
approved by the State Council on 6 December 2007. According to
the New CIT Law and DIR, the income tax rates for both domestic
and foreign investment enterprises have been unified at 25% effec-
tive from 1 January 2008.

Enterprises incorporated in other places are subject to income tax
at the prevailing rates of 0% to 30% (2015: 0% to 30%) .

ARBEREHEREMSHER
BAEMRLARERRBRAF
R ERERAASHSRER -

£ o B 55 A R 1 AR S B9 A A BB B
ANBERBR2007E3H16H 2
BARRERAZGEBHIPEARK
MEAEFRBSRE((HEERSR
S5 1) BRI 2007 E£12 6 B &
R E R ERIENEG S EM
Bl (MEBIE AR ) BEMZ 4
EER(ThEFRER] > H2008
F1H1HBENM - RIBFLERE
MERKGHERMAD > RbRHNE
TEMPSREBE2008F1 51 HE
H—525% o

EHMOMAAMBEINEEALRE
WIHITHREREXABI%NZE3I0%
(20155 : 0% E30%) BARIE -
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32.
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EARNINGS PER SHARE 31. EREH
(a) Basic (a) EZRK
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable BREXBFNRRNAAVEREEA
to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of BAEFERUAEFEERITERR
ordinary shares in issue during the year. ZINFEFEHIHETE -
2016 2015
(Restated)
(f&E5)
Profit attributable to equity holders AAREEIFEA
of the Company (RMB’000) FEERE (AR T T 3,519,168 3,382,526
Weighted average number of ordinary 2 21TEi@EMRKR
shares in issue (thousands) INEEFIIE (FIR) 12,706,185 13,100,625
Basic earnings per share BREAREF RMB 27.70 RMB 25.82
cents cents
ARM27.7005 AR¥25.825
(b) Diluted (b) #58
Diluted earnings per share is the same as the basis earnings per share HAALBALEEERD  HER
since the Company does not have diluted shares. BERAEGRERBREE -
DIVIDENDS 32. R
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMT AREET T
(Restated)
(f&E51)
Interim dividend paid of US0.58 ENEBRRTPHRKRE
(2015: US0.61) cent per 82 0.58 =4l
ordinary share (20154 : 0.61 ZEA4l) 494,314 506,023
Proposed final dividend of US1.19 BRKTEBRAREBRE
(2015: US1.25) cents per R 1.19 %4
ordinary share (2015 % : 1.25 &A1) 1,030,000 1,043,114
1,524,314 1,549,137

On 14 March 2017, the Board recommended the payment of a final
dividend of US1.19 cents (2015: US1.25 cents) per ordinary share,
totalling RMB1,030,000,000 (2015: RMB1,043,114,000) for the year
ended 31 December 2016. The proposed final dividend in respect of
the year ended 31 December 2016 is calculated based on the total
number of shares in issue as at the date of this report. The payment
of the proposed final dividend is to be approved by the shareholders
at the Company’s forthcoming Annual General Meeting. The financial
statements do not reflect this dividend payable.

MN2017E38148 EE 2 S
JR A4 & 220165128318 1k F
ENAPRESRTER 11924
(20154 : 1.253 L) » HFF AR
1,030,000,000 7T (20156 : A R #E
1,043,114,0007T) - BIZ 2016 F 12
A3 BLFENRERRBERETZ
BRAREB PO BITROBEG
o RNZREZEBF BN LN TE
ERFEEFE RS EERERE - 8115
WRARRBRULEAIRE o
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32. DIVIDENDS (continued)

32. kR (/&)

206F RN MWRE B AR
1,537,428,000 7T * ‘B & 2 Bl A 2016
F58 R108 Kk 11 89 8 £22015F
RANBLEFENRPBREAR
%%1,043,114,000 7t & & 201656
B30AILANEANTHREARYE
494,314,000 7T ©

The dividends paid in 2016 amounted to RMB1,537,428,000,
comprising the final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2015 of
RMB1,043,114,000 and the interim dividend for the six months ended
30 June 2016 of RMB494,314,000, which were paid in May and October
2016 respectively.

33. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

33. EEELEMBRS

2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREET T
(Restated)
(&%)
Profit before income tax BR AT 1S 8 A0 R 4,895,848 4,797,083
Adjustments for: MUTREELHRE
— Depreciation of property, plant - - BBREREITE
and equipment (Note 6) (FfF5E6) 885,871 826,258
— Amortisation of leasehold land — e+t + thfFE AR
and land use rights (Note 7) R (FIET7) 27,985 27,039
— Depreciation of investment - REMERE
properties (Note 8) (FffzE8) 1,538 1,531
— Amortisation of intangible - B EEEH
assets (Note 9) (FFEE9) 867 1,147
— Losses on sales of property, plant —HEWE - BBR
and equipment and investment RERIREEN
properties (Note 26) 518 (BiisE 26) 10,249 17,499
— Gain on disposal of available-for-sale —HE&EAitH &
financial assets SREENKRE = (3,714)
— Losses on obsolete inventories -REFERTFE
and write-down of inventories ORI E B (MiaE27)
(Note 27) 68,526 29,110
— Provision for impairment of B S EWFURERE
trade receivables (Note 27) (FFzE27) 15,176 11,034
— Fair value gains on financial assets —RAFEFBERTCENERE
at fair value through profit BEENRE (MEE26)
or loss (Note 26) (61,556) -
— Gain on disposal of financial assets - HERATEEREBRTIRMN
at fair value through profit or SREEMNKRE (MEE26)
loss (Note 26) (10,050) -
— Interest income (Note 29) —FIEWA (FEE29) (276,339) (386,701)
— Interest expenses (Note 29) — A2 (KIEE29) 185,626 129,809
— Share of losses of associates — FE(L B A RIS IR
(Note 10) (M#5E10) 6,094 7,932
5,749,835 5,458,027
Changes in working capital: BELSSEE
— Decrease in inventories —7(;?; AN 365,362 1,165,636
— Increase in trade receivables B S ERFIE M (398,382) (89,785)
— Decrease in prepayments, deposits —i‘Eﬁ LIE - e R HEAM
and other receivables FEWROR A 47,202 135,869
— Increase/(decrease) in B 5 EARIg MmO
trade payables 182,179 (40,540)
— Increase/(decrease) in accruals —EtEAREMENR
and other payables i, Ced) 436,283 (509,164)
Cash generated from operations BEELENRS 6,382,479 6,120,043
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33. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (continued) 33. EEEEWMBRE (&)

In the cash flow statement, proceeds from sale of property, plant and

REERERSD  HEWE  #HR

equipment comprise:

RREHFREFHIRRE

2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREET T
(Restated)
(F&E7))

Net book amount of property, M - HWEBERRE

plant and equipment (Note 6) BREFE (MiEE6) 31,956 25,005
Losses on sales of property, HEMZE - HESRERE

plant and equipment (Note 26) B4 2 E51E (KiEE26) (10,249) (17,499)
Proceeds from sales of property, HEME - HESRERE

plant and equipment P8 RRIE 21,707 7,506

34. COMMITMENTS

(a) Capital commitments

34. X&iE

(a) BAEE

Capital expenditure contracted for at the end of the year but not yet

RAFE  ERXNERBENER

incurred is as follows: EEWT
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET ARET T
(Restated)
(&%)

Contracted but not accounted for: EERNERALR :

— Property, plant and equipment — M) - MBS R1E 128,725 248,653
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34. COMMITMENTS (continued)

(b) Operating lease commitments
Operating lease commitments — as lessee
The Group leases buildings under lease agreements. The Group’s

future aggregate minimum lease payments under these operating
leases are as follows:

34. i (&)
(b) REHRERE

HEHERIE - BAET

AEERBEEHRERZEY -
FEEEZSEEHRETHRER

BAENRBEDT ¢

2016 2015

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥T T AREET T

(Restated)

(&e=&=5)

No later than 1 year 1FE LA 91,806 48,697
Later than 1 year and no later 1855

than 5 years 33,424 34,888

Later than 5 years 5FL 26,571 32,718

151,801 116,303

Operating lease commitments — as lessor

The Group leases out certain office premises, plant and equipment
under operating lease agreements. The leases have various terms and
renewal rights. The future aggregate minimum rental receivables under
these operating leases are as follows:

AEHERIE-BUBEL

AEERBEEHEHFEHERET
MAEME HBERRE - ZFH
EETRFHARBENERN - REZ
EREHE ARBERBAESR

FBBAOT -

2016 2015

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET R AREET T

(Restated)

(&%)

No later than 1 year 1FELR 2,496 2,543
Later than 1 year and no later 1855

than 5 years 3,969 3,922

Later than 5 years 5L 4,140 4,600

10,605 11,065
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35. AHAXS

The ultimate controlling parties of the Group are Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng, the
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Group, and his families.

(@) Transactions with related parties

REBZERERBT/BETHLEE
(REBZEERTHAS) REAR
W o

(a) EEEEABAIHR S

2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREEF T
(Restated)
(f&E5)
Sales of goods HEEY
— a minority shareholder of a —AEBE-BHELR
subsidiary of the Group 2—EBLVERE 27,571 25,954
Purchases of goods and services BEEmRRE
— a company which a Director —-FEE-BRESHEER
of the Group has beneficial Emz—BATRE
interest 3,650 1,542
— a minority shareholder of a - FEEMBEARNDERR
subsidiary of the Group 1,341 -
— a subsidiary of Hot-Kid Holdings —Hot-Kid Holdings Limited
Limited which is beneficially (FEEEXFER
owned by the Chairman EEzRTDZ
of the Group G ENG] 1,310 1,310
Total purchases of goods BERMMRRBEAS
and services 6,301 2,852
Advertising Expense BEH%
— companies jointly controlled by - FEEEIEREHLEZGIEZ
the Chairman of the Group NG| 13,594 -
Rental expenses of buildings BFHEMAX
— a subsidiary of Hot-Kid —Hot-Kid Holdings Limited
Holdings Limited which is (REEEE
beneficially owned by the BEREE2ZLA)
Chairman of the Group Z— BB R 38,690 35,621
Rental income of buildings BFEASWA
— companies jointly controlled by —REEEFEHEE L EEGIRE
the Chairman of the Group ZAE] 1,791 1,791

In the opinion of the Directors of the Company, the above transactions
are carried out in the ordinary course of business and in accordance
with the terms of the underlying agreements.

AARAESRALATZINEFEH
B AR o I AR 15 48 B 15 o 2 IR AR
17 e
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35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b) Balances with related parties

35. WMAXH ()

(b) EREARET VA ER

2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T AREET T
(Restated)
(&e=&=5)
Trade receivables (Note 14) B 5 K (it 14)
— a minority shareholder of a —REE—BEHEAT
subsidiary of the Group Z2—BDERR 11,470 9,117
Other receivables (Note 15) HAb W (M 15)
— subsidiaries of a company which - AREEFEER
is beneficially owned BEE 2 QTN
by the Chairman of the Group B A aE 4,973 3,441
Other non-current liabilities HiERBEE
— a company jointly controlled by the - AEEXEHEREHRE
Chairman of the Group Pz — AT 12,873 13,792
Other payables HAb RS
— a company jointly controlled by the - AEEXEHREHRE
Chairman of the Group PHEIEz—BAT 919 919
— a subsidiary of Hot-Kid Holdings —Hot-Kid Holdings Limited
Limited which is beneficially owned (REBXEERFEG2AT)
by the Chairman of the Group 22— BB AT - 109
Total other payables Hth AT 919 1,028

The receivables are unsecured, bear no interest and without fixed
repayment terms. There is no provision held against receivables from
related parties (2015: nil).

In March 2013, a subsidiary of the Group entered into a building lease
arrangement with Beijing Want-Yang Foods Ltd. (“Beijing Want-Yang”),
a company jointly controlled by the Chairman of the Group, with a
contract amount of RMB25,750,000 and a rental period of 20 years.
Beijing Want-Yang prepaid RMB17,470,000 to the Group in 2013.
During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group recognized rental
income of RMB1,355,000 (2015: RMB1,355,000) in “other income”
in the consolidated financial statements. The remaining balance of
RMB12,873,000 (2015: RMB13,792,000) and RMB919,000 (2015:
RMB919,000) is recognized as “other non-current liabilities” and “other
payables”, respectively.

BURBEERR  RERLEEE
EEBIRR o A1 7 I K 5 e Uk B8 B
FROREHEE (20155 © #) -

M2013%F 38 » AEBEK B AR
AEFERAERAB ((EEEFE]
EAXRGEEIEREARESEZ
AENFTVEFHEZHE  60<8HE
B AR #25750,0007t - HEIBH
205 o b FEEE R 2013 F M AEH
A ARYEA17,470,000T - REE
2016 12831 HILFE » XEER
FEMBHRRZEHMEA ] PER
HEWAARY 1,355,000 7T (2015
F: ARY1,3550007T)  8REZE A
F£#12,873,0007T (20155 : AR
13,792,000t ) & A R # 919,000 7T
(20154 : AR#¥919,000T) 8%
BRI HiERBEE I R [ HAES
R PR o
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 35. ABMAERS (&)
(c) Key management compensation (c) FEEBAEME
Key management includes Directors (executive and non-executive) FTEEBANEBREES (MTESEH
and senior management. The compensation paid or payable to key FHTES)NESREEAE - [OF
management for employee services is shown below: ZEBAEXNERBEIRBNE
RHRENAMEOT :
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREEF T
(Restated)
(fE51)
Fees we 2,196 2,046
Salaries E 6,176 5,769
Discretionary bonuses BB TEAL 49,361 27,312
Other benefits HibigER 3,902 3,363
Employer’s contribution to EELRIKESTE
pension scheme HI LR 273 82
Total ot 61,908 38,572
EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET 36. REHBHEBEZER
DATE
In January and February 2017, the Company repurchased its own R2017FE1AKR28 > KATFERKRE
ordinary shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited as BEHERZMERATNEEEAS
follows: ZEBRRMS
Number Highest Lowest
of shares price paid price paid Aggregate
repurchased per share per share amount paid
2iEmE effzEs etz &RIE
ZRGBEE BRER BRER [EXRE:E-0
HK$ HK$ HK$°000
BT BT FET
January 2017 201751 A 8,435,000 5.00 4.89 41,860
February 2017 20172 A 1,416,000 5.39 5.36 7,598

The repurchased shares were cancelled and the issued share capital
of the Company was reduced by the nominal value of these shares in
January and February 2017.

EBEzROEWEHE  MARA
ZEBITRANR2017F1AR2AH
BRRERN ZEE -
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BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE 37. XAFEEARERFEMED
COMPANY
Balance sheet of the Company ARAREERGER
As at 31 December
R12A31H
2016 2015
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
kg ARBT T ARBT T
(Restated)
(&2=E75)
ASSETS EE
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment W -~ WBRRE 7 10
Investments in subsidiaries REBARINIRE 6,154,437 5,761,057
6,154,444 5,761,067
Current assets REBEE
Due from subsidiaries WIS A Rl FIE 3,634,121 1,802,104
Prepayments, deposits and FENFIE - ZER
other receivables HAhFEURTR 1,347 1,205
Cash and cash equivalents BHERBESEEY 99,448 134,720
3,734,916 1,938,029
Total assets HMERE 9,889,360 7,699,096
EQUITY i
Equity attributable to equity KAGERBFEA
holders of the Company B
Share capitall i@ 18 1,880,898 1,925,328
Reserves % Note(a) 5,200,427 2,791,843
K&t (a)
Total equity BRER 7,081,325 4,717 171
LIABILITIES aE
Current liabilities REAE
Due to subsidiaries EAHBATNIE 2,803,527 2,981,370
Other payables HApES R 4,508 555
Total liabilities S =R 2,808,035 2,981,925
Total equity and liabilities HERREE 9,889,360 7,699,096
The balance sheet of the Company was approved by the Board of ARAAEEBBEREHESTEN
Directors on 14 March 2017 and was signed on its behalf. 2017 F3A14B#HE ARRES
BHE
Tsai Wang-Chia Chu Chi-Wen
xR KREX
Director Director
= 2=
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37.

BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE
COMPANY (continued)

37. FRFIREARKREMEH (F)

Note (a) Reserve movement of the Company MizE (a) AN D EREEEE
Share Currency Retained
premium Realignment earnings Total
pRAD R 1E BEWEY REER e
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMb’000 RMB’000
ARBFT ARBFT ARBFT ARBFT
As at 1 January 2015 201551810
(Restated) (&%) 496,262 (1,000,695) 3,398,896 2,894,463
Profit for the year FEFNHE - - 2,886,450 2,886,450
Currency translation & H¥5E 7 =58
differences - 284,249 - 284,249
Shares repurchased  ©#&E R 2 R 7
and cancelled (34,132) - (1,759,452) (1,793,584)
Dividends paid TIRE - - (1,479,735) (1,479,735)
As at 31 December 742015512 31 H
2015 (Restated) (&%) 462,130 (716,446) 3,046,159 2,791,843
As at 1 January 2016 1201651818
(Restated) (&%) 462,130 (716,446) 3,046,159 2,791,843
Profit for the year FEFH - - 4,912,068 4,912,068
Currency translation E¥E K ZE48
differences - 426,533 - 426,533
Shares repurchased B #&E RaFE 2 R 7
and cancelled - - (1,392,589) (1,392,589)
Dividends paid XIRE - - (1,537,428) (1,537,428)
As at 31 December 7420165128 31H
2016 462,130 (289,913) 5,028,210 5,200,427




e MR RME
ANNUAL REPORT =
201655 F BIBERE BRARAT Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

38. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 38. EFRAIREDR
(a) Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments (a) EERaNEEAEMS
The remuneration of every director and the chief executive is set out ERARBRESRaREERAENS
below. HEWMT o
For the year ended 31 December 2016, emoluments paid or payable in BZE2016F12831BLELEE %5
respect of a person’s services as a director, whether of the Company or EFEATZzENRESEHE (T
its subsidiary undertaking: ARATREMBARALZ)WOT ¢
Estimated
allowances Employer’s
and contribution
Discretionary benefits to benefit
Name of Directors Fees Salary bonuses in kind scheme Total
ARl EIHEAS
BEfZ ik e BERL  HTe8ERE HE L b
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR  AREBTR  ARETR ARBTR ARETR ARBT

Executive Directors: HTES:

Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng BOTAREE 67 960 42,911 240 2 44,201
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun BEI%E 67 420 1,300 360 - 2,147
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia BERREE 67 144 400 370 - 981
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen RETEE 399 537 1,150 360 14 2,460
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng EBERE 67 440 800 268 14 1,589
Mr. Huang Yung-Sung BEXMEE 65 414 320 192 - 991
Non-executive Directors: FHITES:

Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung BaEmss 67 - - - - 67
Mr. Maki Haruo BEREE 67 - - - - 67
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien vt 67 - - - - 67
Independent non-executive Directors:  BUFHTEES

Mr. Toh David Ka Hock SXELE 399 - - - - 399
Dr. Pei Kerwei BREET 399 - - - - 399
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey EELE 133 - - - - 133
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou SRALE 133 - - - - 133
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin shEEL 199 - - - - 199

2,196 2,915 46,381 1,790 51 53,833
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38. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (continued)
(a) Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2015, emoluments paid or payable in

respect of a person’s services as a director, whether of the Company or
its subsidiary undertaking:

ANNUAL REPORT
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38. EFRTIRELE(F)
(a) EERaNEEAEMWNSE (E)
BZE2015F 128318 EFE - HA

EEZ AT Z2BENREAME (TR
RARNBREMBL R EE) WT ¢

Estimated
allowances Employer’s
and contribution
Discretionary benefits to benefit
Name of Directors Fees Salary bonuses in kind scheme Total
AR EIHERHKE
£33 e e WERA  (AHEREE RN a3t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR  ARMTRT  AR%TR ARBTR ARBT TR ARBTR
(Restated)  (Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(&5 (&&5) (ZE35) (&&5) (&E7) (&E5)
Executive Directors: HTES:
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng BOTAREE 62 904 19,510 240 20 20,736
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun BRI EE 62 407 1,307 360 - 2,136
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia ERREE 62 84 653 120 - 919
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen FENEE 375 539 1,106 335 14 2,369
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng EBELE 62 384 834 228 14 1522
Mr. Huang Yung-Sung BAIEE 50 398 382 192 - 1,022
Non-executive Directors: FHTES
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung BmE 62 - - - - 62
Mr. Maki Haruo BEXTLE 62 - - - - 62
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien BysEE 62 - - - - 62
Independent non-executive Directors: ~ BYFHITES :
Mr. Toh David Ka Hock SXELE 375 - - - - 375
Dr. Pei Kerwei AnEEL 375 - - - - 375
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey BELE 125 - - - - 125
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou TRARE 125 - - - - 125
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin AL 187 - - - - 187
2,046 2,716 23,792 1,475 48 30,077
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38. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (continued)

(b) Directors’ retirement and termination benefits

None of the directors received or will receive any retirement benefits or
termination benefits during the year.

(c) Consideration provided to third parties for making available
directors’ services

The Group did not pay consideration to any third parties for making
available directors’ services during the year.

(d) Information about loans, quasi-loans and other dealings in favour
of directors, bodies corporate controlled by or entities connected
with such directors

No loans, quasi-loans and other dealings were made available in favour
of directors, bodies corporate controlled by or entities connected with
directors subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

(e) Directors’ material interests in transactions, arrangements or
contracts

No significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in relation to
the Group’s business to which the Company was a party and in which
a director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

38. EFEFI R (F)

(b) EBRMAKRAZILIEF

ESNFRALE WIS S WEUE
fRNBFIHA LLEAR -

(c) MREMHEZRBEMEAE=FIE
HAVEHE

AEBRFRALERREHESRE
AEME=FZLHE -

(d) MES  ZZZESEFNE
ABBRZESHEEEERIR
HNER  EEFMNEMBRI S
K& R

RERFIRFREMER - LHEG
Ex - ZRSESEAINEARR
RZESNEBEIBREHENER
HERMEMRS o

(e) ESZAEXRE ZHHARME
K

RERLVNFREMESE > A2 T
WEBTEMPRAEE 2EHM
RARZESHERNBEEETE
FEARBZEERS  ZH¥HE
G
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 39. TEWBLAA

72016 F 128331 H » AEEWEE
M B AT EEHFNT -

The following sets out the details of the principal subsidiaries of the
Group as at 31 December 2016.

Countrylplace  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capital/registered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR p3- 1)
BiE BERA/ BENE
NS RIER/WE &R BiEE%  IEEE
Directly owned
ERHE
Want Want Holdings Ltd. Singapore US$212,331,000 99.99  Investment Holding
EREERERAR Fip 212,331,000 %¢ REER
Long Wave Foods Limited HKSAR HK$100 100  Trading of food and beverages
RERAERAR BEBE 10077 RELERES
Want-Want Foods Limited HKSAR HK$2 100  Trading of food and beverages
EERAERAR EARE 28T RAEANES
Leisure Foods Limited HKSAR HK$1 100  Trading of food and beverages
RRRRBRAA EARE 1#T RAEARES
Like Snacks Trading Limited HKSAR HK$1 100  Trading of food and beverages
BIRREHERAF EARE 17T RAEANES
Wellstand Enterprises Limited BVI Uss$1 100  Trading of raw materials,
RERIHS (EH machineries and etc.
BHR - BHEE S
Leading Guide Corporation BVI US$40,000,000 100 Trading of raw materials,
KBRTHE 40,000,000 £7¢ machineries and etc.
BHR - BHEE S
Want Want (HK) Holdings Limited HKSAR US$10,000,000 100 Investment holding
EARRZRERAR EARE 10,000,000 5T RERR
Big Want (HK) Holdings Limited HKSAR US$1 100 Investment holding
EARERRBRAA EARE (EH RERR
Want Want China Finance Limited BVI US$50,000 100 Investment holding
RBEIHS 50,000 %7t REER
Indirectly owned
GEE3 )
Anji Rimalt Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$1,400,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
RERERRERAT hEER 1,400,000 T of food and beverages
RER A HRRMRH
Anqing Big-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$7,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
REAEBRERAT hEER 7,000,000 75T of food and beverages
HERHHR AR
Anging Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$100,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ZEEEARERAR mEER 100,000,000 £7¢ of food and beverages
BERAHR AT
Anyang Lee-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$8,930,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
RFIERRERAT HEER 8,930,000 %7 of food and beverages

RER S HR MR
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39. EEMBRAE (&)

Countrylplace  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BHITR pS- 1)
BiE /M BRmA/ BENE
RAER RIER/WE &R BiEE%  IEEE
Indirectly owned (continued)
%A ()
Bao Want Technology Packaging Taiwan region NTD9,000,000 60  Sales of chemical materials
Materials Co., Ltd. AEHE 9,000,000 &t and plastic films/bags
SEKAMRHBERAR HELRUNEREB R /%
Baotou Salagi Ming Want Dairy Co., Ltd. Chinese mainland US$10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ERENEREAEERAT HEIERN 10,000,000 5% of food and beverages
RERAHRAMRH
Beijing Be-Want Foods Ltd.* Chinese mainland US$9,350,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
tRpERRERAR" mE R 9,350,000 %7 of food and beverages
RERAHR AT
Beijing Big-Want Foods Ltd." Chinese mainland US$13,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
tRAERGERAR" hEER 13,000,000 £ 7T of food and beverages
RERAHR AT
Beijing Cheng-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$1,440,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
TRRERAERA HEER 1,440,000 £ T of food and beverages
BERAHR AT
Beijing Dairy-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$25,100,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
TRAERRERAT HEIERN 25,100,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
RERHHR AR
Beijing Lee-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$1,400,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
IRIERAERAT HEER 1,400,000 £ 7T of food and beverages
RER A HRAMKH
Beijing Lion-Want Packing Ltd." Chinese mainland US$2,100,000 100  Manufacturing of packing materials
ItRREARERAR hESR 2,100,000 £5% EGEME
Beijing Rimalt Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$1,400,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
TREERRERAR hEER 1,400,000 %7 of food and beverages
BERAHR AT
Beijing Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$6,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
TREERAERAS HEER 6,000,000 7 of food and beverages
BERAHRATRR
Changchun Want Want Foods Ltd.*  Chinese mainland RMB50,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
REEERABRAT mEERN  ARS50,000,0007 of food and beverages
BERAHR AT
Changsha Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$19,320,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ROEERRERAT HEIERN 19,320,000 =T of food and beverages

BER D HRMAER
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

39. EEMBRAE (&)

Countrylplace  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BRTR pisc]
BE /iR HemE/ HENE
NS HIER/HE &R Bigsn% IEE
Indirectly owned (continued)
mEHE (8)
Chengdu Big-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$5,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
REAAERRERAT HEER 5,000,000 £ of food and beverages
RETAHR MR
Chengdu Ming-Want Dairy Ltd.” Chinese mainland US$35,700,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
REFRELEERAR" hEER 35,700,000 5% of food and beverages
RERAHR AR
Chengdu Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$9,800,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
HEBEERABRAF HEER 9,800,000 £ of food and beverages
RETHHRMAR
First Family Enterprise Co., Ltd. Taiwan region NTD66,500,000 100  Trading of snack Food
EREHRBERAF AR 66,500,000 % &% HERRES
Guangdong Ming-Want Dairy Ltd.* ~ Chinese mainland RMB50,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ERAHAZERAR" mEERN  ARS50,000,0007 of food and beverages
RERAHR AR
Guangdong Want Want Foods Ltd.*  Chinese mainland RMB50,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
EREERAERAR mEER AR 50,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERAHR AR
Guangxi Ming-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$25,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ERBELRERAR hEER 25,000,000 7t of food and beverages
RERAHR AR
Guangxi Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$11,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ERRERABRAHF HEER 11,000,000 £ ¢ of food and beverages
RETHHRMAR
Guangzhou Be-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$4,850,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ENPERABRAF HEIERN 4,850,000 %5 of food and beverages
RERHHR AR
Guangzhou Big-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ENAERABRAF HEIERN 10,000,000 %51 of food and beverages
RERAHR AR
Guangzhou Lee-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$6,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ENIERABRAH HEER 6,000,000 £ of food and beverages
RERAHR AR
Guangzhou Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. Chinese mainland US$15,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ENPEAEERAT HEERN 15,000,000 5% of food and beverages
RETAHRMAR
Guangzhou Want Want Foods Ltd. ~ Chinese mainland US$9,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ENEER&ERAF HEIERN 9,000,000 %7 of food and beverages

BER DR
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

39. EEMBRAE (&)

Countrylplace  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BRTR bS]
BE /i HemE/ HEME
RAER HIER/HE &R Bigsn% IEE
Indirectly owned (continued)
RS (8)
Guangzhou Xiang-Want Foods Ltd. ~ Chinese mainland US$14,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ENEERRERAT HEER 14,000,000 %51 of food and beverages
RERHHRBITH
Guangzhou Yong-Want Foods Ltd.  Chinese mainland US$7,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BNKHERERERAF HEER 7,000,000 ¢ of food and beverages
HERAHR AR
Hangzhou Big-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$11,250,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
MARERRBRAA HEIERN 11,250,000 5T of food and beverages
HERNHR AR
Hangzhou Lee-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$4,500,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
MM EREERAR HEER 4,500,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERAHR AR
Hangzhou Mei-Want Machinery Ltd. ~ Chinese mainland US$600,000 100  Manufacturing and sales of machineries
TN EE MR EERA R HEER 600,000t and related services
RERHERH R AR
Hangzhou Sun-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$12,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
MHHERAERAT hEER 12,000,000 % ¢ of food, wine and beverages
HERNHRM  BRERERH
Hangzhou Tiane Foods Chemical Co., Ltd. Chinese mainland US$1,050,000 100  Manufacturing of dehydrating,
MNEELIERAR hEER 1,050,000 £ 7T deoxidating, preservative
and related products
hER R fREM
PR LR ER
Hangzhou Want Want Foods Ltd.* Chinese mainland US$9,800,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
RNEERRERAR" FEER 9,800,000 £ of food and beverages
RERAHR AR
Harbin Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$5,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
KREERERABRAT HEER 5,000,000 £ of food and beverages
RERAHRAITH
Hefei Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$6,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
AIEEERRERAT HEER 6,000,000 £t of food and beverages
RERHHR AR
Henan Rimalt Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$1,750,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
MERERMERAT HEER 1,750,000 %51 of food and beverages
RETHHRAATH
Houma Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$3,700,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
RERERRERAF HEIERN 3,700,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERAHR AR
Huaian Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$85,100,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
FEZERERAERAF HEIERN 85,100,000 £ ¢ of food and beverages

BHERAHR MM
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39. EEMBRAE (&)

Countrylplace  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BHITR p3- 1)
BE /iR HemE/ HENE
NS HIER/HE &R Bigsn% IEE
Indirectly owned (continued)
mEHE (8)
Hubei Lee-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$4,500,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
HIIERRERAT HEER 4,500,000 %5 of food and beverages
RETHHRMATR
Hubei Ming-Want Foods Ltd.* Chinese mainland US$10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
HtEEeRERAR" HEER 10,000,000 ¢ of food and beverages
RERAHR AR
Hunan Big-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$22,900,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
HEAERABRAF HEER 22,900,000 of food and beverages
RETAHR MR
Hunan Jet-Want Packaging Ltd. Chinese mainland US$5,500,000 100  Manufacturing of packing bags
HEER PN AN aRERAR RESR 5,500,000 %7 and carton boxes
REORSRER
Hunan Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$15,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of
HEREERRERAR HEERN 15,000,000 5T food and beverages
RERAHRATR
| Lan Foods Industrial Co., Ltd. Taiwan region NTD10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of
EFRRIERMBERAR LiEHR 10,000,000 74 food and beverages
BERAHRATHRK
Island Port Corporation BVI US$25,000,000 100 Investment holding
RBRTES 25,000,000 7t REER
Jiangxi Be-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$12,600,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
TRUERAERAF HEERN 12,600,000 %51 of food and beverages
HERNHR AT
Jiangxi Want Want Foods Ltd * Chinese mainland US$11,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
IEEERRERAR" HEER 11,000,000 £7T of food and beverages
RERAHR MR
Jiaxing Mei-Want Machinery Ltd. Chinese mainland US$12,500,000 100  Manufacturing and sales
FREHEMREERAT HEER 12,500,000 £ 7T of machineries and related services
BB R SR ER MR ARRIR
Jiaxing Shibanishi Want Precision Chinese mainland RMB5,600,000 60  Manufacturing and sales of
Equipment Manufacturing Co.,Ltd.* HmESER AR 5,600,0007T machineries and related services
EETEEATRHREERAR BB R R ER R R ARRY
Lianyungang Want Want Foods Ltd. ~ Chinese mainland US$8,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
EEAEERAERAS HEER 8,000,000 £ of food and beverages
RETHHRMATR
Longchang Lee-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$12,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BENHERERAF MBI R 12,000,000 ¢ of food and beverages
RERAHR AR
Longchang Ming-Want Dairy Ltd.* Chinese mainland RMB50,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution

BEMEAZERAR"

mESERN  ARE50,000,0007T

of food and beverages

RELDHERBMERR
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

39. EEMBRAE (&)

Countrylplace  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR pS- 1)
BiE /M BRmA/ BENE
RAER RIER/WE &R BiEE%  IEEE
Indirectly owned (continued)
Ri%HE ()
Longchang Rimalt Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$1,750,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
EERERABRAT hEER 1,750,000 %t of food and beverages
RER A HRARMKH
Longchang Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$700,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
EERERAMERAR HEER 700,000 %7 of food and beverages
RER A HR AR
Longchang Xiang Want Foods Ltd. ~ Chinese mainland US$4,100,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
EEHERAERAF REEA 4,100,000 5T of food and beverages
RER A HRRARR
Luohe Big-Want Foods Ltd.* Chinese mainland RMB100,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BAAERRBRAF" HEIER AR 100,000,000 of food and beverages
HER A HRRMRH
Luohe Ru-Want Foods Ltd.* Chinese mainland RMB50,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BIAERAERAT" REER  ARE50,000,0007T of food and beverages
BERAHR AT
Luohe Want-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$7,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BAERERAERAF HEIERN 7,000,000 %7 of food and beverages
RERAHRAMKH
Media Sense INC. BVI US$25,000,000 100 Investment holding
RBRIES 25,000,000 £ RERR
Ming Want Worldwide Limited BVI US$250,000 100 Investment holding
RBEIES 250,000 % 7T REER
Nanjing Big-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$97,050,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BRARRRERAF HEER 97,050,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
HER A HRRMRH
Nanjing Cubic-Want Plastic Ltd. Chinese mainland US$2,500,000 100 Production of packaging
BRARESETNERAR REKR 2,500,000 &5 materials and cans
EEORMNRIE
Nanjing Fore-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$6,300,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
EREERRERAT HEIERN 6,300,000 £ of food and beverages
RERAHRRMKH
Nanjing Jet-Want Packaging Ltd. Chinese mainland US$17,000,000 100 Manufacturing of packing bags
ERERERERAR hEER 17,000,000 &7t and carton boxes
REARRRAR
Nanjing Lion-Want Packaging Ltd. Chinese mainland US$3,700,000 100  Manufacturing of packing materials
BRREEEARAR REER 3,700,000 %5¢ BEERR
Nanjing Minghong Want Foods Ltd. ~ Chinese mainland US$15,000,000 51 Manufacturing and distribution
BARAAEARERAT HEER 15,000,000 ¢ of food and beverages
BERAHR AR
Nanjing Meito Want-Want Foods Co., Ltd.  Chinese mainland US$3,500,000 80  Manufacturing and distribution
HREAEEERRERAR HEIERN 3,500,000 %7 of food and beverages

RERDHRRRER
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
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39. EEMBRAE (&)

Countrylplace  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR F£8
BiE /M BERA/ BENE
NCE:L RIER/WE AMEE BiEE%  IEEE
Indirectly owned (continued)
%A ()
Nanjing Rimalt Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$2,500,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BREERAERAF HEERN 2,500,000 %7 of food and beverages
RER A HRAMEKH
Nanjing Sen-Want Dairy Co., Ltd*  Chinese mainland RMB400,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of
HRREAEARAT HmEER  AR400,000,0007 food and beverages
RERASHRAREKR
Nanjing Want Want Foods Ltd.* Chinese mainland US$6,400,000 91 Manufacturing and distribution
BREEESERAR" HEIERN 6,400,000 7 of food and beverages
RER A HR MR
Ningxia Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. Chinese mainland US$12,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BEERRALERAT REEA 12,000,000 £5¢ of food and beverages
RER A HR AR
Qihe Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$35,130,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
EAERERAERAF HEIERN 35,130,000 £ of food and beverages
RER A HR AR
Quanzhou Lee-want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$15,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
FHIERAERAF HEIERN 15,000,000 7T of food and beverages
RER A HR AR
Quanzhou Rimalt Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
EHNHERREBRAT MBI R 10,000,000 T of food and beverages
RERAHRRMH
Shaanxi Want Want Trading Ltd. Chinese mainland US$350,000 100 Trading of food and beverages
REEEHZERAA REER 350,000 7T and related activities
R RERE 7R ARREE
Shandong Big-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$4,500,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
IWRAHRAFRAHF HEIERM 4,500,000 % 7T of food and beverages
HERAHERAMAR
Shandong Jet-Want Packaging Ltd. ~ Chinese mainland US$5,000,000 100  Manufacturing and sales of packaging
IWRERORMRERAR REEA 5,000,000 7 materials and carton boxes
RERHEARINRER
Shandong Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$62,350,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
IREERRBAERAT HEERN 62,350,000 £7¢ of food and beverages
RER A HR AR
Shandong Want-Yuan Animal Chinese mainland RMB50,000,000 100  Dairy farming and milk production
Husbandry Co., Ltd* HEER  ARH50,000,0007T B REREE
WSRESEBFBRAR"
Shanggao Rimalt Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$1,800,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of
I ERERMERAF HREERN 1,800,000 7T food and beverages
RER A HR AR
Shanggao Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$5,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of
FEERRRERAT HEER 5,000,000 &5 food and beverages

RIER AR
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39. EEMBRAE (&)

Countrylplace  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BHITR pS- 1)
BE /i HemE/ HEME
INEAH HIER/HE &R Bigsn% IEE
Indirectly owned (continued)
RS (8)
Shanghai Lee-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$15,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of
FETHRAERAF HEER 15,000,000 £ ¢ food and beverages
HERAHR AR
Shanghai Want Want Foods Group Co., Ltd. Chinese mainland US$30,350,000 100  Provision of consultancy services
HEEHRAEEERAT HEER 30,350,000 ¢ and information
RUEARERER
Shanghai Want-Want Network Chinese mainland RMB800,000 100  Trading of food and beverages
Technology Co., Ltd. hEER AR 800,000 7T and related activities online
LEREAERNRERAR BRRRRENE FUAREREREE
Shanghai Want Want Trading Ltd. Chinese mainland US$140,000 100  Trading of food and beverages
LBEREEERAR RER 140,000 £ 7 and related activities
REKHHE FRAARERED
Shenyang Big-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$9,950,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BB AERAERA mEER 9,950,000 %7 of food, wine and beverages
HERAHRA  EERHR
Shenyang Rice-Want Cereals & Oils Ltd. Chinese mainland US$9,600,000 100  Processing and sales of rice
ERETE R aERAT HEER 9,600,0005 7T and oil products
RERESNIRGEE
Shenyang Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of
BHEERAERA HEER 10,000,000 £ 7T food and beverages
HERHHRRFER
Shenyang Yan-Want Rice Flour Chinese mainland US$3,300,000 100  Rice Flour Manufacturing
Manufacturing Co., Ltd.* HEER 3,300,000 5T KD
EB A KN REERAR"
Shijiazhuang Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. ~ Chinese mainland US$22,750,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
AREREAEBRAT B R 22,750,000 £7¢ of food and beverages
HERHHR AR
Shuangcheng Rimalt Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$3,620,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
KEEENRESRRERAT HmEER 3,620,000 ¢ of food and beverages
HERAHR AR
Tongchuan Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$15,600,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
HIEERAERAF HEIERN 15,600,000 £ ¢ of food and beverages
HERAHRRER
Tongchuan Rimalt Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$6,750,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
HHERRERAT HEER 6,750,000 7T of food and beverages
HERAHRRER
Want Want Food Pte Ltd. Singapore SGD100,000 100  Trading of food and beverages
ERERAMABRAF FipE 100,000 %7 3T VUG ED]
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
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39. EEMBRAE (&)

Countrylplace  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BRTR pisc]
BE /iR HemE/ HEME
IR HIER/HE AEmER Bigsn% IEE
Indirectly owned (continued)
mEHE (8)
Want Want Four Seas Company Limited HKSAR HK$2,000,000 70 Distributing of food and beverages
R A RA R EARE 2,000,000 37 and related activities
DERBRERARARREE
Want Want Japan Co., Ltd. Japan JPY100,000,000 60  Import, export and distribution of food
FERE A AR gt A& 100,000,000 B and beverages and related services
REBLFRELORAEN MRS
Weifang Rimalt Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$3,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of
B EERREBRAR HEER 3,000,000 5T food and beverages
RERHHRATTH
Wingate Overseas Holdings Ltd. BVI US$50,000 100 Investment holding
RERYES 50,000 £ RERR
Xiantao Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$5,100,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of
I EE R RERAT HEER 5,100,000 £ food and beverages
RETHHRMATH
Xining Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$6,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of
EEFEARERAT hEER 6,000,000 7T food and beverages
RETAHRMATR
Xinjiang Ru-Want Dairy Ltd. Chinese mainland US$6,100,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of
FEIHARERAT HEER 6,100,000 £ 7 food and beverages
RERAHR MR
Xinjiang Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$7,500,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of
MERRRAERAR HEER 7,500,000 food and beverages
RERHHR MR
Xuzhou Big-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$11,500,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of
HBNAEREBRAR HEER 11,500,000 ¢ food and beverages
RERAHR MR
Zhejiang Ming-Want Dairy Ltd." Chinese mainland US$79,100,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of
IR EERAR MEER 79,100,000 food and beverages
RERAHR MR
Zhejiang Ru-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$24,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of
WIAERABRAF HEER 24,000,000 %7 food and beverages
RERAHR MR
Zhejiang Want-Want Foods Ltd.* Chinese mainland RMB100,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of

WIEERRERAR"

hRER AR 100,000,0007

food and beverages
RETAHR MR
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
Notes:

* represents sino-foreign equity/cooperative joint venture.
* represents enterprise wholly-owned by a Chinese mainland legal entity.

The remaining enterprises incorporated in the Chinese mainland are all
foreign-invested enterprises.

All the enterprises incorporated in the Chinese mainland are limited
liability companies.

HKSAR denotes Hong Kong Special Administrative Region.
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